REGULAR BOARD MEETING

CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monday September 11, 2023, at 6:00 PM
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, TX 78130

This meeting is to be conducted in person only at the Canyon Regional Offices located at
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, Texas

This Notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meeting Act (Chapter 551, Texas Government Code). The Board of Trustees
of Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) will hold a meeting in person at 6:00 P.M., Monday September 11, 2023, in the
Board Room. The public may observe this meeting in person. Additional information can be obtained by calling: (830) 609-
0543. The CRWA Board of Trustees may consider, discuss, and take action on any of the matters identified below.

Item 1 CALL TO ORDER

Item 2 BoArD RoLL CALL

Item 3 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Item 4 OATH AND STATEMENT OF OFFICE OF NEW TRUSTEE

Item 5 PuBLic COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.

B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
hdiaz@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak,
please state your name.

Item 6 CONSENT ITEMS
All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be considered
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of
business.

A. CRWA 23-09-050
Adopt Resolution 23-09-050 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of August 14, 2023

B. CRWA 23-09-051
Adopt Resolution 23-09-051 approval of July 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until
audited

Item 7 PRESENTATIONS / DISCUSSIONS

A. Hays Caldwell Wheeling Agreement Notice
B. County Line Pipeline Project Notice and Demand Letter

C. October 9 Board Meeting (Columbus Day)




Item 8 CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staff, legal counsel, and others)

A.

B.

E,

F.

Drought report

Water treatment, Storage, and Transmission operations ~ Staff
o Lake Dunlap WTP:

=  Production

= Taste and Odor

= PFAS test results

= 50Qs for Engineering Design Services
o Hays Caldwell WTP:

= Production

= Pall mobile membrane filtration
o Wells Ranch WTP:

= Production

= PFAS test results

= Well rehabilitation and pump repairs

Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff

o Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract

o Groundwater leasing and permitting

South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Sfaff

Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Staff

Legal and legislative matters ~ Legal Counsel and Staff

Item 9 CRWA CoMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee: Comments and Update on Draft FY 2024 Budget ~ Commitiee Chairwoman

Policy and Legislative Committee: Comments and Updates on CRWA Policies ~ Committee Chairman

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure
Projects:

A.

B.

Project Status Comments and Updates on Committee Activity ~ Committee Chairman

Project updates from and written reports by engineering consultants, staff, and others:
Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Alfiance
Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Staff and UEG
CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~ Staff
CRWA Master Plan update ~ Sfaff
Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ Trihydro Engineering
Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:
= Membrane filter replacement ~ Staff
= Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~ Ardurra

o CccCcoCc oo O0O0




Item 10

Item 11

Item 12

Item 13

Item 14

GENERAL BUSINESS

A. CRWA 23-09-052 Concerning approval of FY 2024 Budaet (CRWA Board Treasurer and Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-52 approval of CRWA FY 2024 Budget

B. CRWA 23-09-053 Concerning approval of Engineering Services Agreement with Ardurra Group, Inc.
(CRWA Starf)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-53 approval of a partial engineering scope of work with
Ardurra Group, Inc. (“Ardurra”) for preliminary design services of the Hays Caldwell WTP Membrane
Improvement Project for a cost not to exceed $110,528.00 and approve a corresponding
reimbursement resolution.

C. CRWA 23-09-054 Concerning approval of a Contract with RAM Utilities, LLC for the FM 1518
Transmission Line Relocation Project ( CRWA Staii)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-54 approval of a construction contract with RAM Utilities, LLC for the
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 transmission line relocation project at a cost not to exceed $731,420.79.

D. CRWA 23-09-055 Concerning approval of a Contract with NewGen Strateaies & Solutions
(CRWA Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-55 approval of a contract with NewGen Strategies & Solutions to develop an
analysis of fixed cost blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating Expenses at a cost not to
exceed $17,500.00.

E. CRWA 23-09-056 Concerning approval of additional Life Insurance Benefits through TCDRS
(CRWA Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-56 approval of additional life insurance benefits for CRWA employees through
TCDRS at a rate of 0.17% of wages. This cost is included in the FY 2024 Budget for a total of
$3,413.00.

F. CRWA 23-09-057 Concerning a New Rate Methodology for Hays Caldwell Participating Members
(Trustee Doris Steubing)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-57 to take appropriate action regarding the Amended and Restated Regional
(Hays/Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and Treatment Contract, made effective February 9,
2021, including but not limited to, directing CRWA staff to develop a new rate methodology for
Participating Members who exceed their annual allotment of water under the Contract.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet in a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551 of
the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076,

551.086, 551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.

A. Meet and consult with Attorney in private as permitted by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government
Code to seek advice upon and discuss: Ao items.

RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on the items discussed in Executive Session.

FUTURE BoARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS

Adjourn the meeting

NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551
of the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086,
551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.







September 1, 2023

County Line Special Utility District
Attn: Toni Brewer, President

8870 Camino Real

Uhland, Texas 78640

Dear President Brewer,

I, Doug Schnautz, hereby resign from my position as the County Line Special Utility
District’s appointee to the Canyon Regional Water Authority Board of Trustees, effective

immediately.

Sincerely, ;
3 = 5 T~
A” Z‘b._ffi;;_/ .;5!{ _,é_y,_q%j, ,:%Z PR R A L

Doug Schnautz

cc:

Humberto Ramos, General Manager, County Line Special Utility District
David Klein, General Counsel, County Line Special Utility District
Danielle Lam, General Counsel, County Line Special Utility District



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF

COUNTY LINE SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT

APPOINTING TO CANYON REGIONAL WATER
AUTHORITY ONE MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR A 2-YEAR TERM OF OFFICE.

ADOPTED August 21, 2023

RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of County Line Special Utility District has replaced:

Doug Schnautz with Humberto Ramos to serve as their representative to the Board of Trustees of
Canyon Regional Water Authority for the remainder of the 2-year term of office that expires in
May 2024, effective immediately.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, that Humberto Ramos is authorized to represent, and act on behalf of,
in the best interest of above said entity in the process of maintaining and conducting the business
of the Canyon Regional Water Authority, and to cast its vote on all issues related to the Canyon
Regional Water Authority.

% ok ok ko

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Joe Howe, do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the above said entity and that the above
and foregoing is a true, full and correct copy of the resolution duly adopted by the Members of the
Governing Body of the above said entity at its meeting held on August 21, 2023, and entered into
the Minutes of said entity; that the meeting was duly and regularly held in accordance with the
Bylaws and or laws governing the said entity; and that such resolution has not been rescinded or
modified.

To certify which, witness my hand this day August 21, 2023

Cto He

Foe Howe
Secretary, Board of Directors
County Line Special Utility District




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoaArRD COMMUNICATION
| bate | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
09/11/2023 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM CRWA 23-09-050

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 14, 2023

JOHN KAUFMAN / FRAN POWERS

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on August 14, 2023, as
amended, or not amended.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The minutes of the meeting are attached.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsOLUTION No. 23-09-050

BE 1T RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on August
14, 2023, as amended, or not amended, are approved.

Adopted this 11" day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timethy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regular meeting:
The Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees met for a regular meeting in person on Monday,

August 14, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

The following individuals attended the meeting:

Board of Trustees: CRWA Staff: Board of Managers and Others:
Timothy Fousse Brandon Rohan John Kaufman Hanna Diaz Pat Allen David Kneuper
Ted Gibbs Marc Gilbert Adam Telfer Joan Wilkinson Louis Rosenberg David Rabago
Martin Poore Al Suarez David McMullen Fran Powers Trey Wilson Daniel Smith
Gary Gilbert Steve Cooper Byron Sanderfer Humberto Ramos
Doug Schnautz Christina Miller
Theresa Scheel Steve Fonville

Donald Bosworth ~ James Forssell
Randy Schwenn Mabel Vaughn
Doris Steubing Clint Ellis

Item 1 CALL TO ORDER
» President Timothy Fousse opened the meeting at approximately 6:02 p.m.

Item 2 BoARD RoLL CALL
» Eighteen (18) Board members were present.

Item 3 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Item 4 PusLic COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.
B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
fran@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak, please
state your name.
» Humberto Ramos spoke during the public comments and stated, “I wanted to take this time to thank
the Board of Canyon Regional for allowing me to serve CRWA in varying capacities for the last 18
years, six years as a participant and 12 years as an employee, so thank you CRWA. As many of you
know 1 am the new General Manager for County Line SUD. I have come before you to ask you to not
lose sight of the unspoken principles that made this organization successful that is inclusion of all. 1
am glad Converse is here. Inclusion of all board members, all general managers, and all staff of the
entities that form CRWA. Let me remind you that no matter how large the entity is, no matter how
much water they are contracted for, no voice is louder than the others, and no favoritism should exist.
All should be treated equal and all voices matter. Hence the principle of inclusion. Being that may, I
formally request Item 9D be tabled for the simple reason that County Line SUD has not had the
opportunity to participate in the discussions. There was a meeting held on August 8 which County
Line and the City of San Marcos were not a part of. This action item that is presented in the Board
packet today is the beginning steps to drive an engineered solution to the membrane issue at Hays
Caldwell. Estimation of the construction of the engineered solution is between 8-10 million dollars of
which County Line represents 29.27% of the total (2.4-3 million dollars). Therefore, 1 ask again this
item be tabled. Keeping with the principle of inclusion of all, T further ask that when you go into

1




executive session to address [tem 10B you do so with understanding of what the employment contract
with John Kaufman states. If you don’t have that contract, I ask that you get the contract as soon as
possible. The contract states that the annual evaluation will be conducted by the Board of CRWA, not
a subset of the Board, but the entire Board. What has transpired thus far is the evaluation of Executive
Committee for John Kaufman. Any action regarding an annual evaluation thus far once again
excludes County Line and many others of this Board. Not only to mention that John Kaufman has a
two-year contract with CRWA and 16 months of the two-year contract have already been expended
without an evaluation from this Board. All seated today here have a vested interest in evaluating the
General Manger. I would be remised if I did not mention my Board member, Tracy Scheel, has asked
on three occasions about the evaluation of Mr. Kaufman and she was not heard. Furthermore, 1 ask
that during the evaluation you include and review all correspondences and actions thus far that
address the General Manager such as resolutions by individual entities that have a vote of no
confidence, emails of no confidence sent to the General Manager, complaints about the General
Manager, and work done by Donald Bosworth that shows four entities have an understanding or
opinion that there is a lack of leadership here. I ask that you review emails that show defiance by Mr.
Kaufiman. I also ask that you remember when Mr. Kaufiman was disrespectful and unprofessional to
two Board members. Finally, I ask that you look at any other correspondences that may be out there
with regards to Mr. Kaufinan’s tenure here at CRWA. This practice of exclusion in place of
inclusion, I’'m afraid will continue to divide the organization, degrade the relationships, and
ultimately destroy this organization which we all built. Thank you for our time.”

Item 5 PRESENTATIONS / DISCUSSIONS
None

Item 6 CONSENT ITEMS
All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be considered

by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of

business.

A. CRWA 23-08-044
Adopt Resolution 23-08-044 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of July 10, 2023
B. CRWA 23-08-045
Adopt Resolution 23-08-045 approval of June 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until
audited
» Tracy Scheel made a motion to approve Resolution 23-08-044 and Resolution 23-08-045.
»  Vice President Brandon Rohan seconded the motion.
» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 aye votes.

Item 7 CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staff, legal counsel, and others)
A. Water treatment, Storage, and Transmission operations ~ Staff

o Lake Dunlap WTP:
= Production
= Taste and Odor
= RFQ for Engineering Design Services

o Hays Caldwell WTP:
= Production
= Pall mobile membrane filtration
= Engineering Design Services Contract
= PFAS test results

o Wells Ranch WTP:
»  Production
= Well rehabilitation and pump repairs

2




Item 8

mon

»

»

>
»
»

»
»

Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff

o Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract
o Groundwater leasing and permitting
South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Staff

Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales counties ~ Staff

Legal and legislative matters ~ Legal Counsel and Staff

Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations ~ The staff did not add new information
to the written report.

Lake Dunlap ~ TCEQ will be collecting water samples at Lake Dunlap in the month of August.
Steve Cooper noted that the report shows the PFAS limits exceeded the standard and asked for the
plan to get those back into the required limits or answer the potential repercussions. John Kaufinan
clarified that the sample of water taken that is being referenced is from the Hays Caldwell WTP. Mr.
Kaufman stated there are no standards for those 2 parameters, there are listed PFAS parameters for
which will be regulated but they are not currently being regulated, they are only for sampling and
reporting at this point.

Hays Caldwell WTP ~ The staff did not add new information to the written report.

Wells Ranch WTP ~ The staff did not add new information to the written report.

Wells Ranch TIT Project ~ John Kaufinan stated that they attended a workshop with Gonzales
County. They expect next month to begin the hearing process on their application to increase
production on Well 14 by 920 AF a year.

South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ There is no update.

Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Refer to previous comment on
meeting with Gonzales County. Mr. Kaufiman stated he attended a meeting last week with Guadalupe
County where he provided them with a brief status report.

CRWA COMMITTEE REPORTS 19:08

Budget Committee: Comments and Update on Draft FY 2024 Budget ~ Comimitiee Chairwoman

»

There will be a Budget Committee meeting on August 21, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.

Policy and Legislative Committee: Comments and Updates on CRWA Policies ~ Committee Chairman

»

Ted Gibbs stated that the personnel policy is underway and there will be a meeting on August 15,
2023, at 9:00 a.m. to discuss.

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure
Projects:

»
»

Project Status Comments and Updates on Committee Activity ~ Committee Chairman
Vice President Rohan gave the report:
s TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) ~ UEG believes construction will begin next
month.
s  TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ UEG is hoping for a September
recommendation for a bid.
¢ TxDOT/ Hays County/ Crystal Clear/ CRWA FM 621/ CR 266 Water Line Relocation
Project ~ Most of the construction is complete. There are still some Crystal Clear site
installations and some tie ins that have to occur.
¢ GIS ~ The staff member who was working on the GIS data acquisition has been moved into a
new role and UEG is working on pricing and looking at how to come up with the rest of the
data acquisition.
s Utility Engineering Group (UEG) continues to work on Standards and Specifications. They
are now 3 weeks into the initial 12-week schedule.
¢ CRWA staff have received the statements and qualifications for engineering services at Lake
Dunlap. CRWA staff have also received a number of large firms who have responded to the

3




Item 9

»

»

»

»

»

»

»

»

»

»

RFQ.

¢ The Pall unit at Hays Caldwell has been working better over the last week.

¢ Ardurra reported a revised opinion of probable cost (OPC) for the Hays Caldwell project on
the interior, the revised OPC came closer to 27 million dollars. Vice President Rohan said it
may benefit the Hays Caldwell group to get together to reevaluate that project to see if there
are things that can be eliminated to bring the cost back to a more reasonable number.

¢ Ardurra was selected by the committee to do the work and is working on a scope for
replacing the membranes at Hays Caldwell. The scope has not been finalized.

Project updates from and written reports by engineering consultants, staff, and others:
¢ Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Alliance

Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Staff and UEG
CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~
Staff
CRWA Master Plan update ~ Staff
¢ Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ Trifiydro Engineering
¢+  Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:

=  Membrane filter replacement ~ Staff

= Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~

Ardurra

* ° & o o

Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Graham Moore with Alliance was not able to
attend but left his update in the packet.
Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ David Kneuper of UEG did not add new information to
his report.
TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Mr. Kneuper did not add
new information to his report.
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Mr. Kneuper did not add new information
to his report.
CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Mr. Kneuper added that they are finalizing the draft of
standard details and he anticipates those will come to staff by August 18 for initial review.
TxDOT/ Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~
David McMullen reported they should be completing tie ins around the beginning of September.
CRWA Master Plan Update ~ Ted Gibbs asked for a status update. David Rabago stated they are
planning to have it completed by the end of August. Mr. Kaufman stated that the information they
asked to be included in the report was the water usage information from last year, which was the
highest usage year on record.
Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ CRWA staff did not add
new information to the written report.
Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:
¢ Membrane filter replacement ~ Mr. Kaufman said that they met last Wednesday with
members from the selection committee to review internally on a preliminary basis a scope of
work that was presented to CRWA from Ardurra. No decisions were made.
¢ Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~ James
Forssell inquired about possible grants for funding the project. Byron Sanderfer stated they
are looking at several different fund or grant options. Byron Sanderfer with Ardurra did not
add new information to the written report.

GENERAL BUSINESS

A. Discussion Concerning Proposed Revisions to CRWA Bylaws

No action.




»

»
»

»

»
B.

>

»
»
»

»

&

»

»
»

»
»
»

D.

»

bl
»
»

Mr. Gibbs spoke and stated that there was a step skipped in getting it up for approval. The step that
was skipped was that the Board Secretary did not send a copy, in written form, of the document to all
Board members. It was sent out 30 days prior to the Board members, however, it was in an email and
that does not qualify for a written response. Mr. Gibbs provided background for the review of the
Bylaws. Mr. Gibbs said the plan is for the CRWA secretary to send notice to all the Board of Trustees
with a copy of the document, given more than 7 days’ notice to allow everyone to review it, request
any changes, at the next meeting it will be on the agenda for a review and vote.
Tracy Scheel asked about changes regarding the evaluation of the General Manager.
Mr. Gibbs stated the process for evaluating the General Manager will be taken out of the Bylaws and
placed in the Personnel Policy.
Martin Poore asked why an email that was sent out with a copy of the Bylaws was not accepted as a
written copy: it was stated that it was because it was sent by a CRWA staff member and not the
CRWA secretary.
Doris Steubing asked for a review of the Treasurers duties.

CRWA 23-08-046 Concerning CRWA Contribution to Employee Spouse and Dependent Health Insurance

Costs
Adopt Resolution 23-08-046 approval of CRWA contribution of 50% towards the cost of employee

spouse and dependent health insurance costs in FY 2024.
Joan Wilkinson spolke about the current employee health insurance and the rate increase for current
plans by 49%. For an employee that ensures their family, it will increase to over $2,000 a month.
Currently, CRWA does not pay for dependent cost. Based upon the current budget, it would cost
CRWA in the upcoming FY 2024 budget $127,000. This number is estimated to be for 11
employees, currently there are only 6-7 employees that have dependent coverage.
Mr. Poore made a motion to approve Resolution 23-08-046.
Randy Schwenn seconded the motion.
Mrs. Sheel asked if the competitors offer anything similar to their employees. It was spoken that other
companies do provide support for dependent cost.
President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 aye votes.

CRWA 23-08-047 Concernina Engineering Design Services for the County Line SUD Transmission Line

Adopt Resolution 23-08-047 approval of an Engineering Service Order with Gallegos Engineering, Inc.
for alignment determination and related services concerning a proposed transmission line to the County
Line SUD Point of Delivery at a cost not to exceed $25,000.00.
Vice President Rohan stated the Construction Committee decided not to make a recommendation to
the full Board because they did not have a funding mechanism for it. Mr. Rohan asked how County
Line would like to proceed with this item.
Mrs. Sheel stated they would like to proceed.
Vice President Rohan stated this is not the full scope. This is looking at the alignment for now. Staff
still need to have a discussion with the Hays Caldwell group on how this gets funded and who pays
for it.
Mrs. Scheel made a motion to approve Resolution 23-08-047.
Donald Bosworth seconded the motion.
President Fousse called for a vote. There were 17 ayes and 1 nay. The motion passed.

CRWA 23-08-048 Concerning Design Services for the HCWTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project
Adopt Resolution 23-08-048 approval of an Engineering Service Order with Ardurra for initial design
services pertaining to the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project at a cost not to

exceed $25,000.
Vice President Rohan stated the Construction Committee did not move forward with this item since it

was not complete. Vice President Rohan asked that the entities that are participating in this let the
Board know their thoughts and how they would like to move forward.
Mr. Poore made a motion to approve Resolution 23-08-048.

James Forsell seconded the motion.
President Fousse clarified that expensed funds will be reimbursed to CRWA through a

5




reimbursement resolution,

» Tracy Sheel deferred her comments to her General Manager, Mr. Ramos.

»  Mr. Ramos stated, “I have heard words about urgency and heard words of importance, but the reality
is that there really is no urgency at this time. I do not see how taking action today is going to cause
failure or any more delay than what has occurred right now. We currently have a Pall membrane filter
that has been in operation for six months and has not produced the water that we have needed thus
far. All 1 asked is for inclusion. 1 appreciate that Lavernia made the motion for this topic, but again, I
think what is at hand is the Hays Caldwell entities with regards to what is happening here. Not to
forget the fact that the City of San Marcos is a part of this project, and they were not even consulted
on this. You heard the General Manager state it is the beginning of a task order for a project that is
going to be between 10-12 million dollars. I think if we have time, we sit and talk about the scope and
provide comments to the scope. I am not sure if Martindale was a part of the meeting. My
understanding the only ones a part of that meeting were Maxwell. The General Manager at Maxwell
concluded and sent an email to Mr. Kaufman that he advises this item be tabled, but Mr. Kaufinan did
not inform you of that. Tabling is not going to cause any more of a hurt or delay. It is what it is right
now. We are paying for a Pall membrane that is $480,000 a year and it is not working the way we
said it was going to work. All I ask for is some time for the entities, myself (County Line) included
and Maxwell, to look and see if there are any corrections or additions, we can make in regard to this.
[ had corrections and additions which I was never given the opportunity too. You are asking for
County Line to pay 29.275%, which is anywhere from 2-3 million dollars at the end. I think we
should have a say. I do not see any hurt with putting this off for another meeting. Again, there is not
urgency. [ would take that back as far as urgency, these filters have been failing. We have a system in
place, the Pall filters, that should be working. The failure is that the Pall system is not working.
Instead of us moving forward without inclusion of our position and ou r point which I feel is valuable
here for this effort. We want a say at the table. We want to say how the money is spent. We want a
say on how it derives and moves forward because we are taking a large chunk. We and the City of
San Marcos are making a large chunk of this, 29.7% they have and we have 29.2%. Again, | don’t see
the urgency and another meeting will not hurt anybody. I ask and have asked many times, that when
we start projects, all the entities be involved to make these discussions so we can move together.
Ultimately, you are going to come to us and ask us for bonds. We are having heartache right now. We
move forward together or we don’t move forward at all. All I am saying right now is that we are not
ready to move forward and a delay in one month is not going to cause heartbreak, it is not going to
cause the system to fail, and it is not going to cause any more than what is happening right now. We
should be concentrating our efforts on the Pall system why is not working and we paid for a product
that is not delivering what it said it was supposed to deliver. That is my concern.”

» President Fousse stated that it is apparent that the users of this system are not in agreement. The users
need to get together and decide what they want to do.

» Mabel Vaughn asked to clarify if the Pall membrane was not working. Mr. Kaufman stated that Mr.
Ramos’ previous statement about the Pall membrane not working was a false statement.

»  Mr. McMullen commented on the Pall membrane trailer’s productivity. He stated that there have
been no issues with the trailer for the past few weeks. The water quality determines how much water
the trailer will produce. The quality of the water coming down the river right now is terrible; this is
affecting the production of the trailer. To meet productions, they cannot run one of the old Koch
filters and the Pall trailer. They are producing more than the plant was designed for, so they must run
2 of the Koch filters. In doing so, if the Koch filters are turned down too much they do not work.
They have turned them up a little more to even them out. The Pall unit is running first but
supplementing the Koch system with the Pall unit.

»  President Fousse called for a vote. There were 14 nays and 4 ayes. The motion failed.

E. CRWA 23-08-049 Concerning Grant Application Services
Adopt Resolution 23-08-049 approval of an Engineering Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. to
provide grant application services in support of the HCWTP Improvements Project at a cost not to
exceed $46,186.00.

»  Mrs. Vaughn made a motion to approve Resolution 23-08-049.

6




»  Mr. Fonville seconded the motion.
» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 ayes.

Item 10 EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet in a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086,
551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.
A. Meet and consult with Attorney in private as permitted by Section 551.071(1) of the Texas Government
Code to seek advice upon and discuss the status of contemplated litigation, claims, and controversies
related to:

o Status of claim asserted against Trihydro Corporation related to engineering design services for the
Wells Ranch Phase 2 Generator Installation Project;

o Notice from Shannon Monk, Inc. concerning allegation of wrongful retention of retainage allegedly due
to Loftin Equipment Co. under Procurement Contract for Wells Ranch Phase 2 Generator Installation
Project; and

o Shannon Monk, Inc. pay applications 12 and 13 submitted in connection with the Construction
Contract for Wells Ranch Phase 2 Generator Installation Project.

B. Meet in private as permitted by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to deliberate the
employment, duties, and process for evaluating the General Manager, and a succession plan for the
General Manager position.

» The Board of Trustees entered Executive Session at approximately 7:35 p.m. to discuss agenda item
10A.

Item 11  RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on the items discussed in the Executive Session.

» The Board of Trustees returned from Executive Session at approximately 9:12 p.m.

» Mr. Poore made a motion in reference to ltem 10A to require Trihydro to come to the table and agree
to mediation by August 24, 2023, and that subsequently they begin mediation proceedings by October
15, 2023. If there is a failure to meet those dates, then they differ to council on moving forward with
an actual lawsuit.

» Mr. Gibbs seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 aye votes.

» Vice President Rohan made a motion on item 10A to release the sum of pay releases 12 and 13 with
holding back the $19,832.40 of miscellaneous items that staff needs to confer with Shannon Monk on
her documentation and with an additional change order for any credits for deducts.

» This motion was seconded by Ted Gibbs.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 ayes.

» Tracy Sheel made a motion in reference to item 10B. The motion is to direct the General Manager to
seek funding in the 2024 budget for an Assistant General Manager position.

»  Mr. Gibbs seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 ayes.

Ttem 12 FUTURE BOARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
» Look into changing the auditors.

Item 13 Adjourn the meeting
» Martin Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
»  Christina Miller seconded the motion.
» President Fousse adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:16 p.m.




NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086, 551.089, and
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
[ pare | SUBJECT |  AGENDANUMBER |
09/11/2023 FINANCIAL REPORT AND CHECK REGISTER REPORT CRWA 23-09-051

INITIATED BY JOAN WILKINSON

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the July 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until audited.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The July 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report are attached.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.

AT
'ﬁ)v” AN



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsSOLUTION No. 23-09-051,

BE 1T RESOLVED that the July 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report of Canyon Regional
Water Authority are approved until audited.
Adopted this 11" day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Asseis
Checking/Savings
1001 - First United Bank
1006 - First United Checking #5207 1,026,177.43
1010 - First United Special #7162 2,104.79
1015 - Money Market #2160 1,108,187.03
1017 - HC SM Capacity Buy-In #6744 1,145,838.20
Total 1001 - First United Bank 3,282,307.45
41100 - First United Bank (Res)
1105 - LD/MIC Series 2016, #3017 1,045,738.01
1107 - HC 2005 #3603 2,228.83
1111 - HC Series 2017 #6074 63,496.40
1109 - HC Series 2021 #6663 164,771.48
1113 - HC Counties 2021 Ref #0636 42,686.13
1132 - Wells Ranch Series 2015, #6031 980,157.21
1133 - Wells Ranch Series 2016, #3009 790,536.43
1134 - Wells Ranch Series 2021 #0911 295,124.80
1140 - LID Membrane Fund #5701 1,139,397.50
1140-01 - LD Membr-Nanostone Escrow #2545 192,955.30
1142 - HIC Membrane Fund #5693 413,098.39
1145 - Repair & Replacement Fund 4,032,338.35
Total 1100 - First United Bank (Res) 9,162,528.83
1120 - Logic
1121 - Logic, General Funds 1,189,184.23
1127 - Wells Ranch, Construction #027 366,645.99
1158 - HC Construction 16,933,263.63
Total 1120 - Logic 18,489,093.85
1160 - BOKF, NA, Austin,WWR Series 2015 124,420.65
41161 - BOKF, NA,Austin, HC Series 2017 4,107,805.57
Total Checking/Savings 35,166,156.35
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 3,182,958.00
1205 - A/R, Alliance Water
1205-01 - A/R, Alliance,Crystal Clear SUD 1,821,238.07
1205-02 - AIR, Alliance, Martindale WSC 30,838.05
1205-03 - A/R, Alliance, Green Valley SUD 1,134,207.53
1205-04 - A/R, Alliance, County Line SUD 189,827.00
Total 1205 - AR, Alliance Water 3,176,110.65
Total Accounts Receivable 6,359,068.65
Other Current Assets
1499 - Undeposited Funds 23,796.68
Total Other Current Assets 23,796.68

Total Current Assets

41,549,021.68



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 23
Fixed Assets
1400 - Capital Assets
1404 - Administration Building 586,288.00
1406 - Capitalized Construction Intere 11,273,728.00
1410 - Equipment & Vehicles 402,287 .46
1411 - Nanostone - Lake Dunlap 1,156,411.20
1416 - Hays Caldwell 6,437,579.37
1420 - Lake Dunlap Phase | 4,764,833.00
1422 - Mid-Cities Phase | 8,475,370.50
1424 - Office Equipment 77,863.66
1434 - Property Improvements 60,021.00
1436 - River Crossing 577,934.36
1441 - LD Ozone Project 3,677,549.16
1442 - Dunlap Water Treatment Plant 5,155,886.29
1443 - Dunlap Chemical Tanks 30,326.57
1444 - Hays Caldwel Phase 2 2,053,300.19
1445 - HC Chemical Tanks 5,293.13

1446 - Mid-Cities Phase 2
1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017

32,322,395.02

1447-01 - HC Expansion, Capitalized Int 122,276.51

1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017 - Other 1,780,625.02
Total 1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017 1,902,901.53
1450 - Wells Ranch Project

1450-01 - WellsRanch, Cap Interest 5,041,728.49

1450 - Wells Ranch Project - Other 40,885,863.75
Total 1450 - Wells Ranch Project 45 927 592 24
1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011

1451-01 - Capitalized Interest 1,872,118.97

1451 - Wells Ranch Phase II-2011 - Other

14,113,408.01

Total 1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011 15,985,526.98
1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015
1452-01 - Capitalized Interest . 1,930,053.69

1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015 - Other
Total 1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015

1453 - Wells Ranch Phase Il
1490 - Accumulated Depreciation

39,920,319.22

41,850,372.91

472,832.35
-47,704,967.12

Total 1400 - Capital Assets 135,491,325.80
Total Fixed Assets 135,491,325.80
Other Assets

1805 - Deferred Outflow-Pension 174,748.66

1670 - Land

1672 - Johnson Abstract #47 163,243.95
1673 - Hays Caldwell Project
1673-01 - Carlisle - 2.009 Acres 549,930.44
1673-02 - Land Acquisition Consultant HC 5,698.00
Total 1673 - Hays Caldwell Project 555,628.44
1674 - Randolph Foster 10 Acres 290,837.56
1675 - Wells Ranch Project 62,061.82
1676 - Land & Land Rights 1,276,634.70
Total 1670 - Land 2,348,406.47




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 23
1703 - Water Rights 3,439,604.49
1800 - Deferred Loss on Debt Refunding 132,163.00
Total Other Assets 6,094,922.62
TOTAL ASSETS 183,135,270.10
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 770,179.37
Total Accounts Payable 770,179.37
Credit Cards
2003 - A/P, Credit Cards 32.57
Total Credit Cards 32.57
Other Current Liabilities
2310 - Deferred Inflow-Pension 26,892.00
2300 - Net Pension Liability 109,403.00
2002 - AIP, Misc. -240.00
2140 - Texas Workforce 3.97
2165 - TCDRS Retirement Payable 28,931.17
Total Other Current Liabilities 164,990.14
Total Current Liabilities 935,202.08
Long Term Liabilities
2200 - Deferred Revenue - San Marcos 4,975,022.00
2400 - Bonds Payable
2408 - LD/MC Tax-Exempt Series 2016 16,720,000.00
2426 - Hays Caldwell Series 2005 535,000.00
2430 - Hays Caldwell Series 2017 4,055,000.00
2431 - Hays Caldwell TE Series 2021 11,650,000.00
2432 - Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Ref 1,940,000.00
2443 - Wells Ranch Series 2015 33,195,000.00
2446 - Wells Ranch Series 2016 21,385,000.00

2447

« Wells Ranch Series 2021

12,600,000.00

Total 2400 - Bonds Payable
2490 - Unamortized Premiums
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3810 - Restricted for Membranes
3820 - Restricted for Debt Service
3950 - Retained Earnings
3975 + Inv in Cap Asset, net of debt
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

102,080,000.00
6,223,387.00

113,278,409.00

114,213,611.08

1,622,825.00
4,181,580.00
10,146,761.77
42,875,888.52
10,094,603.73

68,921,659.02

183,135,270.10




%G.'8S LL'EE)'582- 16622169 92'960'90% SL569'y sis09 fuaalieq $ 8s[] sul - 0009 [BIOL
%99°7G €S VI8 0ve- 687EZ'1EG 9£'06£'062 L1°6B0'pE 5394 MIaAI[2Q J9IBM MBY YHED - 1109
%EE'ES gL' rL'eg- 80°.Lv8'8El 06°G04'GLL 65°0/5'LL YHED J0BHUOD 3ulT - 0109
%00 00'09L L~ 00094 L)L 000 000 ujiag MAN JoBNUOD 35 2ufT - 8009
%0°0 00'886'e- 00'886'e 000 000 ll@Mmxe JoriuoD s aul - 5009

s3s09 Msallag 2 osn aulT - 0009

%¥0'SZ 16'£98'50€"'L- 00°000'2%L'L B0'9EL'OEY 0070 spund Juswase|day @ seday - 008

%E0'Gk 15°888'/62- 267 498' ¥ 00'6.46'chE 00'¥82Z'0% Spund auBIqWALY - 0095

%GZ 6L 8¥'G12'6.LE" L Z0°0ve'sP9'9 ¥G'PEZL'992'S 95'Z90'298" L S8SBYINgd 9B\ - 00SS [BJOL
%EE'6G £6'PLb'5Z- £6°620'2G 00'6¥5'1E 00°921'82 ujjieg Map ‘saseyaind J2JeM - Z0SS
%G¥ 6L S5°0FL'ESE L~ 60'91£'886'9 $8'8.5'VEE'G 96'9e6'ee8‘L SOSBY2INg JaYeAL MEY - LOSS

SSseyIng JSJBM - 0055

hisT8 9]°69g'522'2- 11'952'99. 2} $6'068'075'0L LE209'750°) sewdheday puog - 000S [E30L
%LG°Z8 91'69¢e'sEZ 2 11°952'99.L'ZL 96'062'0¥S 0L 18'209'v50'L sjuauifed puog « 5005

syuswieday puog - 0005

asuadxg

%9898 ¥1'066'94'G- 96°0LE'L28'LE 25'028'p0.L'2E ZLvhy'L08'E sanuaAay - 000¥ IEI0L
%0001 Z8'¥8RZI 000 Z8'vag'zl eLove'L awoou| Jayj0 - 0L
%0°001% 12084084 000 12'062'08L 82'5.v'e6 S)UN0IDY UOHINISUOD JSalaju] - 8Z0F
%0°001 ¥8°091'642 000 ¥6°091'6L2 19'9.9'0 SJUNO3IY PUCH 3WOIL| JSaIB)u| - 9Z0F
%0700} 0L'560°00€ 000 0}'560'008 B0'€G9'EE |elauas awoau| }salau| - FZob
%EE'ER LE'198'LES L0'EZE'888'y oLLeL'e8L'y L1'9.9'CLy 131B/\ SoUBIY - EZ0¥
%1 €8 L0'lze'ele- 29'60v've8'L 09'280' 1Sl 92'80L'vGl SAERSIUIWPY VMY - 220¥
%EE'ES 05°16€'062- 00°000'292'L 05'809'15%'L G8'09L'skL spund juswaosejdey g Jeday . 0zoy
%EE'E 2e'/8L'085- ZLrLL'ers'e 08'9/6'286'2 89'/62'G6C suoyesadQ ueld - 8L0F
%9.'L8 95°290'0€6- 67°0.1'860'G £6'201'89L'% Ly iGL'e68 sajeg ajem - LLOY
%BO'¥S 62'08.L'0ve- 68'PEE'LES 09'v5¥'062 Z¥'565'ze s294 fManljaq Ja)ep| mBY - 210K
%EE'ER 09'098'¢- 00°09L'LL 0F'862'%L ya'ezy'l ullaeg MaN asn AUl - LLOY
%EE'ES 89'0L8'€e- 80°GER'ZYL ov've0'sLlL ¥v'206'LL sjoenuo lisaljed g asn sur - 0LOY
%gee'es Li'628'06~ 167208' L pE 01'885'15¥ Le'gsL'st pund juswiase|day sueiquisyy - 600¥
%Ee'SS £6'PLY ST £6'820'45 006V LE 00°9zL's2 ulzag mMaN-12)epn - $O0Y
%.2'28 £0'660'89}' |- 60'9L€'885'9 zo'Lle'oey's 0Z'E¥0'ers 131e/d MmeY - £00F
%LL'¥8 LLLyb'820'2- L1'952'98L'2) 0¥ PLe'LEL'0L Le'88L'cL0'} sjuswifed 19eqQ + 200¥

sanuaaay - 000F

awoly|
1eBpng [enuuy 19bpng [enuuy 19Bpng gzoz Aine £202
10% (4apun)ieap § |enuuy 2202 1200300 Ainp
CeaEaT————— e
€20z AInr - Zz0zZ 1990320

[enjoy “sA }326png sso Woid
Ruoyiny Jsjepp [euoibay uokuen



%L'LL L2 0vr'est- yLLLE'BYS £6°L/8'68E 9.8i62Y
%9E'CL Ly Lov'29- 62°151'622 2668929} 89'v56'8l
%L2'0L 166l LG 00'000'Z61 60'208'vE} ¥8'¢65'EL
%¥r0L £8'pLL'8E" SE'09L'LEL z5'see'z6 $0°0e¥'0L
%818L SL28L'0ey- 6G'/98'269') yeyoL'zLE L 0Z'8L8'grL
%90°81 et Lv6'e- 00°026'0L LG'2L6'L 00°0¥2
%L9'P9 ¥5'6E5'68- 6ESEL L 58’661 '2L TP L6V'6
%EE9L 8LGl9'LLe" 0Z'ZL2'045'} Zy'oes'esl'L 84°08L°2EL
%5589 2r'G18'9g. oy ¥68'L0S'2 $0'620'GLL'L L£'/81'691
%2598 68'LL'2e" 00°000°'082 L1'gse'Lre 65'882'SL
%00 00°000'%- 00°000'% 000 000
%V ¥6 §Z'082- 00'000'y GL'BOL'E B¥°0LY
%408 gl Leg' - 00'000'2 g8'ges's 00’0
%Z'L8 08°'L08'2 00°006'%L 0Z'860'ZL §1'e62'L
%g'18 0L\ y8- 00°008'y 0£'859'¢ ¥2'59¢
%4G'8L 00°006~ 00°002'% 00°008's 000
%8¢°'LZ 181706 00°'005°LL 61'850'C 000
%9278 Z.082'p- 00°000'£2 8z'6vLeE 82'20L'Y
%L0+0L ireset 00°052'LE Ly'205'ee £Z'6/8'c
%EG Pl 004162 00°055'9 00°280'6 00'0L2
%66°98 28'2585'P- 00°000'cE gL' L¥'0e og'/e8'L
%L9°56 80'50S'y~ oF'y96'c01 BE'6SY'66 000
%28 1L 99'L2r'ae- 00'00L'SZ} peeLe'06 25°082'0L
%8G LEL Z1'06¥%'9 00085'02 ZL'0v0'22 000
%z L8 9z'eZl'gl- 00'089'8LL ¥.'005'001 68'¥0°0L
%P LE £0°7Pe'eg- 00°000'06 16'e59'ee 8t'0v8'e
%672E £0'62G'LEL- 00°000'502 1604729 000
%.8°L0L 20'Les 00°00€'eE Zo'lzg'ee PEELLE
%B6LSE 80'591'08- 00°0G8'¥2} Z6'789'vy 000
%¥S L9 G 19L'S0%- 00°000'052"} ETAA A 44 26 0FY'FLL
%.0°.8 10°250'099- 670/9'v0L'S 8P ELO'PrY'Y £E'E9E'ZeY
%99°.6 GE'BSL 06" £0°09P'L9L'E 89°00L'9LL'Z Z6'996'PET
%9Z'6L 99'/62'609" gv'0L2'Le6'E 08'216'22¢'2 Ly'oob' 261
12bpng [enuuy 1ebpng |enuuy 19Bpng £z0z Ainp €202
10 % r%__ﬁr%o $ [enuuy 2202 4390390 Anp

€20z AInr - 220Z 4240320
[en1ay “sA jobpng sso7 Hioid

Rusoyiny Isjepp JeuoiBay uohues

syjeusg safojdwz - 0092 [EI0L
uswadney - 5L9L
aoueinsuf - 0L9L
soxeL [jodhed - 5092
sjuaueg aafojdwz - 009l

sosuadx3 |joifed - 00SL 1B30L
|leQ UQ - 0€5L
SWIMBAQ - 0LSL
Aed |enuuy - 5052
sasuadxg |joifed - 00SL

sasuadx3 Bupesadg - 00LL [B3OL
seed Buidwngpiodsuell pAS - 9612
Joge] JoBIUOD - §6LL
urewoq jewia] - L6kl
sasuadx3 JJomsN - 06LL
sauoudajeL 210N + 08LL
sauoydajal - SLLL
Buiuioro - 0412
Buiuedy « g9LL
asuadx3g pue sayjddng 2010 - 29LL
ofbeajiy - 0912
sanq p sdiysiequiaiy - 5SLL
suonound 3 s[ealy - 05LL
@aueInsuyl - OFLL
saa4 Bunse] % senddns qe - SELL
S294 pue spuLad - LELL
JoUBUSUBIN SPUNOIS) « SZLL
suonesadQ joIYRA - ZZLL
vavos - 02LL
(ejuas juswdinby - 2LLL
2oUBUSJUIEL JOJEISUIS) - GLLL
sajjddng 3 asususjurey Jue|d - SELL

sasuadxg bunessdQ - 00LL

51509 e|qeneA-sasuadx3 jueld - 000 IBJOL
sjealwayg - 0L0L
SaliBn JUBld - S00L

$)509 3jqene-sasuadxg Jueld - 0002



207008 £ C09V60°0b 00'0 £2°609'%60°01 60'256°220')-
%0001 0666veors 000 06 667 29 £ Seeveobs
%000} 000 000 06'66%'29t'L 66'6¥2'9%.
°%,0'001 £8'¢0L°ZE9°Z 000 £8°€0L°ZE9°Z 80°20Z'VLL L
%Ly 6L LZ¥60'664' L 96'01£'1/8'28 69'912'220'08 08'9%9'L80's
%9L°L6 8L'8/5 Ly)- L0'EZE'286'F eevhL'obe'y 00°'180'/¥2 L
%EY'8L I8'ELG'BEL- 00°085'8¥9 £1'9/6'605 LS'ELE' Y
%566 00°G.- 00°006'7L 00'528'¥L 000
%070 00°002°}- 00°002't 000 000
%89°EG 6212129l 00°000°05€ Lz'8/8'i8l gl'LsL'eg
%E0'0LL reLs'ie 00°000'5.2 Zhz.s'z0s SE'806'VL
%EE'EH 00°002- 00°000°E 00°008'2 00008
%8e'58 08'262- 00°000'Z 05°20L') 00°00%
%G'96 004 00°002 00°€6L 0075
%00 00°052'2- 00°052°2 000 000

126png [enuuy 1ebpng |enuuy 3ebpng £z0z Ainp €20z

109 (rapun}uang § |enuuy 2202 1900300 fine
£20Z AInp - 2Z0Z 4290300

|[enjoy "sA j12Bpng sso7 Joid

Aloyiny Ja3epp [euolBbay uohuen

awoou| 18N

asuadxgewoau] JAYIQ0 19N
ledioulid Juswied puog - 0008
awoau| LYl
asuadxg/ewosu] 12430

awoau] feulpiQ 18N
asuadxg [ejoL

13Jepn SVURIY - £28L

$994 [EUOISSJO.d - 008L [BIOL
Jpny g buunosoy - 0Z8L
spuog 1030811d - 518L
Buusauibug - gL82
saad [eba7 - 508
$994 puoH - 908.L
saad ueid (f)Lov - £08L
S$984 9dIAleS yueqg « 2082
ainso|asiq 23S - 1082
So9d |[BUoIssajodd - 008.L



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

October 2022 through July 2023

Oct 22 - Jul 23 Qct'21 - Jul 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Revenues
4002 - Debt Payments 10,737,814.40 9,722,622.71 1,015,191.69 10.4%
4003 + Raw Water 5,420,217.02 3,823,921.70 1,596,295.32 41.7%
4004 - Water-New Berlin 31,549.00 4,187.20 27,361.80 653.5%
4009 - Membrane Replacement Fund 451,538.10 81,478.80 370,059.30 454.2%
4010 - Line Use & Delivery Contracts 119,024.40 362,7689.70 -243,765.30 -67.2%
4011 - Line Use New Berlin 14,299.40 14,299.40 0.00 0.0%
4012 - Raw Water Delivery Fees 290,454.60 0.00 290,454.60 100.0%
4017 - Water Sales 4,168,102.93 3,456,857.31 711,245.62 20.6%
4018 - Plant Operations 2,952,976.80 2,434,085.40 518,891.40 21.3%
4020 - Repair & Replacement Funds 1,451,608.50 833,299.90 618,308.60 74.2%
4022 - CRWA Administrative 1,541,082.60 1,206,885.10 334,197.50 27.7%
4023 « Alliance Water 4,156,761.70 3,809,436.40 347,325.30 9.1%
4024 - Interest Income General 300,095.10 42,408.04 257,687.06 607.6%
4026 - Interest Income Bond Accounts 275,160.94 38,284.11 236,876.83 618.7%
4028 - Interest Construction Accounts 780,750.21 75,550.58 705,199.63 933.4%
4030 - Other Income 12,884.82 14,990.38 -2,105.56 -14,1%
Total 4000 - Revenues 32,704,320.52 25,921,086.73 6,783,223.79 26.2%
Total Income 32,704,320.52 25,921,086.73 6,783,223.79 28.2%
Gross Profit 32,704,320.52 25,921,086.73 6,783,223.79 26.2%
Expense
5000 + Bond Repayments
5005 - Bond Payments 10,540,880.95 10,311,585.15 229,305.80 2.2%
Total 5000 - Bond Repayments 10,540,890.85 10,311,585.15 229,305.80 2.2%
5500 - Water Purchases
5501 - Raw Water Purchases 5,234,575.54 4,341,739.52 892,836.02 20.6%
5502 + Water Purchases, New Berlin 31,549.00 4,187.20 27,361.80 653.6%
Total 5500 - Water Purchases 5,266,124.54 4,345,926.72 920,197.82 21.2%
5600 - Membrane Funds 243,979.00 1,294.47 242,684.53 18,747.8%
5700 - Repair & Replacement Funds 436,136.09 74,633.34 361,502.75 484.4%
6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs
6010 - Line Contract GBRA 115,705.90 354,287.98 -238,582.08 -67.3%
6011 - GBRA Raw Water Delivery Fees 290,390.36 0.00 230,380,368 100.0%
Total 6000 : Line Use & Delivery Costs 406,096.26 354,287.98 51,808.28 14.6%
7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs
7005 + Plant Utilities 2,327,912.80 1,976,635.76 351,377.05 17.8%
7010 - Chemicals 2,116,700.68 1,576,540.62 540,160.06 34.3%
Total 7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs 4,444 613.48 3,563,076.37 891,537.11 251%
7100 - Operating Expenses
7115 - Plant Maintenance & Supplies 844,232.25 733,128.24 111,104.01 15.2%
7116 - Generator Maintenance 44,684.92 58,825.16 -14,140.24 -24.0%
7117 - Equipment rental 33,821.02 27,343.80 6477.22 23.7%
7420 - SCADA 67,470.97 192,460.95 -124,989.98 -£4.9%
7122 « Vehicle Operations 33,655.97 24,936.76 8,719.21 35.0%
7125 - Grounds Maintenance 100,506.74 82,231.76 18,274.98 22.2%
7131 - Permits and Fees 27,040.12 23,005.23 4,034.89 17.5%
7135 - Lab Supplies & Testing Fees 90,272.34 92,951.02 -2,678.68 -2.9%
7140 - Insurance 99,459.38 84,138.18 15,321.20 18.2%
7150 - Meals & Functions 30,447.18 26,930.28 3,616.90 13.1%
7155 + Memberships & Dues 9,467.00 4,737.00 4,730.00 99.9%
7160 - Mileage 32,502.47 23,146.80 9,355.67 40.4%
7162 - Office Supplies and Expense 22,749.28 19,398.51 3,350.77 17.3%
7165 + Training 2,458.19 9,393.89 -6,935.70 -73.8%
7170 - Clothing 3,300.00 3,000.00 300.00 10.0%
7175 - Telephones 3,658.30 4,167.94 -509.64 12.2%
7180 - Mobile Telephones 12,098.20 13,211.53 -1,113.33 -8.4%
7190 - Network Expenses 5,632.85 8,545.41 -2,912.56 34.1%
7191 - Internet Domain 3,769.76 4,122.85 -353.10 -8.6%
7196 - GW Transport/Pumping Fees 247,852.11 204,851.21 43,000.90 21.0%
Total 7100 - Operating Expenses 1,715,079.04 1,640,526.52 74,652,652 4.5%
7500 - Payroll Expenses
7505 - Annual Pay 1,198,536,42 1,012,117.70 186,418.72 18.4%
7510 - Qvertime 72,195.85 78,940.84 -6,744.99 -8.5%
7530 - On Call 1,972.57 8,880.00 -6,907.43 -77.8%
Total 7500 - Payroll Expenses 1,272,704.84 1,099,938.54 172,766.30 15.7%
7600 - Employee Benefits
7605 - Payroll Taxes 92,385,652 80,021.67 12,363.85 15.5%
7610 « Insurance 134,802.09 110,985.76 23,816.33 21.5%
7615 - Retirement 162,683.92 116,669.35 46,014.57 39.4%
Total 7600 - Employee Benefits 389,871.53 307,676.78 82,194.75 26.7%



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

October 2022 through July 2023

7800 - Professional Fees
7801 : SEC Disclosure
7802 - Bank Service Fees
7803 - 401(k) Plan Fees
7806 - Bond Fees
7805 - Legal Fees
7810 - Engineering
7820 - Accounting & Audit

Total 7800 - Professional Fees
7823 - Alliance Water
Total Expense
et Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
8000 - Bond Payment Principal

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct'22 - Jul 23 Oct'21 - Jul 22 $ Change % Change
0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 -100.0%

193.00 151.00 42.00 27.8%
1,707.50 1,527.50 180.00 11.8%
2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.0%

302,572.42 123,775.96 178,796.46 144.5%

187,878.21 233,025.71 -45,147.50 -19.4%

14,825.00 14,400.00 425.00 3.0%
508,976.13 377,930.17 132,045.96 34.9%
4,846,744.83 4,371,000.55 475,744.28 10.9%
30,072,216.69 26,437,876.59 3,634,340.10 13.8%
2,632,103.83 -516,779.86 3,148,883.69 609.3%
7,462,499.90 6,962,499.93 499,999.97 7.2%
7,462,499.90 6,962,499.93 499,999.97 7.2%
7,462,499.90 6,962,499.93 499,899.97 7.2%
10,084,603.73 6,445,720.07 3,648,883.66 56,6%




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of July 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name NMemo Amount Balance
1001 - First United Bank 3,127,067.73
1006 - First United Checking #5207 3,127,067.73
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Big Oaks 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -28.00 3,127,039.73
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Bond East Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -561.10 3,126,478.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Bond West Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -3,144.50 3,123,334.13
Bill Pmt -Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Bull Trap Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -1,742.00 3,121,592.13
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Camphouse Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -2,561.00 3,119,031.13
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Chicken House Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -2,198.86 3,116,832.27
Bill Pmt -Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Christian East Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -2,493.60 3,114,338.67
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Christian West Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -3,105.23 3,111,233.44
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Cibolo 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -28.00 3,111,205.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Coastal Field Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -2,010.00 3,109,195.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Damerau 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -53.00 3,109,142.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Deadman Tank Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -9,533.00 3,099,609.44
Bill Pmt -Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Deer Stand Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -9,487.00 3,090,122.44
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - FM 467 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -30.00 3,090,092.44
Bill Pmt -Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Green Valley 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -30.00 3,090,062.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - GV 7293 |H 10 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -30.00 3,090,032.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Hardy Road 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -35.00 3,089,997 .44
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Hickory Forest 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -52.00 3,089,945.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Littlefield Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -2,454.03 3,087,491.41
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Marion 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -27.00 3,087,464.41
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Pig Trap Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -1,602.00 3,085,862.41
Bill Pmt -Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Pivot Irrigation 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -62.00 3,085,800.41
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Tommys Well 05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -205.00 3,085,595.41
Bill Pmt-Check  07/03/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster Stn#2  05/08/2023-06/08/2023 -787.02 3,084,808.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36925 5S Service Company LLC Repairs -1,634.70 3,083,273.69
Bill Pmt-Check  07/07/2023 36926 Analytical Environmental Labor...  Lab Testing -270.00 3,083,003.69
Bill Pmt-Check  07/07/2023 36927 Archive Power Systems, Inc. DocuXplorer Subscription Ren... -693.50 3,082,310.19
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36928 Armadillo Lawn Care & Irrigation  Lawn Maintenance -7,651.67 3,074,658.52
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36929 Bleck Electric Company Repairs -3,285.00 3,071,373.52
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36930 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -4,867.94 3,066,505.58
Bill Pmt-Check  07/07/2023 36931 Brian Heideman Redesign Webside -750.00 3,065,755.58
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36932 Callis Professional Services, L...  Office Cleaning -370.70 3,065,384.88
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36933 Citibanl, N.A. Mastercard -15,355.72 3,050,029.16
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36934 David McMullen June Mileage & Phone Reimbu... -2,645.62 3,047,383.54
Bill Pmt-Check  07/07/2023 36935 DPC Industries Chlorine -10,002.40 3,037,381.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36936 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC ~ Chemicals -51,341.80 2,986,039.34
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36937 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Field Test Meters -2,550.00 2,983,489.34
Bill Pmt-Check  07/07/2023 36938 Friedel Drilling Co. Repair Well #15 -49,193.00 2,934,296.34
Bill Pmt ~-Check 07/07/2023 36939 Garrison Comal Supply, LLC Paris -51.37 2,934,244.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36940 Hach Company Lab Supplies -177.02 2,934,067.95
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36941 Hawkins Chemicals -10,773.00 2,923,294.95
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36942 Hofmann's Supply Cylinder Rental -14.98 2,923,279.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36943 Law Offices of Patricia Erlinger...  Groundwater Permitting ~1,004.50 2,922,275.47
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36944 Louis T. Rosenberg Legal Fees -9,445.35 2,912,830.12
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36945 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Oxygen & Cylinder Rental -9,269.94 2,903,560.18
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36946 New Braunfels Welders Supply Cylinder Rental -7.50 2,903,552.68
Bill Pmt-Check ~ 07/07/2023 36947 Standard Insurance Company-...  Dental Insurance -1,455.88 2,902,096.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/0712023 36948 Texas Land and Right of Way ...  Wells Ranch Water Lease Acq... -2,790.00 2,899,306.80
Bill Pmt-Check  07/07/2023 36949 Trihydro Corporation Wells Ranch Ill PER -4,992.50 2,894,314.30
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36950 Waste Management Garbage Disposal -1,230.45 2,893,083.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 36951 Williams Supply Company Parts -832.90 2,892,250.95
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment Fuel -990.70 2,891,260.25
Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit 123,894.97 3,015,155.22
Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit 274,488.88 3,289,644.10
Liability Check 07/14/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,037.28 3,277,606.82
Liability Check 07/14/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,406.04 3,265,200.78
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct...  Allman, Michael -2,781.12 3,262,419.66
Liability Check 07/14/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,526.38 3,249,893.28
Paycheck 071412023 Direct... Cruz, Edward D -1,637.96 3,248,355.32
Paycheck 0711412023 Direct...  Flores, Jimmy -2,000.18 3,246,355.14
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct...  Kirkland, Debra M -1,927.38 3,244,427.76
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... McKnight lll, John R. -1,514.39 3,242,913.37
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Moreno, Joe -3,085.31 3,239,828.06
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Powers, Frantiska A -1,545.31 3,238,282.75
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Saldana, Michael A -1,406.81 3,236,875.94
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct...  Shirk, Austin -2,175.31 3,234,700.63
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Sims, Clarissa R -1,425.09 3,233,275.54
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Wallace, Russell L -1,558.91 3,231,716.63
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,481.08 3,230,235.54
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Kaufman, John M -4,723.69 3,225,511.85
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... McMullen, David W. -3,527.75 3,221,984.10
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Ramos, Humberto -3,130.75 3,218,853.35
Paycheck 07M14/2023 Direct... Telfer, Adam C -3,280.76 3,215,572.59
Paycheck 07/14/2023 Direct... Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.78 3,212,393.81
Liability Check 07/14/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -1,251.59 3,211,142.22
Liability Check 07/14/2023 EFTPS  US Treasury 74-25860863 -15,036.38 3,196,105.84



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of July 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Liability Check 07/14/2023 36952 Califomia State Disbursement...  200000001098628 -449.07 3,195,656.77
Liability Check 07/14/2023 36953 Office of the Attorney General AG# 0012809999 -489.69 3,195,167.08
Transfer 0711412023 Pall Payment #6 40,284.00 3,235,451.08
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2023 36954 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -19,524.50 3,215,926.58
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2023 36055 Charter Communications HC Internet -125.64 3,215,800.94
Bill Pmt -Check  07/14/2023 36956 DPC Industries Chlorine -3,336.80 3,212,464.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2023 36957 DSHS Central Lab MC2004 Lab Testing -327.46 3,212,136.68
Bill Pmt -Check  07/14/2023 36958 Helping Hand Hardware Maintenance Supplies -376.15 3,211,760.53
Bill Pmt -Check  07/14/2023 36959 John Kaufman Mileage Reimbursement -250.21 3,211,510.32
Bill Pmt -Check  07/14/2023 36960 Lhoist North America of Texas,...  Lime -7,026.79 3,204,483.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2023 36961 Lofiin Equipment Company Repairs -596.30 3,203,887.23
Bill Pmt -Check  07/14/2023 36962 New Braunfels Welders Supply Nitrogen -46.84 3,203,840.39
Bill Pmt -Check  07/14/2023 36963 Pall Corporation 6th Instaliment Payment -40,284.00 3,163,556.39
Bill Pmt-Check  07/14/2023 36964 Sam's Club MC/SYNCB Supplies -940.78 3,162,615.81
Bill Pmt-Check  07/14/2023 36965 Texas Excavalion Safety Syste...  Texas 811 -236.55 3,162,379.06
Bill Pmt-Check  07/14/2023 36966 Utility Engineering Group, PLLC ~ Engineering Fees -2,660.00 3,159,719.06
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2023 36067 Waste Connections Garbage Disposal -377.17 3,159,341.89
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2023 36968 Wastewater Transport Service...  Sludge Removal -3,833.02 3,155,508.87
Deposit 07/14/2023 Deposit 693,246.58 3,848,755.45
Check 07/17(2023 ACH Benjamin T. Brizendine Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -9,378.49 3,839,376.96
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Lamy G. & Brenda K. Miles Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,021.29 3,832,355.67
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Brown Trust Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -112,672.58 3,719,683.09
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Bruce J. & Marcille D, Patteson Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -82,804,13 3,636,788.96
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Carol L. Dodgen Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -5,688.84 3,631,100.12
Check 07/M17/2023 ACH Carrie Neal Haner Howington Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -564.83 3,630,535.28
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Clayton L. Hines Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -137.94 3,630,397.35
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Craig L. Hines - Water Lease Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,270.16 3,623,127.19
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Dennis L. Harris Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -232.46 3,622,894.73
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Diane Ritchie Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -15,781.32 3,607,113.41
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Donald G. Tenberg Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -25,094.76 3,582,018.65
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Dwayne A. Cusick Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -214.92 3,581,803.73
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Gary D. Howell Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,121.81 3,680,681.92
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Georganna P. Sherbert Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -564.83 3,580,117.09
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Gordon N. Houston Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -583.47 3,579,533.62
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Helene B. Murphy Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -409.92 3,579,123.70
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Hines Family Liquids Trust Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -B3,675.44 3,495,448.26
Check 07M17/2023 ACH James B. Harris Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -28,562.26 3,466,886.00
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Jesse R. Trevino, Jr. Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -250.37 3,466,635.63
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Jesse Trevino Il Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -232.16 3,466,403.47
Check 07/17/2023 ACH James D Bailey Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -876.41 3,465,527.06
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Rosemary Mauermann Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -31,393.86 3,434,133.20
Check 07/17/2023 ACH KP Ranch, LLC Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -11,027.89 3,423,105.31
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Lewis Patteson Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,694.49 3,421,410.82
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Lyman S. Davis, Trustee Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,008.68 3,420,402.14
Check 07M7/2023 ACH Maric M. Howell Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -370.01 3,420,032.13
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Michael D & Mitzi Whorton Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -649.30 3,419,382.83
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Michael L. & Patti R. Ewing Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -3,117.88 3,416,264.85
Check 071712023 AGH Michelle Lemoine Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,862.62 3,413,402.23
Check 07/17/2023 ACH MRJR, Ltd. Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -59,924.49 3,353,477.74
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Rebecca Harris Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,862.62 3,350,615.12
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Richard L. Lott Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -9,728.03 3,340,887.09
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Robert and Nichole Roberts Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -879.95 3,340,007.14
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Robert Yuras Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -287.29 3,339,719.85
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Sandra Dingler Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7.257.77 3,332,462.08
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Teresa or Jack Anderson Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,472.57 3,329,989.51
Check 07/17/2023 ACH Terry Mauermann Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -18,329.03 3,311,660.48
Check 07M7/2023 ACH William & Vemelle Jones Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,077.66 3,310,582.82
Check 07/17/2023 36845 Andrew Lakey Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,154.49 3,308,428.33
Check 07/17/2023 36846 Arlynn H & Nancy A Hartfiel Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -4,969.90 3,303,458.43
Check 071712023 36847 Barbara A. Howard Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,5600,39 3,300,958.04
Check 071712023 36848 Beth's Boys, LLC Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,694.49 3,2080,263.55
Check 07/17/2023 36849 Bobby B. Allen Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -9,254.30 3,290,009.25
Check 07/17/2023 36850 Bobby W. Bibbs 1l Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,015.96 3,288,893.29
Check 07/17/2023 36851 Brauntex Materials Inc-Water...  Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -9,774.09 3,279,219.20
Check 07/M17/2023 36852 Brenda S. Robinson Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -24,350.79 3,254,859.41
Check 07/17/2023 36853 Carol Ann Lakey Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,306.62 3,252,552.79
Check 07M17/2023 36854 Chandra S. Katragadda Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -6,386.96 3,246,165.83
Check 071712023 36855 Charles W. Cowey, Jr. Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -0,923.40 3,236,242.43
Check 07/17/2023 36856 Cheryl J. Moore Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -B,880.99 3,227,361.44
Check 07/17/2023 36857 Craig A. McClain Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,268.22 3,226,093.22
Check 07/17/2023 36858 D. Lee Edwards Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -30,391.02 3,195,702.20
Check 07M17/2023 36859 Darren & Laurie Yates Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,380.69 3,194,321.51
Check 07M7/2023 36860 Juan C. Rios & Debbie T. Rios Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -4,551.08 3,189,770.45
Check 07/17/2023 36861 Deborah A. Mc Cabe Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -104.00 3,189,666.45
Check 07/17/2023 36862 Debra P. Springs Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -6,764.45 3,182,902.00
Check 07/17/2023 36863 Donald D. Dashiell Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,862.14 3,175,039.86
Check 07/17/2023 36864 Douglas L Morton Exempt TR ... Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -21,198.16 3,153,841.70

07/17/2023 36865 Edward & Adeline Zunker Fami... Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,010.24 3,152,831.46

Check



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of July 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Check 07/17/2023 36866 Edward I Morton Exempt TR 2...  Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -21,198.16 3,131,633.30
Check 07/17/2023 36867 Frost Bank Successor Trustee Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -8,819.30 3,122,814.00
Check 07/17/2023 36868 GRTR Ranch Properties Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -4,740.568 3,118,073.42
Check 07/17/2023 36869 H. Paul Dingler, Sr. Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -8,336.28 3,109,737.14
Check 07/1712023 36870 Harold E. Alves, Jr. Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -5,863.65 3,103,873.49
Check 07/17/2023 36871 Hilmar D. Blumberg Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -119,701.60 2,984,171.89
Check 07/17/2023 36872 Howard Williamson il Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -143,842.80 2,840,329.09
Check 07/17/2023 36873 Isom L. Cowey Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,078.68 2,833,250.41
Check 07/17/2023 36874 James and Janie Streety Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -3,867.43 2,829,382.98
Check 07/17/2023 36875 James M. McClain Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,268.22 2,828,114.76
Check 07/17/2023 36876 James D. Weidner - Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,536.44 2,825,578.32
Check 07/17/2023 36877 Janelle Trammell Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -16,756.12 2,808,822.20
Check 07/17/2023 36878 Javier Jimenez Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,026.34 2,807,795.86
Check 07/17/2023 36879 Javier Ramirez & Velma Monta...  Semi-Annual \Water Lease Pay... -2,696.77 2,805,099.09
Check 07/17/2023 36880 Jay Patton White Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -5,961.562 2,799,147.57
Check 07/17/2023 36881 Jennifer S. McGee Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,451.89 2,797,695.68
Check 07/17/2023 36882 Jessie D. Perez, Jr. Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,818.00 2,794,877.68
Check 07/17/2023 36883 Jesus G. Tristan Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -704.50 2,794,173.18
Check 07/17/2023 36884 Joan Torstrick Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -232.46 2,793,940.72
Check 07/17/2023 36885 John B. & Georgia A. Hernandez Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -13,250.11 2,780,690.61
Check 071712023 36886 John C., Pannell Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -10,289.30 2,770,401.31
Check 07/17/2023 36887 John H. Brite Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -9,717.51 2,760,683.80
Check 07/17/2023 36888 John M. Cowey Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,708.51 2,752,975.29
Check 07/17/2023 36889 Jordan T. Blumberg 1994 IRR. ...  Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -23,772.18 2,729,203.11
Check 07/17/2023 36890 Joseph Anthony Burris Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -4,224.18 2,724,978,93
Check 07/17/2023 36891 Joyce Soefje Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -9,864.97 2,715,113.96
Check 07/17/2023 36802 Kelli Jo Volek Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -143,842.80 2,5671,271.16
Check 07/17/2023 36893 Larry & Alice Moltz Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -21,509.55 2,649,761.61
Check 0711712023 36894 Lawrence O. & Camille T. Sch... Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,352.75 2,542,408.86
Check 07/1712023 36895 Leroy John Skloss Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -704.50 2,541,704.38
Check 07/17/2023 36896 Linda Lou Odom Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,945.83 2,539,758.53
Check 07/17/2023 36897 Louie E. Soefje Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,945.83 2,537,812.70
Check 07/17/2023 36898 Luis or Carmen Rivera Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -243.33 2,537,569.37
Check 07/17/2023 36899 Luke W. Griffith Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -10,289.30 2,527,280.07
Check 07/17/2023 36900 Marvin L. Miles Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,021.36 2,520,268.71
Check 07/17/2023 36901 Mary Loma Dezell Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,732.32 2,512,526.39
Check 07/17/2023 36902 Matthew J. Breidenbaugh Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,799.50 2,610,726.89
Check 07/17/2023 36903 Matthew L. Tenberg Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,566.76 2,509,160.13
Check 07/17/2023 36904 Michael L. Cowey Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -11,566.42 2,497,593.71
Check 07/17/2023 36905 Mike W. Bond or Connie L. Bond ~ Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -20,256.28 2,477,337.43
Check 071712023 36906 Molly Neal Patteson Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -564.83 2,476,772.60
Check 07/17/2023 36907 Mund Grandchildren's Trustof ...  Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -11,076.02 2,465,606.58
Check 07/17/2023 36908 Nelda J. Patteson Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,694.49 2,464,002.09
Check 07/17/2023 36809 Otto E. Soefje Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,045.83 2,462,056.26
Check 07/17/2023 36910 Quest Trust FBO Sean M Hallo...  Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -813.70 2,461,242.56
Check 07/17/2023 36911 Ray M. Brite Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -10,570.66 2,450,671.90
Check 07/17/2023 36912 Roger A. & Susan J. Edwards Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -6,535.27 2,444,136.63
Check 07/17/2023 36913 Spillers Farm & Ranch, LLC Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -11,113.80 2,433,022.83
Check 07/1712023 36914 Roland B. Blumberg 1994 IRR....  Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -23,772.18 2,409,250.65
Check 07/17/2023 36915 Rolling Butler, LLC Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -5,080.24 2,404,170.41
Check 07/17/2023 36916 Shannon Harris Semi Annual Water Lease Pay... -2,862.62 2,401,307.79
Check 07/17/2023 36917 Sidney Allen Littlefield Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -96,418.57 2,304,889.22
Check 07M7/2023 36918 Thomas P. Taggart Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -1,580.20 2,303,309.02
Check 07/17/2023 36919 Truitt Land Holdings, LLC Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -7,258.18 2,296,050.84
Check 07/17/2023 36920 Wilbon P. Davis Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -10,824.19 2,285,226.65
Check 07/M17/2023 36921 William Brent Christian Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -16,756.12 2,268,470.53
Check 07/17/2023 36922 William Ray Engvall Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -21,778.28 2,246,692.25
Check 07/17/2023 36923 William E. Pape Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -6,964.48 2,239,727.77
Check 07/17/2023 36924 Willard James Stewart Semi-Annual Water Lease Pay... -31,267.13 2,208,460.64
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2023 ACH Verve Cloud, Inc. Telephone -364.64 2,208,096.00
Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit 383,860.82 2,591,956.82
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2023 ACH CPS-110 1-10 Utilities -11.92 2,591,944.90
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2023 ACH AT&T Mobility -2,158.78 2,689,786.12
Transfer 07/20/2023 Funds Transfer -44,958.43 2,544,827.69
Transfer 07/20/2023 Funds Transfer -28,569.65 2,516,268.04
Transfer 07/20/2023 Funds Transfer -53,348.21 2,462,919.83
Transfer 07/20/2023 Funds Transfer -18,294.56 2,444,625.27
Transfer 07/20/2023 Monthly Membrane Transfer -5,165.41 2,439,469.86
Transfer 07/20/2023 Monthly Membrane Transfer -39,998.40 2,399,471.46
Transfer 07/20/2023 LD-Monthly Bond Payment Tra... -148,238.65 2,251,232.81
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -24,182.49 2,227,050.32
Transfer 07/20/2023 MC-Bond Payment Transfer -154,239.46 2,072,810.86
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -553.23 2,072,257.63
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -33,386.91 2,038,870.72
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -58,928.72 1,979,942.00
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -14,768.85 1,965,173.15
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -259,041.10 1,706,132.05
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -249,466.88 1,456,665.17



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of July 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -98,519.91 1,358,145.26
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -22,479.93 1,335,665.33
Transfer 07/20/2023 Bond Payment Transfer -9,982.18 1,325,683.15
Transfer 07/20/2023 June Overages -7.36 1,325,675.79
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/20/2023 ACH Avesis Employee Vision Insurance -221.60 1,325,454.19
Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit 939,003.32 2,264,547.51

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH GVECG - Lake Dunlap 05/25/2023-06/25/2023 -67,982.72 2,196,564.79
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH GVEQC - Leissner Booster Stn#2  05/25/2023-06/25/2023 -15,616.49 2,180,948.30
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Rd Booster S...  05/25/2023-06/25/2023 -14,789.21 2,166,159.09
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster 05/25/2023-06/25/2023 -20,983.17 2,145,175.92
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH GVEG - WR Plant 05/25/2023-06/25/2023 -17,156.26 2,128,019.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH GVEC - WR Plant #2 05/25/2023-06/25/2023 -20,533.59 2,107,486.07
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH Bluebonnet Electric HC Utilities - 5000057123 -16,564.41 2,090,921.66
Check 07/21/2023 36969 Texas Water Utilities Association ~ Membership-Armadillo -210.00 2,090,711.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment Fuel ~744.64 2,089,967.02
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36970 55 Service Company LLC HC Repairs-VFD for Sub Pump -2,500.00 2,087,467.02
Bill Pmt-Check  07/21/2023 36971 Aflac Employee Voluntary Insurance -1,161.36 2,086,305.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36972 Alliance Regional Water Autho...  May - July 2023 Operations & ... -1,247,081.00 839,224.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36973 Analytical Environmental Laber...  Lab Testing -540.00 838,684.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36974 Anytime Fue! Pros LLC Diesel for Generators-HC -567.94 838,116.72
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36975 Ardurra Group, Inc. HCWTP Ozone Study -13,684.76 824,431.96
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36976 Attorney R. L. Wilson Legal Fees -14,837.13 809,594.83
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36977 Avesis Employee Vision Insurance -230.07 809,364.76
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36978 Bleck Electric Company Repairs -5,024.00 804,340.76
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36979 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -7,345.73 796,995,03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36980 Core & Main LP Check Valves -4,686.50 792,308.53
Bill Pmt-Check  07/21/2023 36981 Dex Imaging Admin Copier ~719.81 791,588.72
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36982 DPC Industries Chlorine -651.76 790,936.96
Bill Pmt-Check  07/21/2023 36983 DPC Industries-Cylinder Rental Cylinder Rental -990.00 789,946.96
Bill Pmt-Check  07/21/2023 36984 Dynamic Mechanical Confracting  Repairs @ 1604 -127.50 789,819.46
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36985 G.A. Powers Co. Parts -372.63 789,446.83
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36986 Gallegos Engineering, Inc. HC Transmission Main Single ... -6,975.00 782,471.83
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36987 GBRA-Raw Water & TM 12613 A/F @ $165 & Raw Wat... -237,297 .51 545,174.32
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36988 Gold Star Exterminators Pest Control -415.00 544,759.32
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36989 Guadalupe-Blanco River Autho...  Lab fees -2,564.00 542,195.32
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 GVEC - Intemnet QuickBoolks generated zero a... 0.00 542,195.32
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36990 Hach Company Lab Supplies -5,630.62 536,664.70
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36991 Hawkins Chemicals -17,955.00 518,709.70
Bill Pmt-Check  07/21/2023 36992 Ingersoll Rand Company Compressor PM's -4,386.22 514,323.48
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36993 Jimmy Flores. Mileage Reimbursement -311.13 514,012.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36994 Lhoist North America of Texas,... Lime -6,573.12 507,439.23
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36995 New Braunfels Utilities 46 Standpipe Ulilities -30.78 507,408.45
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36996 Verve Cloud, Inc. Telephone -365.24 507,043.21
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2023 36997 Wastewater Transport Service...  Sudge Removal -9,196.62 497,846.59
Check 07/21/2023 36098 Mary Harper Bluebonnet Electric Easement ... -1,000.00 496,846.59
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2023 ACH TML Health VOID: Employee Health Insura... 0.00 496,846.59
Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit 404,794.66 901,641.25
Bill Pmt-Check  07/24/2023 ACH CPS-1518 Utilities -152.23 901,489.02
Liability Check 07/25/2023 ACH Texas Workforce Commission 09-882188-6 -4.51 901,484.51
Check 0772512023 37000 Void Void 0.00 901,484.51
Deposit 07/25/2023 Deposit 332,048.08 1,233,532.59
General Journal ~ 07/25/2023 07-03 TML Health TNIL Online ACH Payment Fee -1.50 1,233,531.09
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2023 ACH CPS - 1604 Utilities -30,998.16 1,202,532.93
Bill Pmt -Check  07/26/2023 36999 Humberto Ramos. July Mileage -655.66 1,201,877.27
Paycheck 07/26/2023 37001 Ramos, Humberio -11,998.05 1,189,879.22
Liability Check 07/26/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -6,885.32 1,182,993.90
Liability Check 07/26/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -400,00 1,182,593.90
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  Allman, Michael -2,847.68 1,179,746.22
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Cruz, Edward D -1,470.80 1,178,275.42
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  Flores, Jimmy -2,436.22 1,175,839.20
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  Kirkland, Debra M -1,654.59 1,174,184.61
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  McKnight lll, John R. -1,676.63 1,172,607.98
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Moreno, Joe -3,143.42 1,169,464.56
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Powers, Frantiska A -1,626.49 1,167,838.07
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Saldana, Michael A -1,621.62 1,166,216,55
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  Shirk, Austin -1,766.42 1,164,450.13
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  Sims, Clarissa R -1,793.74 1,162,656.39
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Wallace, Russell L -2,145.86 1,160,510.53
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct...  Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,591.84 1,158,918.69
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.79 1,155,739.90
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Kaufman, John M -4,723.69 1,151,016.21

Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... McMullen, David W. -3,527.74 1,147,488.47
Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Ramos, Humberto -3,130.76 1,144,357.71

Paycheck 07/28/2023 Direct... Telfer, Adam C -3,280.76 1,141,076.95
Liability Check 07/28/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -15,604.44 1,125,472.51

Liability Check 07/28/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -1,263.18 1,124,209.33
Liability Check 07/28/2023 37002 California State Disbursement ...  200000001098628 -449.07 1,123,760.26
Liability Check 07/28/2023 37003 Office of the Attorney General AG# 0012809999 -489,69 1,123,270.57



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register
As of July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name NMemo Amount Balance
Check 07/28/2023 37004 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consult... -2,000.00 1,121,270.57
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37005 B&B Family Partnership Baugh Water Lease 320 AF @... -2,000.00 1,119,270.57
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 370068 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -13,728.00 1,105,542.57
Bill Pmt-Check 07/28/2023 37007 DPC Industries Chemicals -3,988.56 1,101,554.01
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37008 Ewald Kubota, Inc. MX4800 Tractor PM -1,626.40 1,099,927.61
Bill Pmt -Checlk 07/28/2023 37009 Frantiska Powers Mileage Reimbursement -137.55 1,099,790.06
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37010 Hawkins Chemicals -25,137.00 1,074,653.06
Bill Pmt -Checl 07/28/2023 37011 Hofmann's Supply Nitrogen -36.01 1,074,617.05
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37012 Lhoist North America of Texas,...  Lime -6,725.02 1,067,892.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37013 Pollution Control Services Lab Testing -1,922.00 1,065,970.03
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37014 Standard Insurance Company Employee Life & LTD Insurance -778.11 1,065,191.92
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37015 Trihydro Corporation Wells Ranch lll PER -6,013.76 1,059,178.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37016 TX Health Benefits Pool Employee Health Insurance -16,791.38 1,042,386.79
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37017 Michael C. Allman VOID: Mileage & Supplies Rei... 0.00 1,042,386.79
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 37018 Michael C. Allman Mileage & Supplies Reimb -327.43 1,042,059.36
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2023 ACH TML Health Employee Health Insurance -16,791.38 1,025,267.98
General Journal ~ 07/28/2023 07-04 TVIL Health TML Insurance ACH Payment ... -1.50 1,025,266.48
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 910.95 1,026,177.43
Total 1006 - First United Checking #5207 -2,100,890.30 1,026,177.43

Total 1001 - First United Bank -2,100,890.30 1,026,177.43

TOTAL -2,100,890.30 1,026,177.43




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through July 2023

Type Date Num Name Memeo Amount Balance
Attorney R. L. Wilson
Bill 12/31/2022 3586 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 20,899.50 20,899.50
Bill 12/31/2022 3588 Attomey R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 5,282.25 26,181.75
Bill 12/31/2022 3587 Attorney R. L. Wilson September-December 2022 1,185.00 27,366.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3605 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC Pall Agreement 2,190.00 29,556.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3607 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 4,275.00 33,831.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3604 Attorney R. L. Wilson General Matters 6,590.00 40,421.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3606 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 3,143.95 43,565,70
Bill 02/28/2023 3629 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,645.00 50,210.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3630 Aftorney R. L. Wilson HC Pall Agreement 2,895.00 53,105.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3631 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 3,028.42 56,134.12
Bill 02/28/2023 3632 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 3,647.11 59,781.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3649 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 2,925.00 62,706.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3648 Attorney R. L. Wilson Nanostone 825.00 63,531.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3647 Attorney R. L. Wilson Pall Trailer 405.00 63,936.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3646 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters-Policies 7,995.00 71,931.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3666 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC WTP 825.00 72,756.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 4,200.00 76,956.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson Policy Committee & Contracts 2,280.00 79,236.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 3,150.00 82,386.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3667 Attorney R. L. Wilson Wells Ranch 5,720.88 88,107.11
Bill 05/31/2023 3684 Attorney R. L. Wilson Hays Caldwell Overages & Contract Amendment 7,607.13 95,714.24
Bill 05/31/2023 3683 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 2,775.00 98,489.24
Bill 05/31/2023 3685 Attorney R. L. Wilson Wells Ranch 4,455.00 102,944.24
Total Attorney R. L. Wilson 102,944.24 102,944.24
Bryant Law PC
Bill 07/31/2023 1790 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,863.45 3,863.45
Bill 07/31/2023 1791 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,320.00 5,183.45
Bill 07/31/2023 1792 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,974.90 9,158.35
Bill 07/31/2023 1793 Bryant Law PG RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,750.00 12,908.35
Total Bryant Law PC 12,908.35 12,908.35
Charles C. Bailey
Che... 10/28/2022 35928 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 2,000.00
Che... 12/02/2022 36024 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 4,000.00
Che... 12/22/2022 36113 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 6,000.00
Che... 02/03/2023 36315 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 8,000.00
Che... 03/03/2023 36416 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consuiting Services 2,000.00 10,000.00
Che... 03/29/2023 36511 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 12,000.00
Che... 04/28/2023 36618 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 14,000.00
Che... 05/26/2023 36716 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 16,000.00
Che... 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 18,000.00
Che... 07/28/2023 37004 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 20,000.00
Total Charles C. Bailey 20,000.00 20,000.00
Employers Council
Bill 04/19/2023 461185 Employers Council Legal Services-Employee Policy Manual 810.00 810.00
Total Employers Council 810.00 810.00
Louis T. Rosenberg
Bill 10/31/2022 5005 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 1,114.00 1,114.00
Bill 10/31/2022 5006 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 5,733.76 6,847.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5004 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 264.00 TiM. 76
Bill 10/31/2022 5007 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Contract Attorney Inquiry 2,521.00 9,632.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5002 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,749.63 11,382.39
Bill 10/31/2022 5001 Louis T. Rosenberg Bolton Road Meter Station 179.50 11,561.89
Bill 10/31/2022 5003 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,794.63 17,356.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5080 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 302.50 17,659.02
Bill 11/30/2022 5074 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Contract Water Rights Issues 2,089.50 19,748.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5072 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 385.00 20,133.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5077 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 7,344.56 27,478.08
Bill 11/30/2022 5075 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 1,012.50 28,490.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5078 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 152.00 28,642.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5076 Louis T. Rosenberg Persennel Matters 6,115.00 34,757.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5073 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 6,266.13 41,023.71



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through July 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 12/31/2022 5152 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 1,188.00 42,211.71
Bill 12/31/2022 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 380.00 42,591.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5151 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generators 3,980.00 46,571.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5158 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 609.00 47,180.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5154 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 778.00 47,958.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5155 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 3,575.76 51,534.47
Bill 12/31/2022 5156 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,316.50 52,850.97
Bill 12/31/2022 5153 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Water Rights Issues 3,003.00 55,853.97
Bill 12/31/2022 5157 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch Phase I 1,155.00 57,008.97
Bill 01/31/2023 5215 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 632.50 57,641.47
Bill 01/31/2023 5217 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 803.50 58,444.97
Bill 01/31/2023 5216 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,568.90 66,013.87
Bill 01/31/2023 5212 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Contract 3,777.50 69,791.37
Bill 01/31/2023 5213 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 2,007.95 71,799.32
Bill 01/31/2023 5214 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 6,050.50 77,849.82
Bill 02/28/2023 5285 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,807.45 82,657.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5283 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,186.50 83,843.77
Bill 02/28/2023 5288 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 4,227.50 88,071.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5287 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 1,605.00 89,676.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5289 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 6,806.85 96,483.12
Bill 02/28/2023 5290 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 2,748.50 99,231.62
Bill 02/28/2023 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 813.50 100,045.12
Bill 02/28/2023 5284 Louis T. Rosenberg  WR Generator 3,251.06 103,296.18
Bill 03/31/2023 5357 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Project 1,619.50 104,915.68
Bill 03/31/2023 5356 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 812.00 105,727.68
Bill 03/31/2023 5358 Louis T. Rosenberg Funding Opportunities 475.50 106,203.18
Bill 03/31/2023 5354 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 1,508.75 107,711.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5355 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/CRWA Agreement 549.00 108,260.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5360 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 448.00 108,708.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5361 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 2,356.00 111,064.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5362 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 1,241.50 112,306.43
Bill 03/31/2023 5363 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,654.30 119,960.73
Bill 03/31/2023 5365 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,124.50 121,085.23
Bill 03/31/2023 5364 Louis T. Rosenberg Retail Service Issues 1,640.00 122,725.23
Bill 03/31/2023 5359 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,535.95 128,261.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5434 Louis T. Rosenberg GCUWCD Export Fee 251.50 128,512.68
Bill 04/30/2023 5431 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 4,043.50 132,556.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5433 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch IlI 334.00 132,890.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5427 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear’/CRWA Agreement 334.00 133,224.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5428 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 821.00 134,045.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5432 lLouis T. Rosenberg ~ Policy Committee 3,793.45 137,838.63
Bill 04/30/2023 5430 Louis T. Rosenberg Hays Caldwell 2,786.00 140,624.63
Bill 04/30/2023 5429 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,515.45 144,140.08
Bill 05/31/2023 5491 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 82.50 144,222.58
Bill 05/31/2023 5493 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Contract 4,000.00 148,222.58
Bill 05/31/2023 5494 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,822.90 152,045.48
Bill 056/31/2023 5492 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,725.50 156,770.98
Bill 06/30/2023 5558 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,358.40 160,129.38
Bill 06/30/2023 5559 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreements 196.50 160,325.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5557 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 330.00 160,655.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5560 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 156.00 160,811.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5561 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 5,097.95 165,909.83
Total Louis T. Rosenberg 165,909.83 165,909.83
TOTAL 302,5672.42 302,572.42




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through July 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Other Charges

Legal & professional fees

Contracts
Bill 10/31/2022 5004 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 264.00
Bill 10/31/2022 5007 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Contract Attorney Inquiry 2,521.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5080 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 302.50
Bill 11/30/2022 5075 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 1,012.50
Bill 11/30/2022 5078 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 152.00
Bill 1213112022 5158 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 609.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5156 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,316.50
Bill 12/31/2022 3587 Attorney R. L, Wilson  September-December 2022 1,185.00
Bill 01/31/2023 5217 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS \Water Contract 803.50
Bill 01/31/2023 5214 Louis T, Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 6,050.50
Bill 02/10/2023 3605 Attorney R. L. Wilson  HC Pall Agreement 2,190.00
Bill 02/10/2023 3607 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 4,275.00
Bill 02/10/2023 3606 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 3,143.95
Bill 02/28/2023 5288 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 4,227.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5290 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 2,748.50
Bill 02/28/2023 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 813.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5284 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator 3,251.06
Bill 02/28/2023 3630 Attorney R. L. Wilson  HC Pall Agreement 2,895.00
Bill 02/28/2023 3631 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 3,028.42
Bill 03/31/2023 5355 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/fCRWA Agreement 549.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5360 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 448.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5362 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 1,241.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5365 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,124.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5364 Louis T. Rosenberg Retail Service Issues 1,640.00
Bill 03/31/2023 3648 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Nanostone 825.00
Bill 03/31/2023 3647 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Pall Trailer 405,00
Bill 04/30/2023 5427 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal ClearyfCRWA Agreement 334.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5430 Louis T. Rosenberg Hays Caldwell 2,786.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3666 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC WTP 825.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 3,150.00
Bill 05/31/2023 5493 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Contract 4,000.00
Bill 05/31/2023 3684 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Hays Caldwell Overages & Co... 7,607.13
Bill 06/30/2023 5559 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreements 196.50
Bill 07/31/2023 1791 Bryant Law PC Hays Caldwell 1,320.00
Bill 07/31/2023 1793 Bryant Law PC Water Contracts 3,750.00

Total Contracts 70,991.06

Personnel
Bill 10/31/2022 5005 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 1,114.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5076 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 6,115.00
Bill 12131/2022 5154 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 778.00

Total Personnel 8,007.00

Committee Matters
Bill 10/31/2022 5006 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 5,733.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5002 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,749.63
Bill 11/30/2022 5072 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 385.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5077 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 7,344.56
Bill 12/31/2022 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 380.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5155 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 3,575.76
Bill 01/31/2023 5216 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,5668.90
Bill 02/28/2023 5283 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,186.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5289 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 6,806.85
Bill 03/31/2023 5356 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 812.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5354 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 1,508.75
Bill 03/31/2023 5363 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,654.30
Bill 04/19/2023 461185 Employers Council Legal Services-Employee Poli... 810.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5432 Louis T. Rosenberg Palicy Committee 3,793.45
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 4,200.00
Bill 05/31/2023 5494 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,822.90
Bill 05/31/2023 5492 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,725.50
Bill 06/30/2023 5557 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 330.00



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through July 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Bill 06/30/2023 5561 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 5,097.95
Bill 07/31/2023 1792 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,974.90
Total Committee Matters 71,460.71
Wells Ranch
Bill 12/31/2022 5151 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generators 3,980.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5157 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch Phase I 1,155.00
Bill 12/31/2022 3588 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 5,282.25
Bill 01/31/2023 5212 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Contract 3,777.50
Bill 02/28/2023 3632 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 3,647.11
Bill 03/31/2023 5357 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Project 1,619.50
Bill 03/31/2023 3649 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 2,925.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5434 Louis T. Rosenberg GCUWCD Export Fee 251.50
Bill 04/30/2023 5433 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch [lI 334.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5428 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monlc 821.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3667 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ Wells Ranch 5,720.88
Bill 05/31/2023 5491 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 82.50
Bill 05/31/2023 3685 Aftorney R. L. Wilson ~ Wells Ranch 4,455.00
Total Wells Ranch 34,051.24
General
Bill 10/31/2022 5001 Louis T. Rosenberg Bolton Road Meter Station 179.50
Bill 10/31/2022 5003 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,794.63
Bill 11/30/2022 5073 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 6,266.13
Bill 12/31/2022 5152 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 1,188.00
Bill 12/31/2022 3586 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 20,899.50
Bill 01/31/2023 5213 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 2,007.95
Bill 02/10/2023 3604 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,590.00
Bill 02/28/2023 5285 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,807.45
Bill 02/28/2023 3629 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,645.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5358 Louis T. Rosenberg Funding Opportunities 475.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5359 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,535.95
Bill 03/31/2023 3646 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters-Policies 7,995.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5429 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,515.45
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 2,280.00
Bill 05/31/2023 3683 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 2,775.00
Bill 06/30/2023 5558 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,358.40
Bill 07/31/2023 1790 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,863.45
Total General 84,176.91
Water Rights
Bill 11/30/2022 5074 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Contract Water Rights Iss... 2,089.50
Bill 12/31/2022 5153 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Water Rights Issues 3,003.00
Total Water Rights 5,092.50
Legislation
Check 10/28/2022 35928 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 12/02/2022 36024 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 12/2212022 36113 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 01/31/2023 5215 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 632.50
Check 02/03/2023 36315 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 02/28/2023 5287 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 1,605.00
Check 03/03/2023 36416 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 03/29/2023 36511 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5361 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 2,356.00
Check 04/28/2023 36618 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5431 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 4,043.50
Check 05/26/2023 36716 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through July 2023

Type Date Nurn Name Memo Amount
Bill 06/30/2023 5560 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 156.00
Check 07/28/2023 37004 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Total Legislation 28,793.00
Total Legal & professional fees 302,572.42
Total Other Charges 302,572.42

TOTAL

302,672.42




Wells Ranch Project - Phase [l

ond Series 2015
Budget vs. Actual

July 31, 2023
| TOTAL TOTAL %
BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS Complete |
Wells Ranch Series 2015 Bond Proceeds 42,000,000.00 42,000,000.00 100.00%
Bond Issue Costs 420,840,00 420,840.00 100.00%
Capitalized Interest - 1,664,000.00 1,664,000.00 100.00%
| Beginning Cash Available for Project 39,915,160.00 39,915,160.00 100.00%
Preliminary Engineering Report 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00%
Environmental Services 54,080.82 54,080.82 100.00%
[ Engineering Add'l Services (RCE Inspections) 317,087.50 317,067.50 100.00%
Inspection Services (HOT) 37,510.00 37,510.00 100.00%
SCADA Engineering Services 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%
Legal Notices ~ 22,940.45 22,940.45 100.00%
e Prof Services-TWDB Assistance 15,887.86 15,887.86 100.00%
| Santa Clara Road TM 4,545,112.65 4,545,112.65 100.00%
| |Crystal Clear TM 3,102,090.36 3,102,090.36 100.00%
Wagner Booster Station Exp 4,472,598.27 4,472,598.25 100.00%
B Wells Ranch Plant Improvements 7,678,408.73 7,678,407.73 100.00%
Leissner Booster Station Imp.
Legal Fees 110,925.31 110,925.31 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services 227,160.00 227,160.00 100.00%
Engineering Add'l Services 50,078.25 48,272.75 96.39%
Construction Costs - 2 MG Tank (Preload) 1,533,365.90 1,533,365.90 100.00%
Construction Costs - Facility (Payton) 1,185,478.00 1,185,478.00 100.00%
SCADA | 16,000.00 16,000.00 100.00%
Total Leissner Booster Stn Expansion 3,123,007 .46 3,121,201.96 98.94%
i Qak Tree Elevated Storage Tank 2,778,256.00 2,778,256.02 100.00%
Well Field (7 wells) 10,812,545.17 10,812,544.67 100.00%
Generator Installation Project
Legal, Consultant Fees 55,240.83 55,240.83 100.00%
Legal Notices 5,864.16 5,864.16 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services 203,320.00 172,822,000 85.00%
Engineering Add'l Services 9,000.00 9,000,00 100.00%
Deadman Well Site B
Generator Cost 71,265.00 54,522.00 76.51%
Generator Installation 205,000.00 181,827.00 88.70%
Total Deadman Well Site 276,265.00 236,349.00 85.55%
Deer Stand Well Site
Generator Cost 71,265.00 54,522.00 76.51%
Generator Installation 205,000.00 181,826.60 88,70%
Total Deer Stand Well Site 276,265.00 236,348.60 85.55%)|
Wells Ranch WTP Site
B Generator Cost-WTP 317,295.00 242,748.90 76.51%
Generator Cost-MCC-2 279,140.00 213,559.37 76.51%
Generator Installation-WTP 414,350.00 368,178.12 88.86%
[ Generator Installation-MCC-2 378,140.00 337,062.06 89.14%
Total Wells Ranch WTP Site 1,388,925.00 1,161,548.45 83.63%
Leissner BPS Site |
Generator Cost 212,200.00 162,343.80 76.51%
Generator Installation 342,000.00 302,473.26 88.44%
Total Leissner BPS Site 554,200,00 464,817.06 83.87%
Wagner Booster Station
Generator Cost 212,200.00 162,343.80 76.51%
Generator Installation 263,000.00 232,034.40 88.23%
Total Wagner Booster Station 475,200.00 394,378.20 82.69@I
Well #5 & Well #13 Generator Cost 71,710.00 54,862.65 76.51%
B Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance 119,000.00 96,320.00 81.00%
Total Generator Installation Project 3,434,989.99 2,887,620.95 84.06%
| Total Phase Il - 2015 40,469,495.26 39,920131 9.22 98.64%
[ 1
Unallocated Contingency -554,335.26
I
Total Expenditures 39,920,319.22
Interest Income 431,899.13 438,079.29
Cash from General Funds 58,146.57 58,146.57
Cash from General Funds 64,289.56 0.00
Ending Cash 0.00 491,066.64




9:37 A

08/28/23
Accrual Basis

Wells Ranch Phase Il - 2015

Account Activity
As of July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance

BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 123,957.01
Deposit 07/03/2023 Interest Interest Income... 463.64 124,420.65

Total BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 463.64 124,420.65
Logic-Construction Acct 365,003.87
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest Interest Income... 1,642.12 366,645.99

Total Logic-Construction Acct 164212 366,645.99
TOTAL 2,105.76 491,066.64

Page 1



Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

udget vs. Actual

July 31, 2023
B TOTAL TOTAL 3
BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS %
Hays Caldwell Series 2017 Bond Net Proceeds 4,801,596.00 i 4,801,596.00 100.00%
Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Bond Net Proceeds 12,355,000.00 12,355,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 511,593.00 511,593.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 4,634,982.00 4,634,982.00 100.00%
Beglinning Cash Available for Project 22,303,171.00 22,303,171.00 100.00%
| [ 1
Land Purchase - 2.009 Acres 555,628.44 555,628.44 100.00%
[ |
TWDB D-Fund Application Services 35,700.00 35,700.00 100.00%
HMGP Application 12,000.00 12,000.00 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services:
Prelminary Phase 403,700.00 403,700.00 100.00%
Design Phase 728,400.00 728,400.00 100.00%
Bid Phase | 73,900.00 0.00%
Construction Phase 458,800.00 0.00%
Total Basic Engineering Services 1,664,800.00 1,132,100.00 68.00%
| [ 1
Additional Engineering Services:
Environmental Review & Permitting 121,200.00 107,838.80 88.98%
Topographic Survey 36,900.00 32,950.00 89.30%
Warranty Phase 30,900.00 0.00%
Start-Up Services 59,000.00 0.00%
0O&M Manual Update 16,900.00 0.00%
Water Treatment Plant Audit 0.00 0.00%
| |Flood Protection 0.00 0.00%
CT Study & TCEQ Update 17,000.00 16,954.00 99.73%
Constr Observation & Resident 174,000.00 0.00%
|~ |Geotechnical Investigation 76,200.00 76,186.25 99.98%
TWDB & TCEQ Coordination 102,500.00 102,617.49 100.11%
Power System Study 55,000.00 55,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Permitting 104,200.00 104,270.89 100.07%
City of San Marcos Platting 28,900.00 29,911.00 103.50%
Ozone Bldg Upgrade to CMU 49,800.00 46,813.60 94.00%
TCEQ Pilot Study 4,000.00 0.00%
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Terrestrial 2,600.00 0.00%
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-iMussels 8,500.00 0.00%
Dewatering Aquatic Resources 27,600.00 0.00%
Geotechnical Baseline for River Intake 4,800.00 4,782.50 99.64%
Cultural Resources Constr Monitoring 42,500.00 0.00%
OSSF Irrigation Reconfig & Permitting 9,000.00 0.00%
Total Additional Engineering Services 971,500.00 577,324.53 59.43%
[ |
HCWTP OzoLe Deman & Decay Testing 9,992.00 9,992.00 100.00%
|
(.2ity| of San I\!Iarcos-Permits 4,229.74 4,229.74 100.00%
|SCADA
Design Fees 20,000.00 3,963.75 19.82%
Construction Costs 150,000.00 0.00%
Total SCADA Costs 170,000.00 3,963.75 2.33%
|
Bluebonlnet I|Electric Coop - Service Entrances 0.00 0.00 0.00%




Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual
July 31, 2023
TOTAL TOTAL
BUDGET DISBURSENMENTS Y%

Probable Construction Costs
Raw Water Pump Station & Intake 1,581,000.00 0.00%]
Yard Piping | 1,630,000.00 0.00%
Clarifier Upgrades 1,173,000.00 0.00%
Splitter Box | 479,000.00 0.00%
Chemical Feed & Storage 232,000.00 0.00%
Ozone Improvements . 2,005,000.00 0.00%
New 1 MG GST & Rehab Existing 1 MG Tank 1,938,000.00 0.00%
HSPS Improvements 288,000.00 0.00%
Recycle Pump Station 128,000.00 0.00%
Decant Pump Station 97,000.00 0.00%
Decant Ponds 875,000.00 0.00%
Site Civil Paving, etc. 563,000.00 0.00%

| |Electrical Improvement 2,951,000.00 0.00%
HVAC Improvement 260,000.00 0.00%
Instrumentations & Controls 953,000.00 0.00%

Subtotal 15,153,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Contractors’ Overhead & Profit - 15% 2,272,950.00 0.00%
Bond & Insurance - 2% 303,060.00 0.00%
Permits - 1.5% 228,040.00 0.00%
Contingency - 15% 2,272,950.00 0.00%
|Base Bid Total Cost 20,230,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Additive Alternative | 422,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative Il 602,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative Il 30,000.00 0.00%
Addtive Alternative IV 20,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative V 45,000.00 0.00%

Total Probable Construction Costs 21,349,000.00 0.00 0.00%
[ ]

Total Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements 24,772,850.18 2,330,938.46 9.41%
l | ]

Unallocalted Contingency -2,469,679.18 0.00%
| [

Total Expenditures 2,330,938.46

Interest Income 1,068,836.66

Ending Cash 21,041,069.20




9:51 Al Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
08/28/23 Banking Activity
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Logic, Construction Acct 16,857,423.99
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 75,839.64 16,933,263.63
Total Logic, Construction Acct 75,839.64 16,933,263.63
BOKF, NA 4,092,275.69
Deposit 07/03/2023 Interest 15,529.88 4,107,805.57
Total BOKF, NA 15,529.88 4,107,805.57
TOTAL 91,369.52 21,041,069.20

Page 1






LAW OFFICE OF
ZACHARIAH T. EVANS

August 9, 2023

Trey Wilson, Esq.

R.L. Wilson Law Firm

16607 Blanco Road, Suite 501
San Antonio, Texas 78232

Via email: trey@sa-law.com

Re:  Water Transportation and Wheeling Agreement (“Agreement”) between Maxwell
Special Utility District (“Maxwell””) and Canyon Regional Water Authority
(“CRWA”), Effective January 8, 2001

Dear Mr. Wilson:

This correspondence serves as notice to CRWA that Maxwell is exercising rights provided
under Section 3.02 of the above-referenced Agreement. Specifically, Maxwell is (i) exercising its
“right of exclusive use of the excess capacity within the Existing Transmission Lines, with said
exclusive use to commence one year from the date” (ie., August 9, 2023,) of Maxwell’s
determination to exercise this right; and (ii) commencing in six (6) months of the date of this
correspondence, “Maxwell’s intention to utilize the full capacity of the Existing Transmission

Lines.”

In the interest of forgoing unnecessary delays in this matter, Maxwell also informs CRWA
that Maxwell has no interest in any “right to participate in up-sizing [] of an additional transmission
line,” as also provided under Section 3.02.

By way of continued correspondence, Maxwell is also notifying County Line Special
Utility District (“County Line”) and Martindale Water Supply Corporation (“Martindale”) of
Maxwell’s decision. Maxwell appreciates and understands County Line’s and Martindale’s
commitments and obligations to provide their customers with continuous and adequate service. To
that end, Maxwell will continue to work in good faith with County Line and Martindale to identify
current and future sources of additional water supply. However, Maxwell will no longer allow
CRWA to operate outside the boundaries of the Agreement (or any others), especially by over-
committing Maxwell’s water capacity rights.

As always, I thank you for your time and attention. Please contact me directly if' you wish
to discuss this matter.

&, 737-279- 5547 @ 13329 NHwy 183 #1406 1329 555 zac@ztevanslaw.com
Austin, TN78730



cc:

Maxwell Board of Directors

Mr. Justin Ivicic
gm@maxwellsud.com

Mr. Humberto Ramos
humberto@clsud.org

Mr. Steven Fonville
martwsc@austin.rr.com

Mr. John Kaufman
Jkaufman@crwa.com

Michael A. Gershon, Esq.
mgershon@lglawfirm.com

John Hohn, Esq.
Jyhohn@centurytel.net

1

Slncel ely, .,

Zacharlah !T Evans



Ll d 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900
Oy Austin, Texas 78701

512.322.5800 p

"Gosselink g

W AT TORNEYS AT LAW lplawfiim.com

Mr. Gershon’s direct line: (512) 322-5872
Email: mgershon@lglawfirm.com

August 31, 2023

Mr. Timothy D. Fousse, Board President
Mr. Brandon Rohan, Board Vice President
Members, Board of Trustees

Mr. John Kaufman, General Manager
Canyon Regional Water Authority

850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130

Re: Formal Request for CRWA’s (1) Completion of Waterline and
(2) Delivery of Contracted-For Water to County Line SUD

Dear Mr. Fousse, Mr. Rohan, Trustees, and Mr. Kaufman:

This request is time sensitive. It will require immediate discussion and action by
CRWA’s Board of Trustees. Current retail customer water demand and foreseeable,
imminent increased demand have made it imperative that our client County Line Special
Utility District (“County Line SUD) take immediate action to ensure uninterrupted retail
water supply within its service area. In addition to rapid development and increasing water
demand over the past decade, several circumstances have quickly evolved during 2023,

primarily:

(1) several developer commitments to pay for build-out and retail water service
to 3,100+ new LUEs (living-unit equivalents); and

(i) Maxwell Special Utility District’s August 9, 2023 six-month notice of intent
to utilize the full capacity of Existing Transmission lines under Section 3.02
of the Water Transportation and Wheeling Agreement between Maxwell
SUD and CRWA.

County Line SUD has for more than two decades met its commitment on the bond
issuances that financed infrastructure that primarily benefited its other CRWA Hays-
Caldwell member partners, with the expectation that a subsequent effort would be
undertaken to complete the infrastructure contemplated to bring water to County Line
SUD, Martindale WSC, and Maxwell SUD (including what has been referred to in recent
Board packets as the HCWTP Improvements Project). Each month County Line SUD
remits to CRWA a payment of about $171,500 that includes its bond payments, a
membrane fund payment, a line and use delivery charge, a raw water charge and an

Llovd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.



Formal Request for Completion of Waterline and
Delivery of Contracted-For Water

August 31, 2023

Page 2

administrative fee based on the contracted-for amount of 1,308 acre feet, much of which
CRWA cannot deliver to County Line SUD. Time is now of the essence to launch the
effort to bring the entire contracted-for volume of water to County Line SUD and its other
Hays-Caldwell partners.

We are encouraged that the wheels are in motion by the Board of Trustees’
following approvals of engineering services at its August 14, 2023 meeting:

(1) Gallegos Engineering to conduct alignment determination and related services
on a transmission line to County Line SUD’s point of delivery; and

(i)  Ardurra Group to provide grant application services in support of the HCWTP
Improvements Project.

We understand that there was a meeting over the past several days with Ardurra Group on
a multi-task scope of work for membrane and other HCWTP and infrastructure
improvements that would ultimately enable delivery of treated water to County Line SUD.

Although we are encouraged by these efforts, we remain very concerned that
CRWA is not moving quickly enough to ensure that water comes on-line soon enough. As
you know, in part to mitigate CRWA’s inability to deliver County Line SUD’s full
contractual commitment now or in the immediate future, we entered a two-year contract
for short-term water from the City of San Marcos that requires the expenditure of more
than $4.6 million for infrastructure, right of way, and raw water to be paid at the rate of
$5.82 per 1,000 gallons received with a 5% annual increase in this rate. On a related note,
we look forward to continued discussions with CRWA, Crystal Clear SUD and our other
member partners about equitable pricing for the water committed to Hays-Caldwell
partners that CRWA cannot deliver. We will provide feedback on the draft memorandum
of understanding intended to address this topic, which we received from Trey Wilson by
email late yesterday afternoon.

On August 21, 2023, County Line SUD’s Board of Directors was extensively
briefed by its senior management, engineers and legal counsel on the implications of
Maxwell SUD’s notice, its arrangement with the City of San Marcos, the status of new
retail customers coming on-line, and the above-referenced developments at CRWA. At
this meeting our Board took formal action (1) directing our law firm to prepare and send
this letter and (2) delegating authority to two Directors and the General Manager to monitor
CRWA'’s response and to direct our firm to pursue all legal remedies under our CRWA
agreements to secure CRWA'’s completion of the necessary infrastructure to deliver the
entire contracted-for water supply to County Line SUD.

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C'.



Formal Request for Completion of Waterline and
Delivery of Contracted-For Water

August 31, 2023

Page 3

There are bond-related implications to the current predicament. At the present time
County Line SUD’s leadership remains hopeful that CRWA and our member partners at
CRWA will work closely and diligently to prioritize the obvious action items and
accelerate the necessary timelines to move forward with the Hays-Caldwell improvements.
Our Board will expect an update at its September 18™ meeting. But please recognize the
Board’s action in August to take all necessary legal action to protect County Line SUD’s
ability to serve its retail customers.

We look forward to (i) immediate informal discussion and (ii) formal review and
action by the Board of Trustees at its September 2023 meeting to accelerate timelines and
commit to achievable completion of the HCWTP Improvements Project and related
waterline buildout to deliver the entire contracted-for water to County Line SUD,
particularly in light Maxwell SUD’s own water-supply and infrastructure stresses and
notice to terminate County Line SUD’s capacity by February 2024.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Gershon

cc: Mr. R.L. “Trey” Wilson, General Counsel
Canyon Regional Water Authority

Ms. Toni Brewer

Ms. Teresa “Tracy” Scheel

Mr. Humberto Ramos

Mr. Daniel Heideman

Mr. Doug Schnautz

Mr. Chris Betz

County Line Special Utility District

M. Jose de la Fuente, Litigation Practice Group Chair
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Llovd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.






4 CANYON REGIONAL
'_-,ju-- WATER AUTHORITY
ESTAMISHOD 1972

MEMORANDUM

To: CRWA Board of Trustees
From: John M. Kaufman, General Manager
Date: September 11, 2023

Subject: ~ CRWA Staff Report

Drought Report (refer to inclusions)

A. Current Drought Conditions:
a. Continental US drought conditions
b. State of Texas drought conditions
¢. Guadalupe County drought conditions

B. Precipitation Report through August 31, 2023
C. Canyon Lake Current Conditions:

a. Historical chart

b. Current lake level

c. 2009 vs. 2023 comparison

‘Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations

A. Wells Ranch WTP:
a. Raw water production —recent high was 12.19 MGD.

b. TCEQ inspection — Corrections to minor deficiencies were completed.

c. Wells:

¢+ Well No. 1 Rehabilitation — The vertical turbine pump column was pulled and inspected

for damage that should be covered by warranty.

B. Lake Dunlap WTP:
a. Raw water production — recent high was 14.28 MGD.

b. Engineering SOQs received for the Lake Dunlap Improvement Project were reviewed by an
ad hoc selection committee comprised of CRWA staff members and representatives from
Springs Hill, East Central, Crystal Clear, Green Valley, and the City of Cibolo. From the
reviews the following four firms were selected for interviews on September 25 at CRWA:

STV, Ardurra, Garver, and Black & Veatch.

C. Hays Caldwell WTP:
a. Raw water production — recent high was 3.695 MGD.
b. Pall Trailer — cutrently produces about 1.0 to 1.2 MGD.

¢. Koch membranes — operating more efficiently and effectively due to use of the Pall Trailer.

D. Storage and Transmission:



—d CANYON REGIONAL
g :5\3 WATER AUTHORITY
FETADLER WO 15a%

a. Normal operations.

Water Usage

Water usage tables and graphs from January through August 2023 are attached.
Taste and Odor

In June CRWA staff began noticing taste and odor in the raw and treated water at the Lake Dunlap WTP.
Member entities were immediately notified of the problem. Taste and odor issues are associated with the
rapid growth of algae in Lake Dunlap due to the ongoing hot weather and nutrient levels in the water, The
major source of the taste and odor at Lake Dunlap is 2-Methyl-Isoborneol (MIB).

MIB and geosmin account for the majority of biologically caused taste and odor outbreaks in drinking
water. MIB has a distinct earthy or musty odor, which most people can easily smell. The odor detection
threshold of MIB is low, ranging from 0.002 to 0.02 micrograms per liter (mg/L) in water. CRWA routinely
tests the water from Lake Dunlap for geosmin and MIB. Current concentrations are low with no recent
reports of taste and ordor.

PFAS Testing

Recent testing of water at the Wells Ranch WTP by TCEQ found no detectable presence of 29 toxic PFAS
chemicals.

Recent testing of water at the Lake Dunlap WTP by TCEQ found the presence of 1 out of 29 toxic PEAS
chemicals in concentration slightly exceeding the “reporting limit”: Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA). The
reporting limit is 3.01 ng/L. The measured concentration was 3.71 ng/L. This compound is found in
industrial surfactants.

Prior testing of water at the Hays Caldwell WTP by TCEQ found the presence of 2 out of 29 toxic PFAS
chemicals in concentrations slightly exceeding the “reporting limit”: Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) and
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS).

GBRA
e CRWA staff will attend the first meeting of Second Party Take Stakeholder regarding Guadalupe
Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) on September 28 at 10 am.

Region L

The next short-term steps for the planning group are:

e Water availability and supply analysis
o Identification of water needs
e Water management strategies and evaluations

The next meeting will be at SAWS office on November 2™ at 9:30 a.m.

GBC
e The next meeting is October 27 at 10:30 am.



& CANYON RECGEINA
TR WATER AUTHORITY

GMA 13
o  Next meeting is September 5™,

Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District
o  Staff will attend the next Board meeting on September 14, 2023, at 4:30 pm.

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District. (GCUWCD)
o CRWA’s request to amend its permit by 920 acre-feet for Well -14 will be the subject of a public
hearing on September 12 at 5 pm.
o GBRA Permit status request: GCUWD is contracting with SOAH for a contested case hearing.
The date for hearing has not yet been determined, but location will be in Gonzales TX.

Wells Ranch Phase IIT
o CRWA held a meeting on August 10" to discuss Wells Ranch III project phasing, financial impact,
groundwater leasing and permitting, and next steps.
o An additional item included reviewing the Water Supply Contract to improve and update content
and language. Trey Wilson, John Kaufman, and Stephanie Leibe were tasked to perform the
contract review and provide comments.







CRWA
Board of Trustees
Drought Report

September 11, 2023

CANYON REGIONAL

watarauthority

U.S. Drought Monitor August 29, 2023

Contiguous U.S. (CONUS) i

Intensity:
[ tione
[ poabromaty Dry
[] o1 Moderste Drought
[ 02 Severe Drought
[l 032 Estreme Drought
- D4 Exceptional Drought
The Drought MonZor focusea on brosd-seale
i Local cenditiona may vary. For more

condEiona.
information en tha Drought Monior, ga lo
hifpe/dmugtimoniter.unl. edw/Aboul aopx

Author
David Simeral
\Westem Regional Climale Center

% =
% @ @ 4 CANYON REGIONAL
AL ehariey

droughtmonitor.unl.edu




Drought Impact on
Texas Surface Water

Map issued August 22, 2023

Drought Severity Index
{7 NoDrought

[ D0- Abrormally Dry
" D1 - Drought - Moderala
[ D2-Dmught- Severe
B 03 - Drought - Extreme
[ 04 - Drought - Exceplional

Exceptional drought
increases in the
Neches,

Sabine,Brazos,
Colorado, upper
Guadalupe and San
Antonio River Basins

—y, CANYON REGIONAL

Drought Monitor D; deeetopd by [ n e waterauthority
H;?:i.-,l Drotgh! #.5tiation e.m\erilm!;:) ity i o b rebrby
U'S. Depanmant of Agnzuinure {USDA) =nd Pl o
Haticnsl Oczanic & Almosphedc Adminisration (NOARY 9| g
U.S. Drought Monitor <y [CE
August 29, 2023 & ==

Iays
County
Caldwell
Connty
Comal |
County

New Braunfels

Drought
Intensity

Guadalupe

County Gonzalel

San Antonio
County

Bexar

County

Drought & Dryness Categories % of Guadalupe County

DO - Abnormally Dry 0%

D1 - Moderate Drought a%%

- D2 - Severe Drought 0%

D3 - Extreme Drought 23.73%

D4 — Exceptional Drought 66.27%

S RChoAL s Total Area in Drought (D1-D4) 100.00%6

MDD C, MOAA, USDA
108/29/23




2023 Precipitation at San Antonio International Airport
5 =
W— i Total average annual precipitation 32.39 Iinches
= Average Precipitation : Total average precipitation through August 31, 2023 21.12 inches
' ronead | Total actual precipitation through  August 31, 2023 13.82 inches
= 2022 Actual Precipitation 1 Total precipitation deficit through August 31, 2023 .7.30 inches
4 .1 2023 Actual Precipitation -
|
- I
5]
=
=3
=
=
=
2
=
=2
22
A
oo
1
|
| [
. |
Jan Dec

—_— SANYOIN REGION
<, COOONRIGIONAL

Canyon Lake: 9.15 full as of 20230822
Dead Pool  Conservation Pool I Flood Pool Missing Data
900
800 |
&"n?{; 700
E‘E 600l ....... : : : :
Q i v H
=g : ‘
9  ADJsicipk L\ .!4\‘;1_\qu;;ﬂg_;_;lk;;'-_-
] !
25 300 - :
& 2 !
= 20| - -[ﬁ .
100 |
J
o o o0 o o° o




Canyon Lake Water Level Trends A NN GO

Sept. 6, 2021: 906.21 msl

Stage 1 (Mild Conditions)
- 895 feet (msl)*
S - Action - 5% reduction
| Sept. 6, 2022: 902,680 msl |
T Stage 2 (Moderate Conditions)
- 890 feet (msl)
= Action = 10% reduction

Sept. 6, 2023; 892.08 msl it

Canyon Lake Level - 2009 Vs. 2023 AN

Canyon Lake Level 2009 Vs, 2023

Stage | - Mild Water Storage

GBRA Stage I drought
condition notification - July
20, 2023

CRWA Stage I drought
condition notification to
Entities,

Stage II trigger level — 890,00
| September 6,2023- 892.08msl = msl. The goal — to achieve a
| | September 8, 2009 - 852.7 ms| 10% reduction in daily

average usage. et

&3
fanuary February Manth Agiil May lung sk August Saptentbal Octaber HNowamber  Dztembar
m—00 Canyen L3k Laval  eeme2023 Canyon Laka tevol




3, CANYON RE GIONAL

\ waterauthority







0060072 unouwly JDBIIUCY [BNUUY Y B a1
'€20¢ ‘TE {9quiaaaQ 841dxa 03 3Nnp S} 19BJIUOD SIY L
"JB3[D [BISAID WL} J31eMm YouRY S|[3/ JO 193)-3408 O T/ S95€9| 0|0qID ¢
€707 ‘T€ Jeqweda( aldxe 01 anp S| 19J1U0D
00°620°€T I — SIYL "SMVS wouy J33em dejunq Jo 1994-2408 0Q"00S Sse8)| ||IH sBulds ;
00°00s 8513AU0D 40 AUD “191SB|A| JBIEAN B3 0} SUOISIBAID
00°00T 2DSMIITH sguids 258yl suodad YYD "YHED WO} 18394-2408 00005 S95BST 183D [BISAID +
6E'TS (ans 1es[o [BIsAID
00°002 uoue Jo A¥D PSR
89'559°S ans Asjjep usain 26°899%C [e10] jenuuy £20¢
00°000T ans |ellu=) 1seg 6T0ET d1M Yauey s[I=p
€6'TTLC £01eqid Jo Ao 09'6€9'TT dlm dejung axeq
00°008°C SMYS 19394-3.10y
1924-a10y
SIUNOWY 1DBIIUC) PIUIGWIO] || 78 | 9SBUd Youey S[IaM Alojlusnuj I21ef MEY [BNUUY PSUIqWOC] Y 8 A1
Ti7'620'ET |Bl0] jenuuy
00°00%°L pasea] 0z144e) S9|BZUOD
00'0860T |e10] [Benuuy 00'920°¢ pasea] x02|iAn adnjepens
00°0S¥'CT JSM ItH s8unids TV'E09'T pasea oziue) adnjepenn
00008 ans 4esp |e1sAid 1934-2.0y 131B/\, pUNCID YA
00'00T uoneln o Al
00°008T ans Asjjep usaio 0S'6£9T1T [elo] [enuuy
00°'00t‘T ans |eJius) 1se3 00°00S 4818/, pasea wygo/ies(d |e1shid
00°0€T'T 0]oq1D J0 AuD 051795 1218/ MBY/S1YS1Y 1918 YYD
00°005°€ SMVS 00'S45°0T 131\ MBY PI5ERT YHED
1934-3J0y s1oesuo) Aiddns g1 19394-3.10y 121\ 92BLINS ]
sjunowy Joe1ju0g yauey sjia g dejung axeq Aojuanul Jalepn mey youey sjjep 3 dejung axeq

(1sn8ny niya Asenuer) €0z ¥VIA

AQUOUINE d2a.&nn

Alewwng abesn 1912/} TYNQOIDZY NOANYD
youey sjiep / dejung e .




_ a|ge|ieny paseyaind m
T qmmw\hmm_u _mumzu 0Z|11B] S3|BZUOD) XOJ[IM maj_m_um:mu OZlJIEeD mn“:mm_um_._mv m“Em_.m_ d1Mn n_m_r_BD Yygo
|
|
“ 1 ‘ 7 - v if ¥ # i\_. /
_ 95'L¥9°E ~ €LL0T'T - ottt — IEP2Tg i}
£8'95% — 8 nw,.
g9
w g
B o
(1]
AT L_A. LT'8T6'T ~ 00'€6%'T ~ 7 .
00:0TZ o
LTEr —
k 4
%8t %ES
a|qejieAY % asn % asn yauey sjjam/dejung axe7 (IsnSny niyp Asenuer) geoz
00°600'v¢ |eloL
00°0049 3519AU0D 40 ALD
00°055'C dSM [IIH s8uuds
6ETSS ans 4es|d [esiun
00°00¢€ uole Jo AuD
"WwiaisAs yQayISs S, YYD Woly ale 9|qel siyl u) sSuipeas Jajaw v 89°CSh/ ans AsjeA usaio
. b Bapme 00°00%C ans [enua) 1se3
¥¢0Z 'T Adenuer €6'TS6'E ojoqiD 40 AuD
98ueyd Aew sjunowe 1oe1UOD 3SBY ) "SII|IIN usamiaq Jaiem pases| QB0 "
S9PNJoUl pue 1Ua.LIna s AJ11US Yoea 10l SIUNOWER 108J1U0D [B10] O
pnjoul p Yy 1Sk ey [Bl01 3yl 5100y Aanug
ISUaWIWO]
£C0T SIUNOWY 10B11UOD |BI0] YA 8 7 - SBHIUT YAAYD
Addoyans dsSag8an i
Arewwng afesn Jajep TVNODTY NOANYD "

yauey sjjap / dejung aye




(€Z07) JBAUIT =< veeee  JOBIIUOD « === E£ZOZ W I 207
J2qwiaieq  J3QUIBAON 13gopo  Jequsidas 1sndny Amng Aeip iy yalepp Asenugad Aenuer
I | ‘ m- gn.. == °
; | 3 , r.”t,\s...,qa.ua.,.\.. b

L by ' 000°s

fade| = 0000t
.o z
000°ST m,

00002

— e eSS % e e tEmmes Y mE—, 4 TEm——S 4 SN 7 GEEDIE v I ¢ TEEEEEE 4 GEEEEES 7 TEE 6 GEE  f  GEN 6 GE— 6 —  —  — N — N — — DOO\mN

000°0€

pu=dl Jo1BM MBY €20C '8 ¢C0C dM 3 1

%6 %TS ;
sjqejleny % 25N % asn mm.m__.:mu‘_m& SOBRJIUOD UM B A1

%TS 88'9€L'TT LT 00°600v2 |eloL

%3Y 8€'T9C 79'8€T 00°00S 3SIBAUOD $0 AND
%SS T6°SPT'T 60 VOT'T 00'085°C JSM IIIH s8unids
%ES 9576 £8'85¥ 6€'T1SS ans 41es[ |eishkid

%3 vE'SLT 99'%¢ 00°00€ uoue Jo AlD
%Ly T7'0L6'E LTS8Y'E 89°9SYL ans Asjjea usain
%9 GS'€T16 SH'98Y'T 00°00%'C ans |ed3ua) isey
%0% 8/98E'C ST'S9ST €6'TS6'E 0]0q1D 40 AND
%LS S6°069°C S0'609°¢€ 00°00€'S SMYS
N % 1994-2.0y 1984-aloy 1934-3.10y Ayu3

hle]:Nli{e)g} a|qe|[leAy QLA 25N dlA J0BJIUOD Jue|d

paUIqUIOD Youey S|i3M 8 dejung 3eT 3sn Auau3

fewwng sbesn Ja1e
yauey sjiap / dejung oye

AaldouaneJdaagmm

TVYNQOIDIY NOANVD




TLE9TL Zr'620°cT 0£°598°‘s I91BAA pUnoln |ejo]
PrLE i A AT 00°00%'L 95°£p9E AR
'S0 1se3 Uelnsuyp 9T# S8]ezuo0n [B10]
8¥°91S 1sej puog qT# 8TITY'S Zr'629's Y1°81Z°C adnjepeng je1o01
S9°8¢S IS\ UBISUUD §T# LTBIET 00'920°¢ €L L0TT X02|Ip\ 2dnjepeng
6E'SCC 1S\ puog €T# 00°€67'T TY'€09T TV OTT'T ozLue) adnjepeng
P8'9LC dei] |ng ZT# a|qe[leAy loeljuo) 193J-3.10y 3sN
64°9¥7E Piald |elseo] TTH# 351 Hwllad 181ef) punaln
¥E St asnoydwe) 6 €LL0TT lelol TP 0TTT lelol
SL0LY ISNOYUSHIIYD 84 €L9S¢ JUBL UBIN pe3Q /H#
61'8¢S PIal}e[ S# r'1e9 JUBL UBIA peaq 9# 0T°96€ ded] 3id v#
18’9 sAwwoy T 0E'98Y puels J2aq g4 09°LSY puels Jsaq 7#
193)-212y ozLie) 199)-aidy XO2[IAN 192)-240y ozLIe)
sl Auna) sajezuon s|l2m Aluno) adnjepenng

HuuRd Ag 9sn 131\, MEY d LM Yauey s|l2M (IsnSny nayy MAenuer) gz0z

98°€0LY #9'S€6° 0S'6€9°TT [e30L
. . . 35837 v¥ED
LTSy €895 00°00S S RS
. _ . VPESE-ST#
000 75°81 75°81 -
; . . YE8E-8T#
000 SY'TL 8YTL o
. , . dc£85-8T#
000 05°0€ 05°0€ S AL
. . . VZE8E-8T#
00°0 00° ¥ 00't¥ Tt
. ) . 673€-8T#
00012 00°06T 00°00% 1L 13y
69'0S¥'y TEYTT9 00°'S/S0T V480
199)-2.00y 199)-2.10y 1934-aloy
a[qejieny SN AlA uo13ed0||v [enuuy

1y31y Ag a8esn 218 mey d1A dejung ayeq (asnSny nJyy Aienuer) €zoz

Aquoyans daasan rﬂ [~ —~

Arewwng afesn Jajep TYNQIDTY NOANY " P
youey sjiep / dejung ayeT




Jaquianaq

(ezoz) 2eaUn

JagWSAON 1390130

Jaqusidas

1snany Anr

(220Z) 188Ul weeeesee-

JIBIUOD = =

£C07

[Ldy

<207 I

yode]

Adenigay Alenuer

0007
| 0007
0009 w
¢
in
s o00's &
S 000°0T
ey s Y R U i T S S i O ) et e i S i .
g 000°%T
] PusJl €£Z0T '8 ¢T0T dejung e
79'SE69 puelusq Jelep\ MEY (8101 €9°9/1°8 pueLuaq JslEM MEY [B10]
000 €c¢-2=d £€6°£08 ge-unr LOEBL 7¢-9=d TL VL gg-uny
000 €C-NON ¢L'696 cz-Aein c0'stL CC-NON 8EELS ze-Aen
000 €10 9£°558 €7-1dy LTTSL 77190 08'¥1S tT-1dy
000 cg-dss #8°L96 €C-IeN 98'698 zz-dss 60°¢st C¢C-1BIN
8L 70T'T gz-8ny 9T'1SL €Z-q=d 967968 Zz-3ny S9' vy ¢Z-924
98’169 ce-nr 86989 gg-uer T9°LS8 ce-Inr EETLS cg-uer
1e=2)-2.10y YIUOIA] 1938i-a.0y Yuojal 128}-3ldy YIUoIA le39)-a.0y YIUCA
£20¢ €e0c
uosiiedwo) pueswaq Ja1en MmeY Ajyiuop dejung a)e]
\AD._.LUF.‘_P_J E J3aenn lﬂr‘v
Krewwng abesq Jajejd TYNODTY NOANYD " F==

youey sjjej / dejung axe




r
_ Mppedenjueld — — —  Aeg 98RJ3AY PIIDBIIUOY) = e = £20Z 2Z0T
, 13quWsIaQ  JIqWIAoN 1290100  Joqualdag 1sn8ny Alng aunr Aey judy yauep Adenigay Aenuer
ﬁ 000
|
: 00'¢
i d9IN 086 - Alioede) Aeq a8eusny 1oel1u0]) -
“ aSIA 626 - AeQ a8eJeAY 1USLIND £207 -
_ A9 0E"L~AeQ 38RianY ZZ0Z- _ 007
T . I ‘:.f_w 009
m, : i g , m _ ! , ; I .
| / I m , 1 e oo

| [l | Bl
DU T WY B! iy __ 1 8
| _ M \ ﬂ y A = 4 [ 0001
[ MR
| J_ i | __ w _ N
_ — _ , f , m lora
| | .
_ | |
[ S —————— i | 00°tT
v, lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

0091
| 00'8T
uoilonpold Ajleqg dejung aye7

e

Arewwng abesp Jajep
yauey sjjsp / dejung ayeq

AdldOoLanE dagean :

TYNQIDIY NOANYD




JagUWsldeq  IsqUWBAON

1200120

(£207) JB3UIT «evvvvee

Jaquisndas

(7Z07Z) 4BBUI wevverens

J0BIIUQD) = o

aunf

he |ldy

Z¢07

TSI

Aenugad Asenuer

e e 0 emmmm a0 e 0 emmmm e 6 GEmED ¢ 4 Emmmm e ¢ G e 4 S 6 4 G 6 4 S ¢ 4 GEmmm ¢ 4 SEmms ¢ SEmm s § SEmMS ¢ SN 4 ¢ T e ¢ mm— ¢ — e 4 e— e ¢ e—

Puadl €20 8 7C0C YdUEY S|[SM

0007

000t

0009

133}-2.0y

0008

000°0T

000CT

000vT

88'%CL'S pasn 421 MEY |B10| 87'68T'0T pasn 181eA\ MeY [B1O]
00°0 €C-93d 99'CLL gg-unr 99°0¢L €¢-32d CE'Lr6 ce-ung
000 £¢-NON 81'995 gz-hen 8T°'668 CZ-NON EV'86L Tz-Aein
000 €C-100 ¢TSS9 £g-dy 0/°0L0°T 10 ¥8'8EL TT-idy
000 gz-des 99'6€S EC-1BIN 81'9€0°T zz-das 0S'I8L ZC-1BAN
9¢'/60T cz-8ny 29'50S £2-9e4 TS'900T zz-8ny L6879 ¢Z-g=4
0S5 €06 g-nr 9E'88%9 ge-uer €TTI0T cenr S6°EPS ¢e-uer
199)-2.0Y YIUoIAl 1934-210y YIuonl 193}-3.0Y YIuoAl 193}-3.40Y YIuop

€coe radird

uosiedwor puewsq Jaje mey AYIUoAl Youey S[lom

frewwng abesn Ja3efp
youey sjjep / dejung aye

AqdoyanE a3aaean

TYNOIDTY NOANYD ™!




laquwssg

Auseden jued 7

Aeg a8esany PAlIEIUO) = = =  £707 zeoe
J3qWIanop JaqoQ  Jegwaidag 1snsny Alnr aunr Aelp [dy yaleln Atenlgsy Alenuer
000
ooz
a9IN €9°TT - Avoede) Aeq a8eisny 1o2.43u07) -
A9 §t'£ - Aeqg @8etaAy JUsIND €Z0T -
A9 ¥1'8 - Aeqg a2edeny zzZ0T -
00
009
=
)
=]
0o'g
00°0T
00°Ct
00T

uonanpoad Ajleq yauey sjjopn

AQIIOUANE USLEAN gt

Arewwing abesn 1938 TVYNOIDIY NOANYD
youey sjiepn / dejung aye




r ‘ - | | 3|NPaYRS ‘v HAlyx3 ‘peliuo) Ajddns 1s1epm
_ SHEEAY N PREEHRINAN 1707 @Y1 U0 paseq Aua.ing - 19243U0D [BnuuyY ,
_ sfuluwing Y3y 3y asea
_, S[epuiMen 133504 squwuwing YHED ‘3YEl [B101 YHED = pasnun YHgD + Pasn Yygo
W 'B|NWIOJ 431N P3ses] Aed 40 3B WHED ¢
. ‘Alo1usAu| s42Y30 AQ s14SY
121BAA MBY 3PN|DUl 10U S0P 12120\ MEY |BNUUY
W > 1481 s1y1 ssn Aew
__ i w 2lepuidely Alug 1y8u siul uo yluow/dy (T) auo
W ve'seT 8 15N 35N 01 S34IS9P S[EPUILIBIA ,(DSM
] 3lepuilely) uoresodic) Ajddng Jajepn
7ﬁ 69°8ET 3|epUILIEIA Y1 01 Pale|ay SUOISIAOLG [elaRds, D
; SPCET 908 1UgIyx3 TZOT 40 10841UCD Pa1EISSY PUE Papuawy syl
“ 0132Uslajal B 5| 0-/8RE-8T SBUILUWIND/3BPUILIEA |
_h i IsqusWIWoD
%6¢E Pasn 10N % %19 P3SN % %S¢E P25 19N % %S5 posN %
SLLTTT pasn 10N pu3 JEs) 00°8TO'T pasn 10N dLA
ST0BL'T 95 |EI0L PUT JE3A 91°088'T 3sM |e10L Q1A
00'806°C 10BIIUOD [ENUUY, 9T'86R°7 131 MEY [BNUUY,
000 S02JEJA UBS JO AlD 00'%TET sod.ejN UesS jo Al
0002 a/88¢-3T m__mnc.a‘%_\,_\mmc_r:E:uH 78'55¢ Q/88¢-8T 3[ePullel/SBUluWND
1831-912Y siay1Q Ag =8es Ja1BAN MEY 129)-3.0y Alouanu| siaYl0 Ag S1YSiy J91epn MeY
97°'088'T {3sn8ny niy3 Alenuer) €Z0T ¥V3A 91'868°C [e10] |enuuy €C0C
SS/8T pesea - vgg8e-8T ysneg 000ce pasea - ¥Y888e-8T ysneg
00'¥¢ YE6838E-8T 421504 00'%¢ V6388¢-8T 491504
LV LLT /88€-8T YAYD/SSujWWND 91'91S £88€-8T YMYD/s3uiwwn)
ST'T&ET Jaiep pases Aed JO 9YeL YHED, 00'8€0Z J31ep\ pases Aed Jo el YHED
199J-2J0Y agesn Jalean meYy 188J-2.0y AJOJUDAU] J2I1BAN MBY WAAYD

(1sn8ny nuy1 Azenuer) €Z0T YV3IA

Alewuing asn J21BMA

Aaldoyane daa e Iﬂu‘

TYNQIDTY NOANYD ¥

1UE|d 1UBWIESI] JS1BAA ||PMP]ED SABH




'98eSN [EN10B UO Paseq S| pual] 1§ s JaleAn MEY AJYIUON T

‘SJUBWIWOYD
(€20T) 4BAUM «vevnene (Z20T) 43U wevevnees 10BAUOD == - =— €707 mmm 7207 —
. lequwazsQg JequieAON  Jeg01a0  Jaqueadasg 1sngny JLdy yaiep Adenigey Asenuer
— 0
005
000'
0051 w
e M..
0002 m
SR 005°Z
s 6 o o 4 + St § S § 3 5 ¢ 8 ¢ . § 5 o o+ 5 s e e e+ e —
00S‘E
puad] Js1epf meY £70¢ SA 220
L ‘ F |
, 95 J31BAN MBY |B1O] , 85 Jo1EA MBY [B101
‘082 YEST
5 L £C0T HVIA b 2207 Yv3aA
000 €2-930 9¢€'TEC ge-unf €9°6/1 293¢ 96°69¢ gz-unr
000 £C-NON 90°/6T cz-Aen 06'TLT CC-NON 89 7EC 7z-Aen
000 £7-190 S6°9TC g7-idy 67 81T 77120 63 71T ze-1dy
000 gg-dss L6E0T gZ-JeiN 81°9¢7¢ ze-des 8T°/0¢ TC-1EN
S6°0T¢E gg-8ny 06097 £-ge4 SLCET 77-8ny 95761 cZ-0=d
10'6LC gc-nr S0°08T g-uer Setvie cz-nr EvTTe ce-uer
198)-8.10y YIUo 139)-3.10y yauow 199)-2.10y YU 1939)-a.10y LIuolA
puad] 13 35N J91BpA MBY >_£r_2>_H
(1sn8ny nuy1 Azenuer) €20z YVIA
Azldoyanes asasan -
Arewiwing ssn Js3eMm TYNOIDTY NOANYD

JUB[d 1UBW1eD.] JBIBAA [[BMP|ED SABH




SJUBWIWIOD
pasnun pasn
vigD ! vygom
lsquisdeg J2qWaA0N JagorQ Jaquadas 1snany Alnr aunr [1dy yaaep Alenugaq Asenuer
>
a
60°ELT TS°£9T GO'ELT TS'L9T T
8
87 9€ LLOF
0691 jhoierd
%EE %t %9
2|ge|ieAy ‘pasnun ‘pasN % v
S|qe|ieAY pasnun pasn [qejieAy P N "PoSN % YH¥ED

35 131BA MBY WHED

(1sn3ny nJy3 Alenuer) £Z0Z ¥v3A

Aqdoyanes daasemnm

AJewwns 351 Jajep TYNOIDTY NOANYD
jue|d Juswieal] Ja1epn [[ompleD sAey




SJURWILLIOD

%00°00T %000 %ET0E %Vl %eELC %68 0% e 95e3U82184 LA
%000 %000 %000 %00°0 %000 %000 £€¢-3=Q
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 €C-NON
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 €¢-190
%000 %0070 %000 %000 %0070 %00°0 gz-dag
%00°00T %000 %69°LT %9€E'E %BCEL %[9St £z-gny
%00°00T %000 %8C LT %C8Y %16 7T %56'CY ez-nr
%00°00T %000 %L 6T %18t %FCET %ETTY gg-unr
%00°00T %000 %C8'TE %EB'E %6C'TC %L0'EY gz-Aeln
%00°00T %000 %LT°0E %LtE %re L %C0'6E €z-ddy
%00°00T %000 %06'6¢ %89 %9€'5¢ %8017 gC-ey
%00°00T %000 %5S'Ce %1v'S %TT9¢ %EGGE EC-G=4
%00°00T %000 %6T'GE %60'S %E9'LE %80°CE g¢-uer
95N % 95N % 95N % 95N % 35N % Yiuow g s
51 % INSOD ELEE 9[EPUIHBIA  JE3|D |RISAND  3ur Auno) psieall
|elo] ) ) 38e1usnisy
0E'T2LT 000 0L'8TS CO'EL 89'Sel T6'E0L [e10]
000 000 000 000 000 000 £¢-93(Q
000 Co0 000 000 000 000 £C-NON
000 000 000 000 000 000 £2-190
o0 000 000 000 000 000 gg-dss
86T 000 8Y'18 C6'6 0589 OF'vET gz-8ny
09'89¢ 000 9CT'EL ¥6'7T 1639 Br'STT gc|nt
| T4 000 L7599 £€9°01 T¥'1S r'e6 gaunr
16'86T 000 8C'E9 8L TETY 99'S8 gz-Aein
Te'80¢ 000 78'C9 T L S6'99 8718 £7-1dy
8C'sSeT 000 6€'89 P L 756t €708 E€C-1BIN
TOT9T 000 LSS L8 e0¢y 68°/LS £c-god
CLELT 000 FT'TS 58'8 00'8% LSS geg-uer
le3)-a.0y 193)-alay 1e3)-2.0y 193)-2.0y 192]-2.0y 193)-al0y Yauoln %HMHMQ
pajesl] |10 NSO IELSE S|epulMely  Je®|D [e1SAID  Bull Alunod _umu,mmﬁ

Aji1u3 Ag asn Joa1ep\ MY 13 paleal]

(Isn3ny niyy Azenuer) £z0z HVIA

Alewwing asn Ja1epn
Jue|d Juswiieal] Ja1epn [[ampleD sheH

Agqliougn e aSa A s X

TYNOIDTY NOANYD Y=




"JUsWiesJ1 o) Jueld Y1 01 paJaAl2p SBM 121 JS1BAA MBY JO JUNOWE 8101 3U] - MBY [B10 ¢
" 98ed UC 3)ge1 Syl Ul U93S 3q UBD 2SN AJjuT |enplAlpu| "siaquaw Sunedioiled ay) 03 PRU3AlRP J91BM PII0aJ] PRIZISIA - pe1Bad] |10,
asn 9% ,A11uT,, X 3sn) MDY (D10 = 351 JIDM MDY

00T X pa103J] [P10] <+ J310AN Pa1oal] AU, = 3571 %
B|NWLIO4 351 J21BA MEBY;

ISUsWIWICD
000 86°GES ¥¥'SL T 0vy EV'8TL ST08LT 0€'TTLT |e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 £C-930Q
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 E¢-AON
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €¢-120
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 gz-das
000 60798 StOT 8¢'CL [doNara S6°0T¢E 8T'¥6¢ gz-8ny
000 0T'9L i ET 1969 86'611 T0'6LC 09'89¢2 gc-Inm
000 9489 ¢L'LT LL°ES TLL6 9E'TET TZ'Tee gg-unr
000 0479 8s’L Se'TY L83 90°/6T T6'861 gz-Aeln
000 759 €91 (4451 99'%3 S6°9T¢ T€'80¢ gz-ldy
000 £6'09 9'L LTS 08'€8 £6'20¢ 8C'S6T cC-EIN
000 525 TL'8 10Tk SISWAS 06°09T TQ'TOT €-g=d
000 9E'eS LT'6 S/L'6f LLLS SO08T CLELT g¢-uer
193)-2.40y asn
193)-240y 1834-2.10y 199J-3.0Y 193J-3.0Y 199}-a12¥ mey 19=)-8.0Y Lo J31BA
INSCD TELREN S[epuiMely  Je3) [B1SAD  8ul] Ayuno) 101, p31es.] [e10L, mey,
Al3U3 AQ 350 J9IBAA MEY B paleal]
(3sn8ny nuyy Alenuer) €0z Yv3IA
Alewwing asn Ja1epp Anidouanasm Rl

TYNOIDTY NOANYD
JUB|d JUBWIERIL JRIBM [[PMPIED SABH







Alliance Regional Water Authority Update for CRWA Board Meeting

'JJH‘ -
4
ALLIANCE WATER

Graham Moore
(August 2023)

Board Meeting Activities in August:

@

Below are items that the Board took up at the August Board meeting:
o Adopted the FY 2023-24 budget.
o Received a presentation on funding options for the remaining Phase 1B projects
and the possible Phase 1C/1D expansions.
o Discussed the Executive Director’s performance evaluation in Executive Session.

Phase 1B Program

Water Treatment Plant — electrical switchboards are delayed and therefore the projected
substantial completion date has been pushed back to February 2024; continued site work
including grading and culverts; set the well surge tanks; installed walls above the CMU in
the filter building; continued excavation for detention pond; placed the balder tank and
surge tank building foundation and placed the drying bed laterals, gravel and sand.
Booster Pump Station — substantial completion now set for December 2023; installed
cathodic test stations; started detention pond trickle channel; continued electrical
installation in Electrical Building; continued investigation of pump station slab.

Segment A — all pipe is laid except for either side of the Plum Creek crossing; grouted the
pipe in the Plum Creek tunnel; started building out vertical risers on either side of the
tunnel; started corrections of over-compaction in identified areas; fiber innerduct
installation continues on the project. .

Segment B —over 90% of the pipe is installed; continuing open cut installation around SH-
183; identified 20 sticks of pipe damaged by a grass fire — pipe manufacturer is scheduled
to review options for repair/replacement; setting precast structures for pipeline
appurtenances.

Segment C —Environmental report with the TWDB for review; final design plans are
underway as are acquisitions.

Segment D — over 50% of the pipeline is installed; two open-cut crews are underway; all
but 1 minor tunnel is complete; work is continuing on the shafts for the San Marcos River
crossing.

Segment E — pipe manufacturing is underway with deliveries expected to begin week of
9/18; the Guadalupe River Crossing is currently scheduled to begin in October.

Flevated Storage Tanks — most of the pedestal is complete with the dome work to be
formed for concrete placement in the near future.

Property acquisition is continuing for all parcels in Segments C and the Raw Water

properties.






Utility Engineering Group, PLLC
191 N. Union Ave., New Braunfels, Texas 78130
Tel 830.214.0521

REPORT DATE

PREPARED BY
September 5, 2023

David Kneupéi‘, BE. - Uti]it} Engilleel‘;ﬁé Gl;Drilpi
e S |

|

" CRWA GIS SYSTEM STATUS SUNMMARY

Utility Engineering Group (UEG) is currently working with Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Staff
to perform the field work verification portion of the CRWA Geographic Information System (GIS) Phase IV
Project. Additionally, UEG is compiling required as-built plans and information for GIS system
implementation.

Since the last project status report to CRWA, UEG has been working to develop a plan to finalize the data
collection process. UEG met with CRWA on 8/24/2023, to compile the remaining as-built plans and
information. UEG is currently working to upload the provided information to the GIS system.

Following receipt of all requested as-built information from CRWA, UEG will complete the base scope of
services within 8 weeks. Currently $39,650.00 (45%) of the total project budget ($72,470) has been
invoiced. Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

| TXDOT/CRWA [H-10 (SANTA CLARA & ZUEHL) TR ANSMISSION EINE ENEASEMENE STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the addition of approximately 150 LF of steel split casing on the existing CRWA
transmission main at Santa Clara Road and the relocation and encasement of approximately 200 LF of the
transmission main at Zuehl Road. The project is required due to the reconstruction of the two intersections
by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) with their IH-10 expansion project. UEG is
coordinating with TxDOT and the Contractor to finalize the pricing and supplemental agreement to revise
the casing pipe installation method from open cut to bore at Zuehl Road.

Since the last status report update, UEG has had several meetings with TxDOT and the Contractor to verify
the final change order costs and to review the proposed supplemental agreement.

Once the notice-to-proceed is issued, the contract documents give the contractor 120 calendar days to
reach substantial completion. The contract amount is currently $529,901.90 including change order
number one (fully reimbursable). Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

1 TXDOT/CRWA FV 1518 TRANSMISSION LINE RELOEATION STARUS SUMMARY

The project includes the offset and bore of a new section of 30-Inch CRWA transmission main,
approximately 250 LE across FM 1518 at the intersection with Lower Seguin Road. The project is required



due to the TxDOT widening of FM 1518 and associated drainage improvements. The TxDOT Standard
Utility Agreement has been executed by both the Board of Trustees and TxDOT.

Since the last status report, UEG coordinated the project bid opening on August 29, 2023. Four bids were
received with RAM Utilities, LLC being the low bidder. UEG has prepared a bid recommendation letter for
the CRWA's consideration.

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Project Cost was approximately $757,050. The low bid from RAM
Utilities, LLC is $731,420.79. The project is not fully reimbursable, based on the approved Standard Utility
Agreement with TxDOT, approximately $146,430.22 (20.02%) would be reimbursable. Presently, there are
no current issues or associated risks with the project.

SUMMARY

| WATER SYSTEMV STANDARBDS & TECHNICAL SPEEIEICATIONS DEVY ELOPMENT STATLS

The project includes the preparation, review, and finalization of a new set of water system standards,
technical specifications, and forms. The proposed water system standards are limited to CRWA’s facilities
related to the water transmission main system.

Since the last status report, UEG provided CRWA with a set of draft water system details on 8/22/2023 for
review. A draft water system details review meeting has been scheduled for 9/8/2023. Additionally, UEG is
continuing work on the draft water system technical specifications, with an anticipated submittal to CRWA

Staff in September.

Currently $2,217.50 (9%) of the total project budget ($24,760) has been invoiced. Presently, there are no
current issues or associated risks with the project.



Trihl;lro

CORPORATION

memorandum

To:
From:
cc:
Date:
Re:

Mr. John Kaufman, General Manager
Canyon Regional Water Authority
Trihydro Corporation

September 1, 2023
Trihydro Corporation — CRWA Engineering Report

MASTER PLAN

Project consists of developing Master Plan Report and Capital Improvements to address future
water demand of Entities

Iterative process requiring input from multiple parties

90% Capital Improvements and Master Plan Report to be delivered to CRWA Staff for review on
April 25,2023

Meeting to discuss comments with CRWA Staff held in July 13, 2023.
100% Capital Improvements and Master Plan Report sent via email to CRWA Staff on 9/1/23.

WELLS RANCH i

Project consists of developing Preliminary Engineering Report and Capital Improvements costs to
address future water demand of Entities

Iterative process requiring input from multiple parties
Trihydro met with Entities on 2/9/23 to obtain input on Wells Ranch 11l improvements

Trihydro is currently updating Service Plan and cost estimates per input received at 2/9/23
meeting

Updated deliverables sent to CRWA Staft for review on 2/24/23.

Meeting with Entities, CRWA, and Trihydro took place on 3/2/23 to discuss updated costs.
Updated deliverables slated to be sent to CRWA Staff for review on 3/7/23

Project is approximately 80% billed and 80% complete.

Trihydro and CRWA Staff met with Entities on 5/11/23.

Updated deliverables sent to CRWA Staff for review on 6/1/23.

Meeting with Entities slated for August 10, 2023.

Submittal of draft report for CRWA review slated for 9/22/23

New Braunfels Office | 1672 Independence Drive, Suite 315 | New Braunfels, TX 78132 | phone 830/626.3588 | TX Firm F-131






ARDURRA

COLLABORATE. INNOVATE. CREATE.

Memo

To: John Kaufman, General Manager
Canyon Regional Water Authority

From: Yue Sun, P.E., BCEE
Byron Sanderfer, P.E.

Date:  September 6, 2023

Re: Project Status Report for:
Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Work in Progress through September 5, 2023:

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

1. TWDB approved the loan scope reduction and feasibility report update and is currently reviewing
the Contract Documents for approval before bidding.
s Updated Categorical Exclusion with NWP permit renewal approval was submitted on
7/18/23.
o TWDB is waiting for a floodplain permit from Caldwell County to complete their review.

2. USACE Nation-Wide Permit renewal requires an aquatic survey to finalize environmental
clearance with TWDB. Currently, expect to finish the permit renewal in August/September due to
anticipated review time by USACE.

e Received NWP 58 approval.

3. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) application for floodproofing elements
e Received notice to proceed on 8/24/23, working on the application documents.

4. Coordinating with City of San Marcos (CoSM) and Caldwell County for permitting approvals:
o CoSM - Site Preparation Permit and CoSM Plat resubmitted. CoSM Watershed
Protection Plan were resubmitted.



Mr. John Kaufman

Project Status Report

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
September 6, 2023

Page 2 of 2

e Held a pre-submission meeting with Caldwell County and submitted the documents on
8/14/23; comments received on 9/4/23; addressing the comments, will resubmit on
9/8/23.

e Coordination with CoSM Consultants for pipeline and interconnection: Continue with

coordination as needed.

5. lar Testing Evaluation of Ozonation upstream of Filtration for Filter and Chemical Optimization.
e Processing data and drafting the technical memorandum.

HCWTP Koch Membrane Replacement Project

1. Scope discussion was held on Friday, 8/25/23. Updated the scope of work and level of effort after

the meeting.

7500 RIALTOBLVD, BLDG1 | SUITE240 | AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735
OFFICE512.381.8333 | FAX210.822.4032 | WWW.ARDURRA.COM




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
[ pare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER _|
09/11/2023 FY 2024 BUDGET CRWA 23-09-052
| INITIATED By | REGINA FRANKE / JOAN WILKINSON / JOHN KAUFMAN

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the FY 2024 Budget for Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) as presented by the CRWA
Budget Committee.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The FY 2024 Budget was carefully prepared by CRWA Staff and closely reviewed by the Budget Committee.
CRWA Staff and the Budget Committee recommend approval of the FY 2024 Budget, which is included

herein by reference.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact of the FY 2024 Budget is thoroughly described in the budget document.

Motion to approve the following resolution.

e Gimn



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLuTION NO. 23-09-052

BE 1T RESOLVED that the FY 2024 Budget for Canyon Regional Water Authority is approved.

Adopted this 11" day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



Wd 8Z:E
£202/L/6

"19pIA0Id BOIAJSS U1iM SIOBIIUDD [BNUUR U0 paseq soueusiulew spunodb pue Jossaldwiod ‘Jojelausb uonels Jo1soog g ue|d

) 'so|ddns

ge| Jo Bupid pasesiou) yum Buoje ‘siapiaoid gej apisino Aq suop Buirssl ui Aousnbely paseatou; 4o} pejsnipe seay Bussy gen
*uoIED0| Yyoea Joj awil jo sbejusaiad uo paseq S350 |suuostad sujjadid pue sai|ide) Jue|d

‘aouednsul co_pmm:wnEDu SA2Xl0m pue :m_n_ lusiuailad

SUdDL ‘siysueq aJded yjjesy saiojdws ‘saxes |jolded ‘ssbem spnioul 53S0 [UUOSIad *SHdDL Yybnodyl ebesenod saueinsul

2J1| |BUOiMpPPE pue 1S pue 1 @Aojdws Buipiaocid ‘soueinsu| Juspuadap Jo 1500 sA0|dWs 03 9405 Buingliuod ‘o461 JO
sjijeuaq a4ed yijeay Jo 1502 U] aseadou) ‘Jojelado jueid e jo uollppe 3y3 pue Jasulbus JJels B Yim S204n0ssy J91BAN 40 10308410

2oe|dal ‘yels aalelIsIuiLIpe 03 Jabeuew |eisuab juelsisse ue Buippe sspnjpul os|e siyl ‘sebem ashojdwas ul ssealoul JUaL
o%E PUB YIOD %G B sapnpul siyl  “19bpng steaA Joud syl 19A0 Q00‘2Z9% Ajsiewixaldde Ag pasealoul $3500 [puuosiad |enuuy

*0/,0 JO 3SEaloU] a1kl e sey sbewep |edisAyd 3|Iqon
@ 01Ny 'sanjea Auadold Jo) 403oB) UORB[IUI 9%ZT B UM 94,0 JO 3SB34dU] 93l B sepnjout Ayadodd [BUaSISd pue |eay :souednsul

*s30BJ1u0D Jue]d Uo paseq aJe S3S0D SdURUSIUIR|Y B suoljesad) pexid

*suoj|eb goo‘T 1ed SE5'0S Je awes ay) ulewad ||im a1el wajsAs AIsAlep Joiem med [euolbad yudD

"1II youey s|japn 104 193em JO 128 840e QQS #T [BUOIIPPE S| pepnjoul 0S|y ‘Siusulpusuie

10BJ3U0D pue siuswIsnipe 14D ‘Js1em mel 104 9181 WHgD 1usiind 8yl Aq paujualsp ale syusulded asel) Jejem MEL Youey Sjjom

€702 'T& J2quwenag aAIpaye
paleulwl|2 aq |jim ableyains PMISIF Jo INO "4/ 48d 00 G9T$ Wody /Y Jod 00'SLT$ 01 9SEIDUl 0] BlBd J91eM MBI FHgD

uswAed Ajnr Joye Junoode aadasal ul sauswded Jo
SUyJUOW € Uielad [[Im pue sa|npayds jualided 1qsq uo paseq (3osfo.d sybry Ja3ep) TZ0Z S9leS pue TZ0Z Sales ‘L10Z SAMeS
"afod [eulblio BY3 03 UCKNGLIUOD SO UBS Jo AYD 2yl wody spuny Aq pied aq o3 uswaAed jenuue 00T S9I3S

juswAed Ajnr Jolie JUNODDE 9ALSSA. Ul SUIUOW £ UlBlad [[IM puB 9|npayas juswAed 1gag uo paseq §T0Z seles

uawAed Ajng
laye Junoooe aAdssad Ul susiAed Jo syjuowl € uleled |[IM pue sejnpayds juswAed 1ged uo peseq TZ0¢Z Selles pue 910z S2les

‘JusluARg AJnf Je1e JUNODDE BAJSSad Ul sjuswiAed Jo syjuowl £ Ulejad 03 SB|NPaUDS 1uswAed 1@ WO paseq uoiIngLluod [enuuy

£20Z ‘1T J8quiaydss s3yBIYBIH 1°B6png
Bupaal sesisniy jo pleog F20T Ad

dedsy 196png $Z0Z\PEPNE +20z Ad\sIuswnoog AW\ueorhin

NIWNAY-dM-DH-DIN-a1
2oURUDIUIRK B SUcjieladp

OH
AIBAlRE B oSN Ul

dm

OH-a1
ISIS0T JRIBAR MEY

[lemp[eD shey

II 8SByd YouBy S[I3M

1 aseyd youey sjlom

9702 selias DIN-aT
isuadAed puog



Wd 82
£Z02/L/6

"DSM 3[epliEl puB ANS BUIT AUNoD ‘ans
>w:m> usaan __ﬂ_Dm dB2|D _mum\fU Ylim s1oeaiuod ﬂmcm_m uo paseq uojjedoje UoISIAIP Yylim ummﬂ:._ﬂ oyl ul p=pnour si mDH~MNN~®ﬂ

‘129 W4 pue 0T-HI ‘8TST W 2e salold suijadid o3 siapdo sbueyd ‘osiy ~(dum 3 JBhug pue lossasdwo) Jiy ‘seaig EIT

1€ sdiedal |jam Jofew pue S,d4A ‘sied suozQ ‘qi ie jusweoe|dad 1ojerouab ‘sijedau {3414e[D) aunoniisequl Buibe 03 anp sJ4iedau
Jofew .oy pasn aq [|m puny siyL 'S10B3U0D 1ue|d |B]0} UO PISEG UOIIRIO)|E Y1M 000°£9£°T$ s| pung uswaoejdsy @ Jedsy

"Spell 8q ued juswsoe|dal Jusueulad [1IUN J3|IE4] BUBIqUISL Atejodwsy Jo |ejuad Joy 000°08%$ sapnjoul puny suelquiaLl syl
"0£0Z Ul sebplied suelquusw Jo Juswade|dsd 10} 0Z0Z Ad ul psies.d 3[npayds uonezjowe Jesh 9T Ylm snuiuoed
'solbajens

usomeN Ag Apnis 218y 6107 4od ‘soelauod jueld jo PESISUI 80IAJSS JO 3500 U0 PIseq S UO[3E00|[2 3S0D BAIIRAS|UNLPY
000°0S$ 404 3jPn43 pue 000’0ES 403 UIPHOy SapNpUl suopelado Jue|y

"000°002$ Jo sdiedad aafeA pue sujadid sepnjoul esueusjuleL JUE[d

000°0%$ 404 3e2q0q Jo 9seyoind s| papnjoul Os|y ‘siledas Aempeol pialy [[am Joy 000‘0z%

SOPNPUT  "siey|ly exuoy pue sdwind [[am Buiuielujew ul s3S0d pases.ou] 10} £20Z Ad JOAO psisnipe s3s02 Jieda. g sourUIUEN
"@seyadnd >onJ3 000°09$ Pue s|e3us Yuel UsBAXO U] 95Ea.OUl /G opnjoul suonedado Jued

%S§ Inoge Buises.ou| saje. APLs[e

pue s1502 [BDILUBLD Ul 9% T2 Jo esealou| abeiaAe ue yim sajes pajosfold uo paseq abesn oLyos|e pue s|esjwisys Jo 51500 3|qeLIBA
'suoi3dafold Aj3ue Jo/pue sbesn [enipe Joud Ag psulwIB1ap S3|BS *£70Z Ad JBA0 %¢E paseaJoul suoipoalold sajes 43
"asAo|dws Jad Qps$ 01 00£$ wouy souemojje Bujyjop Jojesado asealour

£20T ‘1T Jequisidag sy B yBiy 1eBpng
Bunes sesisniL jo pieog PEOT Ad

de33Y 326PNg $20Z\36PNE $70Z Ad\SIUBWNI0G Awhueork:n

VAMYY

OH-4M-DI-aT
ISpung juswade|dey B Jjedsy
OH
an
ISpUNY RURIGUDR
NINQY
OH
I

dm
an



Wd £ZiE
£202/L/6

6T 955'00V$

19'95E'sLS
£'£60°'00$
6E'652'ETS

SC'66T LEES
£9'068'¥5$
z9'vE6S
08'E08'Z%
08'€08'Z$
£5'568'9L$
78'v98’88T$

oL "20S'286%
ZT'006'SES
TP EE6'ETS
SO LYS'ZY$
66'£86'6T$
81'862'8%
95'6¥9'T1$
6E'TT8'STS
P 90T ETS
$9'v57 0PES
59°9%£'96%
SZ'0E6'6%
¥£'064'62%
§5'pEL'TETS
$5'9T£'281%

0 'S8Y'OTES
9%'£L0T'9%
59°'815'ST$
£2'ZSP'ehS
59'815's1$
¥9'L5T'L2$
£5'0€9'80T$

LELPLE DTS
8868V vL$
00'¥95'21$
L6'9E8'E$
Z8'05T'69%
9%'959'¥5$
T4'80L'71$
06'206'v$
L7 E8L'8Y%
62'18Z'LETS

Py
VARMD

£20Z 17 Jequiidas

00'0%

00'0%
00°0%
00'0%

00" 0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%

¥6"IG6E'6Vo%
00'0%

00'0%
02'¥86'P%
8£'195°2%
TL'669°L2%
P2'EET'6%
20°126've$
TH'896°'6%
£9°068'182%
$0'ZP8'6v$
ST'0£2'9%
9/°'069'8T$
6S'EEL'86%
69'9E9PTTS

£2'8Po'LYES
TH'896'6%
20'126'¥2$
08'844°69%
Z0'126'vTS
8L TI9'EpS
PI LY PLTS

09°'592'LYSS
86'T6T L6S
20'126'vE$
02'¥86'p$
£9'G7/'68%
98°84L'69%
9.'069'81%
§2'0£T'9%
14'S0E'T9$
P LPERLTS

juswase|day
B dieday

Bujzesn seeasntl Jo pIeod

00'0%

00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

00-0%
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°'0$
00°'0$
00'0%

o0"0$
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%

00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%

00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%

Alanjag
B @sn DUl

00'0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°'0%
00'0%
00°'0%
00°0%

00" 0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0$
00°0%
00'0%

00'0$
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

£5°£92'T9%
1¥'£86'0T%
82L18'es
9b'£95%

2T TP 0TS
0b'888'LS
96'ZT1'Z$
TEP0LS
25'0£6'9%
66'024'6T$

Spund
EER LT

08'EY0'08Y'5S
VL 0%
YO'OTH'ZTLS
95" /88’1658
8p"8PL'02T$
v6 0%
9L L2S'ELL Y
85'609'27514
£8'28L'SH$
00°'250°59%'T$
£9°'05E‘88YS
68'156'869%
S£'088'ZZ6'1$

E0'6S9'0LE'TS
00°'0$

00°0%
$5'2GLES
£8'170'9$
LL'66T PSS
65'990'8T%
2L 29L'8PS
60°505'6T%
TL'245'155%
Sp'5eS L6
89'06T'ZT$
¥0'zL5'9g%
80'T6T'E6TS
25'80E'vZT$

$S'BET'69L$
oT'¥50'22$
0t'5ET/65%
ZT'BLE'PGTS
0¥'SET'SSS
£6'98b'06%
08°£P6'S8sS

LL'GSL'TOT TS
05'699'S6T$
£9'147°06%
£E'PED'0TS
00'819'081$
99°08%'0PT$
5L'829'LE%
2625214
0c'zey'eeT$
99°'102°155%

W20
JUE]d

00°0%

00°0%
00'0$
00'0%

00°0%
00°'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°'0%

TT'O0L'ESE'PS
EV'6PY VLIPS
Z966Z'91ES
¥ 492/ 068
£0°ZSE'SHES
9/'168'L8%

92 L62'62%
06'%£0'6L$
96'6C9’TES
00'856°£L2'TS
£S'GRE'SOSE
£2'892'6T§
81'00£'65%
0.'€8T'eTES
95'viZ'E9ES

o000
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0$
00'0%
00'0%

00°'T2Z'606°T$
00°S£8'9EE$
00°0%
00°005°LT$
00'82T'9TES
00°'80%'/5T$
00'558'69%
00'582'cZ$
00°0SZ'9£Z$
00°086'159%

JSIEAA
AEY

126png
20T Ad

00°0$

00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%

v5'T80'0E8°9%
00'0%

00'0%
EELEY'PLE
¥9'6SE'6TS
T1'¥80'26¢$
LE'TOE'L6%
86'65£'88T%
ZE'601211%
78'P96'£8E'CS
19'9%5'095%
99'9t0'c6%
86'6ET'642%
ST'ET9'€00'TS
$S'8G02TL TS

PO TPEPYLITS
0T'¢10'05%
¥2'Se0'seTS
§9'860'05E%
$2'GE0'SETS
85'778'872%
0L'9vE'si8s

96" TIY'5E6°'TS
04'02L'skeS
TS'EET'88%
0£'929'LTS
§9'082'L1ES
¥2'ELL'OPTS
$1°007'99%
8£'€E0'TTS
¥¥'808'9TC4
09'7E6'ST9$

SjuUDWAR
pucg

ALTHOHLNY ¥ILYAR TYNOIDTY NOANYD

86'665°'988'5%

S82LL'S8LS
66'79/'159%
£8'£00'PETS

ET°£Z8’00T'S$
£T'908°L02%
08'LTL'9v$
98'S58'L9¥'TS
£5'pST' 1675

TP LFRSLLE
55'SFL'TTITZS

BL'OV19L0'PTS
SS'6YE0TS%
€0'ccz’obeS
£1°980'229%
[8'TLT'e6es
ES'ELT'D6PS
10'809'SS1S
20'0E6'99ES
97'61£081%
T8'0¥8'6E8'tS
ZE'9r9'69E'TH
£5'99T' P19
0L'66%'ETPE
TT'9SS'0EL TS
98'¥9t' L6S TS

DG'ETS'LLO'ES
£1°9bZ'88%
z£'019°'02¢%
89'804'LT9%
ze'019'02es
50'890'08¢€%
122l PPe'TS

£9'0L6'SL6'SS
LY PEE'8S0'TS
8t'L09'8LTS
£9'S¥S 7SS
0£'5£0'E865
12'986'9LL%
TE'960'602%
£L7869'69%
T/'00S'€69%
89°'598'156°T$

196png
=30l

deoey 33PN $207
\126png $Z0Z Ad\SUaLNIOA AW\UEO:N

) s|ejol W20 Papusig YM/IW/dl
suojjeb goe‘T 424 IS0
AR/ a1
IiH sBulds
1280 [BISAID

suojiel gpo‘L 124 1569
MM/ IW/a
3S18AUL0D
UOLBA
A3jEA U3BID
|edlqua) 35Bg
ologiD
SMYS

W30 pepulg MM /oW /A

sjelol Youey s|ian
|2MXE
aur] Aqunod
IH sbuuds
lea|) [BIsAID
das-ue[ pajelold Jea) |BISALD
92Q-390 P3j2404d 0|0qID/4ea]3 [eIsAiD
2513AUOD
uollew
Az||ep USBID
|eluap jse3
23Q-120 palelold-SMYS
das-ue[ pajesoid-iiiH SBuMdS/SMYS
oleqia
SMYS

youey sl

S|e30L S P
uoep
A3|lep uealo
|ed3u3D 3se3
0|0qID/SMYS
010412
SMY'S
SSIUD P

sjeyol dejung e
[i1H sBuds
4ie3|D |BISAID
uopep
As|lep usalD
|e1jua) 3se3
das-ue[ paIeIod-SMYS
280120 pa3eioid-||IH sBulds/Smvs
oleqd
SMVYS

dejung a¥eq

Ayzug



Wd £ZiE
EZOZ/L/6

0S'2S6'BTSS
£9'60%'yS2'T$

LT'E9E'ELE'ES
00'0$
mm.m.ﬁmzmﬁ

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%

GS'VE0'SYES

$0'LE9'STS
86°0+6'86%
€E'ELTTES
96'L6%'9G%
BT'SLL WIS

ulupy
YARMD

£20Z ‘1T Jaquagdes

42320 [eu0IBaY BOUR|||Y UT 3583.40Ul TH 98 0827 TS

ST'vPPT'02E’'es

SIUBUSILIR) g SUOREIBAD PaXId Uj 8SBRIU] TG'BLO°£0SE
5u0(|2B/000T Jod 3507 ¢ S3lES padalold U] ¥seBOUT £8'ZB9'TET TS

00'000'SEZ$  9T'9LEYES-
00'000'T¥L 1S L6°622'T69S

00°000°£3£'T$ TL'STS'050%

00'0% 00'0$
oo'0$ 00'02T LTS
00'0% 00'0$
00'0% 00'0%
00'0% 00'0%
00'0% 00'0%
00'0% 00'0%

E2'r62'2CES TL'ESTGESS

P 264'59% 00°0%
YB'LGR'phE 12'086'86T%
§5'62e'zes LY'8ZY'Er$
20'126'%7s LE'PER'OTTS
6E'€6T'59% 99°0TL'642$
Juswaze|day fisaiaq
3 Jieday P @sn surq

Bupea seaisniL Jo pJecg

00"0%
LG L9 THSS

£5°L92°TH5S
00°0%
00'0%

00°'0$
00'0$
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%

00°'000‘08F$

€8'COT'THTS
95" /80065
90°bT6'LbS
TE'STLE5%
ST'EIS0bTS

spung
SuUBIGSKY

STV I'026'ES
E0'L0E'0E9'ETS

8L 'TSE'D550TS
00'0%
00'0%

TP 60T ‘SLT ‘9%
TL'095'0PT'2S
Thogs'ovs
6T°ET0'2E9%
0T'608'T9V'e$

26'0£9'S59'T$
68'0%

00'0%

09'265 0605
65°651°T0T%
0£°£90'20¢%
E0'TE8'664%

W20
e

Z0'TZE'5SS
Z0'0vE'SHo’o%

¥0'7198°00L‘0%
00°0%
EG'E20’'LSE

00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%

00'059‘08SS

00°0%
00'969'€T1$
00'792'6T$
00'260'65%
00'009'8871$

FEMIETTY
mey

1=26png
TZOEZ Ad

S9'0SP'ELLS-
TT'9SZ'00/ 2 TE

94508266 TTS

00°0££°692%

00"0%

oo'o$
00'0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%

ZE'DOE'ETT'TS

00°'0$

09'T/L'29E%
T2'€20'16T$
££'9£0'06TS
81°69%'6/1%

spuswAe
pucg

ALTHOHLNY WILYA TYNOIDIY NOANYD

G4'0S0°L1L'2%

£G'OTE'TLELES

2L 19’2885 0%

00'0£Z'692%

ET'L6L'GLS

EP'6OT'SLE 0%
TL095°0vT'2S
TP9ZL'00%
6T'ET0'ZEDS
0T'608°To9b'E$

LLESY LYE'YE

T1E'E6Z'222%
8/'925'00%'1$
TT0LE L6PS
89°b91'C085
8/'860'850°$

3=Bpng
=300

As|lep usaun
I|epujHep

aur] AJunod
de8|D |eIsAID

dessy 26png pzoz
\WR0PNG H70z Ad\SUBWNIeQ AW\UROA:N

BUBIBLNG
126pNg (2101 £20Z Ad YALND

1°6png [BI0L 20T Ad VARKD

9SIALOYD ~ UT-ANG DN/ MM

BIUISA BT Jo A3

SIRICLIBIEM |BUCIESY SouElY

A2E[, |eUCIBDY SouEl||y

SIEIQL [l2Mp|ED SAEY

SUSHES NO0‘T d2d IS0

SO2JEl URS
[1aMxE
S[Epuiely
1B3]D |EISAID
aur] Ajunod

(Iempied skey

Agiug



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoArRD COMMUNICATION
| bpare | SUBJECT | Acenpa NUMBER |
09/11/2023 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT CRWA 23-09-053

INITIATED BY JoHn KauFMAN / ADAM TELFER / DAvID MCMULLEN

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a partial engineering scope of work with Ardurra Group, Inc. (“Ardurra”) for preliminary design
services of the Hays Caldwell WTP Membrane Improvement Project for a cost not to exceed $110,528.00
and approve a corresponding reimbursement resolution.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION _|

Ardurra was chosen by the ad hoc Hays Caldwell SOQ selection committee to prepare a scope of work and
cost for design services in support of the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project that will
bring the membrane treatment capacity to 6.0 MGD. Ardurra’s scope of work includes a preliminary
engineering design of the following project components:

» Demolition of existing membrane prefilters, membrane racks, and all ancillary components inside
the membrane building and replacement with new membranes and associated subsystems and
components such as membrane feed pumps, prefilters/strainers, backwash pumps, clean-in-place
(CIP) chemical transfer pumps, and CIP waste handling equipment and associated piping, valves,
actuators, and other appurtenances.

o Upto two (2) improvement alternatives will be evaluated for the membrane building improvements.
Potential alternatives include the following and will be refined during the preliminary engineering
evaluation: (1) expansion of the existing membrane building to provide space to house the new
equipment; and (2) construction of a new membrane building to house new equipment.

o Associated architectural, structural, HVAC plumbing and fire protection, electrical, instrumentation
control (SCADA), and site civil work for the proposed improvements.

Staff recently met with representatives of Hays Caldwell Entities, the City of San Marcos, and Ardurra to
review Ardurra’s proposed Scope of Work for the project. Based on these discussions and general
agreement among the Entities and the City, Staff recommends that Ardurra be authorized to initiate design
services under Task 1 for General Project Management and Quality Control, Task 2.1 of Task 2.0 for Data
Collection and Review, and Task 3.1 of Task 3.0 for a Pilot Testing Protocol. Ardurra’s proposed scope of
engineering services for the preliminary design of the Project is attached. A Service Order will be prepared
and executed pursuant to approval of this resolution.

| FrnanciaL IMPACT |

The financial impact is $110,528.00 which will be reimbursed pursuant to a corresponding reimbursement
resolution.

Motion to approve the following resolution. 3

Lor i



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 23-09-053

BE 1 RESOLVED that a Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. (a Florida Corporation) to initiate
design services under Task 1 for General Project Management and Quality Control, Task 2.1 of Task 2.0
for Data Collection and Review, and Task 3.1 of Task 3.0 for a Pilot Testing Protocol of Ardurra’s overall
scope of work for preliminary design services in support of the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration
Improvement Project at a cost not to exceed $110,528.00 is approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the expensed funds for this project will be reimbursed to Canyon
Regional Water Authority through a Reimbursement Resolution.

Adopted this 11" day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



YAV
) }\ 4

ARDURRA

August 10, 2023

Mr. John M. Kaufman

General Manager

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130-8233

Regarding: Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant (HC WTP) Membrane Improvements
Proposal to Provide Professional Engineering Services for Preliminary Engineering Design
& Report

Dear Mr. Kaufman:

Ardurra Group, Inc. is excited to have the opportunity to submit this proposal to the Canyon Regional
Water Authority (CRWA) to provide professional engineering services for preliminary engineering design
and development of a preliminary engineering report (PER) for the CRWA HC WTP Membrane
Improvements project. '

Please find the attached Detailed Scope of Services description, level of effort fee estimate, and
anticipated project schedule.

Based on the scope of services described in Attachment A, we propose to complete the work in the
following amount:

ADDITIONAL
BASIC SERVICE SERVICE
Task TASKS TASKS Notes
Task 1.0 - GENERAL PROJECT
MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY $75,728.00
CONTROL

Opportunities available for
$60,252.00 LOE optimization, pending
' final direction from CRWA

Task 2.0 - MEMBRANE ALTERNATIVE
EVALUATION

Opportunities available for

Task 3.0 - MEMBRANE PILOT STUDY $179,603.00 LOE optimization, pending
final direction from CRWA

Task 4.0 - PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
DESIGN

Task 5.0 - REGULATORY AGENCY
COORDINATION WITH TCEQ

$402,390.50

$28,581.00

7500 Ridlfo Blvd., Bldg. 1, Ste. 240 | Austin, TX 78735 | 512.381.8333 | www.ardurra.com



Page 2

Task 6.0 - TWDB DWSRF FUNDING

Required if CRWA would
like to pursue State or

TASKS

200,802.00
APPLICATION SUPPORT SERVICES Gy Federal funds -
opportunities

Task 7.0 - MEMBRANE BUILDING r:‘zgi:rmegn‘;”;;:npﬂo

CRITICAL DIMENSIONS/ELEVATIONS 3D $35,595.00 e e S T B
SE

LASER SCANNING i

Task 8.0 - MISC. ADDITIONAL SERVICE 423,389.00 £72,635.00

TOTAL

$769,943.50

$309,032.00

We look forward to beginning work on this important project and appreciate the opportunity to continue
serving CRWA. Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me via email at ysun@ardurra.com, or via phone at 713.208.9463.

Respectfully,

%,m/?/

Yue Sun, PE, BCEE
Group Leader / Project Director

7500 Rialto Blvd., Bldg. 1, Ste. 240

I

Austin, TX 78735 | 512.381.8333 | www.ardurra.com



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HAYS CALDWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT
NANOFILTRATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN PHASE

GENERAL

Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant (HC WTP) provides
treated water to Maxwell Water Supply Corporation, Martindale Water Supply Corporation, Crystal
Clear Special Utility District, and County Line Specifical Utility District. Following planned capacity
improvements, treated water will also be pumped to the city of San Marcos. The plant is currently rated
for 3.44 MGD and is being upgraded to a treated flow capacity of 6 MGD, with the exception of the
existing prefilters and membrane filtration system. The existing membrane system is Koch Targa Il
membrane filters which are failing and no longer manufactured. The purpose of this project is to
upgrade the existing prefilter system and replace the existing Kock Targe Il membranes. The
replacement membranes will need to provide a production capacity of 6 MGD with a N+1 configuration.

The general scope of work includes preliminary engineering design of the following components hased
on a site visit and scoping meeting conducted on July 5, 2023:

% Demolition of existing membrane prefilters, membrane racks, and all ancillary components
inside the existing membrane building and replacement with new membranes and
associated subsystems and components such as membrane feed pumps, prefilters/strainers,
backwash pumps, air scour blowers & compressors, clean-in-place system (cIP tank, CIP
pumps, CIP chemical transfer pumps, and CIP waste handling equipment) and associated
piping, valves, and actuators etc.

» Up to two (2) improvement slternatives will be evaluated for the membrane building
improvements. Potential alternatives include the following and will be refined during the
preliminary engineering evaluation: 1) expansion of the existing membrane building to
provide additional space to house new equipment; 2) construction of a new membrane
building to house new equipment.

» Associated architectural, structural, HVAC plumbing and fire protection, electrical,
instrumentation control SCADA, and site civil work for the proposed improvements.

Upon receipt of notice to proceed, Engineer shall conduct alternative evaluation and development
studies and perform preliminary engineering design service. Preparation of final design construction
contract documents, assistance during bidding phase, engineering services during construction,
commissioning and startup services, and application engineering services, will be included in future
contract amendments.

/\\/ A-1

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work presented below describes the base level of services for this project by project task.
Unless noted otherwise, all deliverables will be electronic PDF.

TASK 1.0 — PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY ASSURANCE (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

Ll

1.2,

1.3:

1.4.

Project Work Plan

Engineer will prepare a written project work plan that outlines the project scope and establishes
procedures and protocol for executing the project. The project work plan will include: the scope of
work; schedule; organizational structure; communications plan; document management
procedures; and quality management procedures. The project work plan will be dynamicin
nature and therefore periodically updated as required; actian items and decisions will be tracked
in an Action Item List and Decision Log.

Deliverables: Project Work Plan

Project Progress Meetings

Engineer will conduct an initial kickoff meeting with CRWA to introduce project team members,
establish protocol and lines of communication, review project goals and ohjectives, gather all
available documents pertinent to the project, and review the scope of work, and schedule.

Monthly progress meetings will be held during the course of the project with the CRWA staff to
discuss aspects of the project tasks presently underway, review progress, project schedule, and
upcoming issues. These meetings will generally be about two hours in duration. The appropriate
Engineering team members shall attend the meetings to discuss pertinent issues. Up to four (4)
progress meetings are planned for this Preliminary Engineering Phase of the project. Engineer will
prepare draft meeting minutes within seven business days to submit to CRWA for review and
approval. Final minutes will be issued after incorporating review comments.

All meetings will be held via Teams.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

Project Team Coordination

Engineer will conduct regular coordination meetings with design team and subconsultants to
coordinate design tasks, review all project elements, to facilitate development of preliminary
engineering design. Up to six {6) internal team coordination meetings are planned for the
Preliminary Engineering Phase of the project.

Quality Assurance/Quality Control

Engineer will perform quality assurance/quality control procedures during the project phase.
These procedures will include a technical review of interim deliverables by senior technical
advisors who are not directly involved with the project. The technical review will provide
comments and suggestions concerning the various project deliverables for incorporation prior to
submitting to CRWA. A half-day internal review meeting will be conducted for the Draft
Preliminary Engineering Report to discuss technical review comments.

A_
AN/ ’
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

1.5.

Deliverables: Internal documentation of technical reviews and response logs

Project Monthly Progress Report and Invoices

Engineer will track and update the budget, schedule, progress of work, and potential changes to
the scope of work. Engineer will provide a project status report and submit it with monthly
invoice. The project status report will include summary of work completed to date, work planned
for upcoming month, and schedule update as needed.

Deliverables: Project status reports and monthly invoices

Phase 1 Conceptual Design /Basis of Design Technical Memorandum
TASK 2.0 - MEMBRANE ALTERNATIVE EVALUATION (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

2iks

2.2:

2.3.

Data Collection and Review

Engineer will obtain and review available historical water quality data, plant operation data,
operation reports, and other pertinent records, including but not limited to:

m  Plant flows for last 5 years

= Available water quality data throughout treatment processes for last 5 years

= Plant disinfection CT study

= Electrical power billing record for last 5 years

= Any improvement projects and study reports since the commission of the plant

Engineer will prepare a data request list and review with CRWA at the Kick-off meeting. It is
assumed data requested will be provided to the Engineer in an electronic format. Upon receiving
the data, the Engineer will review, analyze, and perform a water balance analysis to develop the
basis of design flow and hydraulic loading for the membrane improvements.

During the course of the project Engineer may identify other pertinent documents such as existing
equipment O&M manuals and will malke a request to CRWA.

Alternative Development and Conceptual Design

Under Phase 1, Engineer will evaluate membrane alternatives for the improvements. Engineer will
utilize historical water quality data, full-scale membrane operation and performance data, and
previous available pilot study report and studies to develop a process flow diagram, preliminary
design parameters, conceptual equipment sizing and layout, planning level cost estimates in the
alternative evaluation. Up to three (3) membrane systems (polymeric and ceramic) will be
included in this evaluation.

Each of the three alternatives will be conceptually developed in sufficient details to conduct a
present worth cost analysis.

Deliverables: Basis of Desigh Tech Memo Presenting Membrane Conceptual Design and
Evaluation

Alternative Evaluation

A-3
2%
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

2.4.

Engineer will evaluate membrane alternatives using criteria developed under Workshop 1 as
described below. Engineer will develop conceptual level construction and O&M costs and non-cost
screening criteria for each of the alternatives. Engineer will prepare a Technical Memorandum
that documents alternative development, presents the evaluations, and recommends proposed
improvement for pilot testing. Engineer will recommend up to two (2) membrane systems that
best meet CRWA’s project goals for subsequent pilot study.

Deliverables: Basis of Design Tech Memo Presenting Membrane Conceptual Design and
Evaluation

Workshops

Engineer will conduct a series of workshops during this phase with CRWA staff and their
stakeholders. Appropriate staff from Ardurra team, experienced in the individual topics to be
covered at the workshops, will be available as needed to participate in each workshop. Engineer
will provide a summary following each of the workshops, documentmg the outcome and
presenting action items to be completed.

= Workshop 1 —-Membrane Alternative Development. A 2-hour workshop (via Teams) will be
conducted to discuss alternative membrane technologies that may be evaluated for the
membrane conceptual evaluation. The workshop will be conducted in conjunction with one
of the Progress Meetings.

Both cost and non-cost evaluation criteria will be developed. The workshop will be
conducted after historical facility operational and performance data have been gathered
and analyzed. An example of evaluation criteria is provided in Table 1. This will be
further refined with CRWA during the workshaop.

CRWA staff will provide primary input as to the relative importance or weighting of the
criteria. Subsequent Evaluations will be performed for the alternatives that are selected
and agreed upon by CRWA.

Table 1 — Alternative Evaluation Criteria

Evaluation Criteria | Weight

Capital Cost TBD
Cost 0&M Cost TBD

Life Cycle Costs TBD

Operational Flexibility and Complexity TBD

Mainteﬁance Requirements TBD
Non-Cost

Site Impacts & Expandability TBD

Ease of Implementation and Constructability TBD

/\\/ A-4

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

Impacts on Water Quality ' TBD

Deliverables: Workshop agenda and summary.

Workshop 2 — Alternative Ranking and Selection. A 2-hour workshop (via Teams) will be
conducted to discuss the membrane alternative evaluations and to conductan alternative
matrix analysis that ranks the alternatives based on weighted cost and non-cost criteria. The
workshop will be conducted after alternatives evaluation and conceptual design is
complete. Up to two (2) membrane technologies will be recommended for subsequent
membrane pilot study. The workshop will be conducted in conjunction with one of the
Progress Meetings.

Deliverables: Workshop agenda and summary.

TASK 3.0 - MEMBRANE PILOT STUDY (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

Following selection of membrane alternatives, a membrane pilot test will be conducted to develop full-
scale design criteria and obtain regulatory approval from TCEQ. The pilot test will he conducted on the
selected membrane system(s).

3.1. Pilot Testing Protocol
Engineer will develop a pilot testing plan that will be a comprehensive guide to the activities to be
undertaken during the pilot phase investigations. The pilot testing protocols will outline and
address the following:

Objectives and goals.

State requirements for membrane pilot testing.

Raw water quality and treatment goals.

Pilot layout, design criteria, ancillary requirements.

Schedule.

Testing procedures and description of operations.

Testing matrix outlining the conditions, flows, loadings, duration, runs, and other relevant
information for each proposed testing series.

Water quality sampling, testing, and monitoring. It is assumed that CRWA will pay for
laboratory testing. Analytical testing can be handled either via their in-house or contract
testing laboratory. Engineer will assist to identify certified laboratories.

Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) procedures.

Roles, responsibilities, and communications.

Data collection, processing and reporting.

The Pilot testing protocol will be developed following TCEQ guidance for membrane pilot testing.
The pilot study protocol will be submitted to CRWA for review comments, Upon incorporating
review comments, the final test protocol will be submitted to TCEQ and comments will be
incorporated into the Final Protocol prior to implementation.

AN/

A-5

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

3.2.

3.3.

Engineer will coordinate with membrane suppliers and obtain pilot equipment data (dimensional
drawings, design loading, hydraulics, analyzers and instruments, power requirements, etc.) and
discuss the approved Pilot Testing Protocol with the membrane system supplier. This is to ensure
that the supplier understands pilot testing requirements, data monitoring, and reporting, to meet
expectation for subsequent pilot study report submittal.

Deliverahles: Draft and Final Pilot Study Protocol.

Pilot Plant Facilities

The pilot plant will consist of membrane module pilot skids from the membrane system
supplier(s), to mimic the full-scale treatment process as proposed for the improvements.

Pilot Facilities Design Document Development: Engineer will develop design documents of the
pilot facilities for inclusion in the membrane pilot protocol. The documents will include:

= One line drawing indicating electrical supply and feed requirements.

= Process flow schematics indicating the arrangement of components, interconnection pipe
sizes, valves & fittings, and other information.

= Raw water supply general layout drawings.

= Disposal of treated water, waste backwash water, chemical cleaning waste after
neutralization.

¥ General plan view showing arrangement of equipment and key components.

Engineer will also assist to identify chemical suppliers that would be required for the pilot
testing, estimated chemical quantities and obtained chemical safety handling procedures. It is
assumed that pilot testing chemicals will be paid for by CRWA.

Pilot Facilities Installation and Start-up Assistance: The membrane system supplier is
responsible for procuring pilot equipment in accordance with the membrane pilot facility design
document. Construction of the pilot facilities, installation of the equipment, and demolition of
the pilot facilities will be handled by the membrane system supplier. Shipping and unloading of
the pilot equipment shall also be handled by the membrane system supplier. Engineer will
coordinate delivery schedule with CRWA. '

Engineer will make four (4) site visits (up to 8 hours each) to oversee construction of the pilot
facilities and installation of pilot testing equipment. Engineer will perform a final walkthrough to
make sure pilot setup/construction and equipment installation are in accordance with the layouts
prepared. This level of effort assumes two (2) personnel for each site visit.

Engineer will participate in start-up and confirm that systems are operational. This level of effort
assumes two (2) personnel in the field for a total of four site visits (8 hours each) to complete
installation oversight, final walkthrough, and start-up of the pilot.

Pilot Operations

Engineer will provide personnel to maintain routine operation of the pilot, monitor and collect
data required from the pilot equipment in accordance with the pilot sampling, monitoring, and’
analysis plan outlined in the Pilot Testing Protocol. Engineer will collect field water samples (raw,

A-6
AN
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

3.4.

membrane feed, membrane filtrate, waste hackwash water, etc.), perform onsite field testing at
either HC WTP or LD WTP lab, and coordinate required analyses by certified laboratories. Engineer
will be responsible for coordinating with testing laboratory for delivery of sample bottles, chain-
of-custody, and sample shipment. Engineer will document daily operation logs, event logs, field
grab sample results, field issues and observations etc.

Engineer will provide one half-time staff (eight hours per day on Mondays and Wednesdays, and 4
hours per day on Fridays) to maintain operations and collect the data required from the pilot
equipment. For Tuesdays, Thursdays and weekends, CRWA staff will support the pilot operations.

= |nitial start-up: It is expected that following completion of the pilot equipment set up
activities, one week of piloting will be performed to validate operations, esta blish standard
operating procedures (SOPs), and prepare for routine pilot operations.

= Routine Pilot Operations: Pilot operations will be conducted for a period of up to four (4)
months and will be focused on validating design criteria, operating parameters, and
treatment performance. Engineer will be responsible for routine daily operation during pilot
testing.

m  Regular communications: Throughout the pilot testing, Engineer will conduct weekly calls
with the membrane supplier to review pilot operation, performance and any field issues. It
is assumed each call will be 30- minutes in length.

Pilot Study Report

Upon completion of the pilot testing, Engineer will prepare a draft pilot study report to summarize
results and findings. The pilot study report will be developed in accordance with TCEQ
requirements. The draft report will be submitted to CRWA for review comments. Upon
incorporating review comments, the final report will be submitted to TCEQ for review and

approval.

Three (3) pilot testing review meetings will be held over the course of the pilot study to present
interim results and findings to CRWA. The review meetings will be held at the end of each pilot
testing stage, and it is anticipated that each meeting will be up to two hours in length.

Deliverables: Draft and Final Pilot Study Report; Pilot Testing Review Meeting Agenda and
Summary.

Phase 2 Preliminary Design
TASK 4.0 — PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

The Engineer shall perform the following tasks as part of the preliminary engineering design of the
project.

4.1.

Preliminary Engineering Design

The Preliminary Engineering Design Phase will provide a 30% complete design of the project. 1t will
include the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) and 30% complete level drawings. The work
under this phase will include the followingitems:

7R

A-7

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

= Develop and finalize design criteria

= Develop facility sizing and produce equipment data

= Perform hydraulic analyses pertinent to membrane system

m  Conduct building code analysis

= Develop membrane improvements power loads and produce electrical one-line diagram
®  Develop SCADA system architecture

= Develop preliminary specifications table of contents

= Develop preliminary design, including the following discipline level

Process and Instrumentation Diagrams (P&IDs) to 50%

Process Mechanical to 50%

Site Civil, including site, yard piping, grading, and paving plans, to 30%
Structural to 20%

Architectural to 20%

HVAC/Plumbing/Fire Protection to 20%

Electrical to 20%

= AACE Class 3 Level Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

= Preliminary Project Construction Schedule

YVVVVYVYY

The following subtasks will be performed in developing the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER)
to determine the scope for the project to move into the Final Design. Appropriate graphics, charts,
diagrams, tables, and drawings will supplement the text to provide a complete working summary
document.

4.1.1 Membrane System Evaluations and 30% Drawing Development

Engineer will evaluate membrane and associated subsystem and recommend number and size
of unit processes, standby equipment requirements, types of equipment to be used, and facility
costs including:

= Membrane feed pumps

m  Prefilters/strainers

®  Membrane racks

= Backwash pumps

s CIP tank, chemical transfer pumps, and waste handling system

= Ajr scour blowers

s Compressed air system

Engineer will develop preliminary design drawings for the proposed improvements in
accordance with the discipline level as defined above.

Proposed improvements will be designed in compliance with the requirements of applicable
laws, codes, and regulations, and applicable design manuals.

4.1.2 Hydraulics

Engineer will evaluate the hydraulics associated with membrane system such that the impact of
various flows can be evaluated and structures and piping properly sized. Partial hydraulic grade
line drawings will be prepared. Hydraulics analysis will include membrane feed pump and

A-8
S
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

strainer hydraulics, CIP pump hydraulics, CIP chemical transfer pump hydraulics, backwash
pump hydraulics, and CIP waste pump hydraulics etc.

4.1.3 Discipline Support Activities

As a portion of the Preliminary Engineering Report, the following items will be evaluated and
included in the overall report preparation. In general, discipline design considerations will
follow the same design philosophy that was established in the original design, unless otherwise
directed by CRWA:

= Civil and Site Work — PER will address grading, paving, drainage, stormwater mitigation.

= Structural Design — PER will identify building codes that will apply to the design and
develop structural design for expansion of existing building vs new building.

»  Architectural Design— PER will address the architectural design of the existing Building
expansion and modifications required vs new building. Plan views and representative
sections for the buildings will be included in the PER.

s HVAC, Plumbing, and Fire Protection — PER will address the HVAC, plumbing and fire
protection requirements for the proposed improvements for building expansion and
new building alternatives.

m  Electrical Design — PER will discuss the power requirements for the proposed
improvements, develop electrical load list and one-line diagrams, and electrical room
layout for the existing building expansion and new building options.

= Instrumentation, Control, and SCADA Design — PER will present instrumentation and
control philosophy and develop the preliminary process and instrumentation diagrams
and SCADA system architecture. Evaluate SCADA HMI and integration for the proposed
improvements,

4.1.4 Preliminary Cost Estimates

Engineer will prepare a quantity take-off and develop preliminary opinions of probable
construction costs (OPCC) for construction in accordance with AACE Class 3. The cost
estimating assumptions and cost summaries will be included in the PER.

4.1.5 Constructability Review and Overall Construction Schedule

Engineer will identify potential construction constraints and develop a construction sequencing
and staging plan in order to maintain plant operation during the expansion. Engineer will
address constructability concerns and determine the overall construction schedule for the
proposed improvements.

4.1.6 Preliminary Engineering Report

Engineer will prepare a PER that will incorporate the above items evaluated in the Preliminary
Engineering Design Phase and present the proposed plans in the PER. The PER will include plant
design criteria and the proposed list of major equipment, preliminary layouts of facilities,

/\\/ A-9

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

structures and buildings, P&IDs, site plan and yard piping layouts, driveways, and electrical
facilities.

A draft Table of Contents for this deliverable is asfollows:

s Executive Summary
= Section 1 — Introduction and Project Background
=  Section 2 — Historical Data Review
= Section 3 — Water Balance and Basis of Design Flow
= Section 4 — Membrane Expansion Alternative Evaluation
m  Section 5 - Architectural Design Considerations
m  Section 6 — Structural Design Considerations
= Section 7 — HVAC, Plumbing, and Fire Protection
s Section & — Electrical Design Considerations
= Section 9 — Instrumentation, Control and SCADA Design
m  Section 10— Civil and Site Work
= Section 11-Construction Schedule and OPCC
Deliverables: Electronic submittal of draft and final Preliminary Engineering Reports, and 30%
Level Drawings
4.2. Specific Workshops

Engineer will conduct two workshops during the Preliminary Engineering Design phases with
CRWA to develop project direction for various items related to the project. Engineer will provide a
summary document following each of the workshops, documenting the outcome and presenting
action items to be completed.

4.2.1 Membrane Building Alternative

Two membrane building alternatives will be evaluated, including 1) expanding existing membrane
building to accommodate the proposed improvements; 2) constructing a new membrane building
for the proposed improvements. The building alternative evaluation workshop will review
preliminary layout of each building alternative, site plan, architectural design consideration,
structural design requirements, building mechanical, electrical room layout, instrumentation,
control and SCADA integration aspects of each alternative. This waorkshop is anticipated to be no
more than two hours in length and will be conducted via Teams in conjunction with one of the
Progress Meetings.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Minutes

4.2.2 PER Review Workshop

A review workshop with CRWA will be conducted for the Preliminary Engineering Design phase.
This workshop will be held approximately two weeks following submittal of the draft Preliminary
Engineering Design deliverable to provide time for CRWA review, and comment collection &
compiling. Following their review, CRWA staff will provide written comments to the Engineer.
Engineer will then provide a written response to these comments and incorporate revision in the
final PER. The review workshop will be approximately 4 hours and will be conducted via Teams.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Review Comment & Response Log

/\ \/ A-10

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

TASK 5.0 - REGULATORY AGENCY COORDINATION WITH TCEQ AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
AUTHORITIES (BASIC SERVICE TASK)
5.1. TCEQ Coordination Meetings

Engineer will coordinate and attend up to two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and TCEQ regarding
the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length. Potential topics to cover may
include process design criteria, the potential for obtaining exceptions, key regulatory review
components, and review workflow process for the proposed improvements.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

5.2. Local AHJ Coordination Meetings

Engineer will coordinate and attend up to two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and local authority
having jurisdiction (AHJ) regarding the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in
length. Potential topics to cover may include process design criteria, the potential for obtaining
exceptions, key regulatory review components, and review workflow process for the proposed
improvements.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

5.3. Regulatory Review and Permit Checklist

Engineer will conduct a preliminary assessment to identify project related code and permit
requirements, develop a regulatory and permit review checklist to outline deliverable milestones,
regulatory and permit review timeline, and proposed schedule for compliance. The project
Regulatory and Permit Review Checklist will be included in the PER.

Deliverables: Regulatory and Permit Review Checklist

5.4. PERTCEQ Submission

Engineer will coordinate external regulatory review with TCEQ to ensure compliance with TCEQ
rules and regulations. Engineer will submit Preliminary Engineering Report to TCEQ for review.
Upon receipt of review comments, Engineer will address and incorporate in the Final PER.

Deliverables: PER and TCEQ Comments and Response Log

TASK 6.0 — TWDB DWSRF FUNDING APPLICATION SUPPORT SERVICES (ADDITIONAL SERVICE
TASK)

Engineer will perform the following tasks in support of the project funding application. Since the
improvements are anticipated within the existing WTP site, US ACE permit, threatened and endangered
species habitat evolution, Archaeological Pedestrian Survey are not included in the following funding
services.

6.1. Funding Opportunities Workshop

Engineer will conduct a workshop with CRWA to identify available project funding sources such as
TWDB SWIFT, TWDB DWRSF, and EPA WIFIA, review project eligibility, application process,
document requirements, and timeline etc. to support the improvements project. The workshop is

A-11
N
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

anticipated to be two (2) hours in length.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Meeting Minutes

6.2. Funding Application Assistance

6.3.

6.2.1 TWDB SWIFT Funding Application and Processing

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) through the SWIFT funding mechanism and submit the application by
the statutory deadline.

Coordinate with TWDB as necessary to complete the application.
6.2.2 TWDB DWSRF Funding Application and Processing

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) through the Drinking Water State Revolving funding mechanism by
completing the DWSRF IUP Solicitation Packet — Project Information Form.

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the TWDB though the
Drinking Water funding mechanism by completing the DWSRF application and supporting exhibits.

Coordinate with TWDB as necessary to complete the application.
6.2.3 A Third Funding Application and Processing

Depending upon recommendation from the funding opportunity waorkshop, prepare a third
application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the identify state or federal funding
mechanism and submit the application.

Coordinate with funding agency as necessary to complete the application.
Environmental Review Services for TWDB Funds

Engineer will prepare necessary environmental documents required in support of the funding
application, in accordance with National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) regulations and
applicable TWDB guidance. The Environmental Information Document (EID) will be prepared
using TWDB-0801 form. The EID will include the project area within the current plant boundaries
and an area outside the current fence line where the new 24-inch water line will be routed
through. Engineer will coordinate with regulatory agencies, including but not limited to the US
Army Corps of Engineering, US Fish & Wildlife Service, Texas Historical Commission, Texas Parks
and Wildlife Department, and Department of Agriculture etc. The draft document will be
submitted to CRWA for review and comment. Engineer will incorporate the comments in the final
document and submit to TWDB.

Engineer will coordinate with CRWA and conduct a Public Meeting as part of the TWDB EID
requirements. Engineer will prepare a Public Meeting Notice for CRWA to use and publish in local
newspaper 30 days in advance of the meeting. Engineer will prepare meeting materials including
sign-in sheet, PowerPoint presentation, and meeting hand-outs. CRWA will be responsible for
publishing the Notice in local newspaper and providing a local source for public to view the EID
document prior to the meeting.

Upon completion of the Public Meeting, Engineer will include public participation documentation
such as publisher’s affidavit and a copy of the meeting notice, statement signed by CRWA,

A-12
A
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

6.4.

6.5.

meeting sign-in sheet, meeting summary, and comments received and responses in the final EID.

Engineer will coordinate and address TWDB comments received to obtain final approval.

Deliverables: Draft and Final EID
Public Meeting Notice
Public Meeting Materials including sign-in sheet, handout (up to 10 copies),
and PowerPoint Presentation
Public Meeting Participation Documentation

Engineering Feasihility Report for TWDB Funds

Engineer will prepare an Engineering Feasibility Report (EFR) and submit it to TWDB for funding
application support. The report will be prepared in accordance with TWDB Guidance Document
TWDB-0555 and include the following information: project general description, alternatives,
project site conditions, treatment processes and design criteria, alternative methods for project
delivery (if applicable), project cost and implement schedule, etc. The EFR will include the project
components related to the membrane improvements.

Engineer will use the Preliminary Engineering Report as a basis to develop the EFR. Engineer will
submit the draft EFR to CRWA for review and incorporate review comments in the final report.

Engineer will coordinate with TWDB and address TWDB's review comments for final approval.

Deliverables: Draft and Final EFR

Ongoing Coordination with Funding Agencies and Misc. Supporting Documents

The Engineer will provide ongoing coordination with funding agencies over the duration of the
project PER phase and misc. supporting documents and deliverables necessary for the completion
of the identified funding applications.

Engineer will coordinate and provide information for funding agency submittals and requests.
Engineer will attend no more than two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and funding agencies
regarding the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

TASK 7.0 — MEMBRANE BUILDING CRITICAL DIMENSION/ELEVATION 3D LASER SCANNING
(ADDITIONAL SERVICE TASK)

If PER recommendation is to proceed with expanding the existing building, this task will be required in
order to capture critical dimensions and elevations for final design development due to the poor quality
of available Record Drawings.

Engineer will perform detailed as-built survey of the interior of the Membrane building using high-
definition 3D laser scanning (Terrestrial LIDAR) Trimble 3D Laser scanning systems. Horizontal (NAD83)
and Vertical (NAVD88) control will be established and transferred into the building. The High-Definition
Survey will capture data with sub-centimeter level accuracy and detail to create a 3D pointcloud

N/

A-13

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

replicating the as-built conditions. The 3D point cloud will be processed and exported to 2D CAD
environment to create a complete CAD drawing of the building’s interior infrastructure.

TASK 8.0 — MISCELLANEOUS ADDITIONAL SERVICE TASKS

These items are not part of the basic engineering services and will be added to the scope of services
upon written authorization from CRWA. The services provided under this task will be used at CRWA's
discretion on an as-needed basis.

7.1

7.2,

7.3,

CRWA Board Meetings

Engineer attend CRWA in-person meetings to provide project update and information to the
CRWA Board of Managers, Construction Committee, and Board of Trustees over the course of
project PER phase. These meetings will occur once a month. It is assumed no more than 27
meetings during the PER phase.

Feasibility Study for Taste and Odor (T&O) Control

The HC WTP has experienced seasonal fluctuations of earthy/musty T&O which is derived from
the presence algal by-products such as methylisobarneol (MIB) and geosmin. There are several
potential strategies for T&O control that include the addition of powdered activated carbon (PAC),
adsorption using granular activated carbon (GAC) contactors and advanced oxidation processes
(AOPs). The AOPs include ozone/hydrogen peroxide oxidation and ultraviolet (UV) light/hydrogen
peroxide oxidation. Engineer will conduct a desktop, qualitative assessment of the available
strategies.

The Engineer will contract with a specialist laboratory to conduct bench-scale tests that will
include:

m  Adsorption tests for PAC type, dose and contact time. Up to three kinds of PACs will be
tested.

m Rapid small scale column tests (RSSCTs) to determine GAC loading rates, empty bed contact
time (EBCT) and replacement frequency. Up to three RSSCTs will be performed.

Bench-scale tests will be conducted by spiking with MIB to simulate the worst-case water quality
conditions.

Engineer will use the bench-scale test results and prepare life-cycle costs for each T&O alternative.
From the desktop assessment findings, bench-scale test results and life-cycle cost estimates, the
Engineer, in consultation with CRWA staff, will identify the best strategies for the full-scale plant

consideration.

Deliverable: Tech Memo Summarizing Findings from Feasibility Study

HC WTP Misc. Enhancement

/\\/ A-14

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

Per discussion with CRWA, it is desired to enhance current design of splitter box and chemical
mixing mechanism in the Improvements project to enhance chemical mixing efficiency. Engineer
will review the current design and propose modifications for design revisions.

In addition, CRWA staff expressed maintenance concerns with the proposed decant ponds. A
better solution is desired by CRWA staff for plant residual handling. Engineer will perform a
preliminary engineering design to look at alternatives for improving plant residual handling
process. Recommendations can be incorporated in the final design of the membrane
improvements project.

Deliverable: Tech Memo Summarizing Residual Handling Improvements

TASK 9.0 - OTHER SERVICE TASKS, CLARIFICATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

Other service tasks will be negotiated with CRWA as needed, including additional studies and
investigation as required to support recommended solution and/or as required to address system which
may become affected as a result of the proposed work but not originally envisioned or as added by
CRWA. These other services may include the following and will be authorized by CRWA in writing for an
additional fee as agreed upon by CRWA and the Engineer:

1. Any additional meetings, outside of those listed herein

2. Pilot study analytical laboratory testing

3. Pilot plant construction and pilot equipment

4. Pilot testing chemicals

5. Hydraulic transient analysis

6. Topographic survey performed in the HC WTP Improvements project will be used. Any
additional survey that is needed as identified during the PER phase will be performed in the
final design.

7. Any off-site survey work outside the plant fence line

8. Subsurface utility engineering

9. Geotechnical Report performed in the HC WTP Improvements project will be used. Any
additional geotechnical borings and laboratory testing that may be needed as identified during
the PER phase will be performed in the final design.

10. Phase 1 and Phase 2 environmenital site assessment (ESA)

11. USACE Permitting

12. Archeological investigation Services

13. ACI-ADI review for ADA compliance (anticipated for the final design phase)

14. Computational fluid dynamics (CFD) modeling

15. Electrical studies such as short circuit, coordination, motor starting, and arc flash studies
(anticipated for the final design phase)

16. Plant-wide security system design

17. FAA permitting

18. Physical laboratory scale modeling

19. Drawings will be developed in 2D version of AutoCAD

20. Site landscaping

A_/ A-15
ARDURRA



1adey

trTs'sr S [OvESE 5| DOwess R oooYETE S CO0KETY B e oF [ [ (3 I3 s [ [ [ {iwd pUE 3jeag] soday Jpaan) :ma_:.__E:..E_m,n-
wwre 3] - S| oocs W § I (3 ¥ ] [ (3 [ ELE G
VOILISUD] |[13AG PUE mApay Ajieianisuos
I 5 5| ooos WO § D oF w ] T ¥ TR 1500 ARO[ T T
0004691 5 S| woos wowat 3 [ oF 3 H 63 3 g Hieag Vavas pUv oN053 UORERWAIT
OFESZAT % | DERIST % | OUGYLSRS 00GRTSES | CODGFS 5 To0ar s 5| of T 3 T
DOTSRCT % |COTOAT 5 | OOOIGGTS [GODIEATS worer 5 TOTRE S s ® B 3 v liaq UoN3a1614 SN PUE BUGUATd SVAR
DOV 5| - §| wus WL § e 5| e ™ T v o & H CLFErTonrEEeD]
O 5 HEEEE WU 3 worZer 5| 66 [ [ [ T 7 TEog Einganag
WEEL 5 HEL GasL 3 DTS 5| (3 o v
- 5 B = B 7 H ARATY W04dng SUTREAIG dLm|ET T
oaoRITt 5| - BELE QWL § WO 5| & v 3 i v v SINLPAR|E T
oaezzr  § 5 000§ [ LooTTOT S| o v aT [ [ [ [ ] 3
oaeCor 5 5| cous G0zzoE 5 aooter 5| oIt 3 o (3 ot 03 (3 7 0]
e 5| - ¥ oo 00GEFE 5 cooT 5| 08 (3 £ T [
51049391 PUT $103TIA 03} UIDIEAS JfE P25
oooren 5| - B ] worws 5| o 3 5T o E] oA/ UUfETE amag aneas 7|
(LT B aWTTET § COREL  §| WAt e T o 3 TneKu 0TS SUIe3Eks ORI ERNa Y pU (G
3TN PUE B30 JEIIY ‘SOwnd 7 AUT go] AT
WeIEs 5| - B 009sE 3 0035 S 3 w (3 El
QoL 5 BCE 000:L8L % COICAL 5| 96 3 13 o ] GRS #1303 SEIIEYY
wosE 5| - HEE 000Z5E 5 CE I ¥ 3 [ 0 H T UEIRLaR
W0sre 5| - B WOwrs 5 ] I [ W T E] oo} SUERIAN
TesnRRusITY WU oMl WaWanRAan| T 17
Buj#meI0 KOE AU sUOILENITAS woysAS AU LIGLORY
Rl T
_NDI$10 INIIZNIINT AUVHIINITIUd - 0 135
590 ALBUjui]|32d 7 95|
00°T0a'6eT S [actes ¥ J § [poesTr f [onosn'sar [T or o Kl I v [ a [ [l 0 o 0 a T o 3 o o0 T @ [} i E __.L
I s i S (3503 531 IE103405 U0 35 Fasuadag 1581 150]014
DODLLOF 5| - 5| ooos 0Ty § 0Ly 5| e ] W 3 3 [ Uoday AEms old|  vE
CE s ooos CoesErs 5 00036Fs 5| WF 3 I (3 EITICCCECTE
CEE HEE G0 % DOmILET 5| &8 or T T SATEEE O EECT
OUEMITE | 0075 §| GOLLLES OOZECss | OOUORTE  § WODFEE 5| 91T oF [ or 3 W WAI00 BTG SRIAE] WEd 101
= 5 - HEEEE = B = H SSUELseY AU pUE| TE
ullsag J
wwler 5| - HEEE OOTIC6E  § oIt §| o ¥ [ o T I 650303 BURESLI00d| T
= L AGNLS 1071 IHVUA NI - DG A%L)
T [ P S A I T T o [ T 80 T RIS (s [t (o 3 Gl CH i ] 0 T [ v
WILLT § B WBILT  §|D0BLLE 5 T35 SIH (7101905 40 5] 707Ua0%3 1L 3o
W 5 5| ooos s ooaan Y i = g ¥ ¥ ¥ T 152 [35 put JUpucY SAAEGTY - £ Gagnon|
ao000F 5 5| oo WOy 3 [ HE v ¥ ¥ v T SARERI SIS - | GeHTIoN|
ToTET B T ooos G % oToa B v FETEr
OPSITEl 6| OULET 5| GOBLLTS G G 0005ETT  § |  ¥9 v 3 3 O g R
[CEZTE e H oS 7 OROT § e 33 [ E3 [ ¥ [ 3 PUE W] W T
U00R0sT % S| ooos [ C WOoNoSt 5| 90 E3 3 W3INS] pU UOR03 B8a | TT
‘NOLVIWAT SALY NIV 3N W= LR
et § T S S T e T3 3 e o s El o o (= (3 B o o | = 3 [} [T 0z a i3] 3 T I
wWumvE  § BEEES | 11300 53 101905 U 955] 50509043 330 120[olg]
0EE 5 5 TED HG T I T ] Topianu) pue A o] 5T
OTTRCLT § CorZL  § DOORELT 5| 09 v 5= S EAESL] BT
JeUsaL) pue jasuDs Aijen/Eaumngsy A1y ons|
OFFZETE S CEE D0SETGZ 5| el D [ T B oF [ UGRTUjpIacy Wea [ 5o0ld] £
TOORTS % CEE DOTRTS  §| ot T | £ v v 7 Trlupaot sva/00s0 I TT
i e | O0TsEE wwnot  § DOOEO0T 5| 9% v | 3 5t T v JURaaw ol Usld WOM R0 TT
[DULNGYALWD ONY INIWAOVNYIN L3 /OUd W UaNES =0T
I I uopdyaseq wses] aseanns] gsuz)
] 151 [E) [9Al_looss 5 [ob0et §1eaSii S [oasdac s |ooeor 5 |oosyr 5| oosez S| Govet s |costc s |Gower ¢ |o0%0r ¢ |obove 5| oodzy 3 |owsst 5 |ooow S oooe 5| oeRr T
CT [EIETE] I WOIIOGET  |UNOH (MOL|  Udpy | sosseanyg | JRUlRQ | ssvlieg [L5) (Ad/LIST BT WRUARE | BpeeRs 1 1 T T [) T [T [T TedpuNd [anisod
Eitng [oignenpay | ~manpry | Deavey | piem an Qs | uewzl | Aoming P wiys |y s | nnsEa] | s | ssasoid) 3| sess) nalaig
i3 playd 13 Maford LAwcouds| L3 Bz foid (4w foad 5| I fodd
oid I5
FUEAANTHAE SEnaU-UA PRISUIS3 ELNRIY

FCUIIST 934 AT 40 3837
aseyg ulisaq Tupsaau|dug Aleuujarg
SUAIACIHW] BUBIGLIIA dLW IH YMHD



Tadeg

OTSLEUOT 5] 009500 5| 0095500 5| 000ILT 5 |009T6T9 § | 00EIEO6R

5 |ooTarer § | GoTOrtYe

5 [ooems 5|

Tt [T Ut [ v [ oom: T o0 | e T ™ ) T 3 W | ooet | et g | @ | ;| w | | Tl
wURtaTe 5 (0005 X |3 [fags T S ) o W T 5% o T % T [l 0 0 0 D | T @ 3 5 £ T [ a 2 S5V 33IALIS TUNOIL GV S50~ 00 A EL|
TSy 5| - 5| o005 TS 3| D0tear § R363 1M IE103NS W0 %5 5950 0] A3 399]01q] T
waver 5| - B ErEHZ - GOIFOL 5| U ¥ o T 3 W 3 T S{5AEUC IARECIT DURRUEY TENpIEaY)

WOt 5| - 5] oos DORST % o 5| ® oF 0 W T a3 GUjsep TP (3003 PUT Og J1TES
S| - 5| o005 5 B T I R TN AL OH] €8
WoRE 5 s| ooas S woir 5| 18 ¥ [ 0 .zysno_uznﬁ
ooy 5 - 5 oo'es ey $ Do0REY 5 or e a s[sAjeuy 1583 3pA3 3|
wime 5| - HREE] CEIE W0Te 5| 95 3 8 O TI555H WD PUT 2vd] 9L S[Es-auog|
To009E 5 T ooos WanT % G G G o g 0 TOREGITIV 10] SRAJIUY oAEnG dazjseq|
E B 5| o r B g H TBAUS) O 7940} hAniS MTIGEEed| TH
T BEEES ST § wsEw 5| W W 153 PeOR V3| T8
B2 R Ao e e e B
02 5ETTAT LO'SGTSE % [D'SGIT % [000Q6EC 5| AL [ [ o o ar DET 1 . | [ T I I o 0 0 [} o o o o |
00569 T OUSEIT 5 |00SEIT 5 [ [ [ |
00005 LL DIDOGEE 5 [caveses ¥ | war ] [ L [ | Juuras g piels|
ONINNVIS H35¥T dE SHOILYA313/SNOISHEWIO IVII LI ONIGUN0 ANV TN - 0L 1L
ORTORTaE 5 (0005 Joaos o005, [B0D5. COTOG0T 5, WEOT ) [ XL 03 ] T T oI o [ ] g o ] [ 0E B 3 L 0 [ o [SEiAEs1H04dns NOUVSIAdY SNIGNAAUSMa 0amL=049 el
00T9sE 5| - s oaes 007956 B 11503 5K |WLCIGNG UO %5) s45U3GK3 ASEL 139]0sd)
Tl § S| caos oUomTT  § ooanrTr 5 [ or O QN30 Jupoddng onig| 55
woGaost 5| - S| o008 C GONSt G| T £ [ @ 5 (3 TpUn] GAMLI0] 100SU K ¥g
e 5 §| ooos e O0wEss & | 6IF [ 3 3 Ed £ TRUN] GQML 10] 39135 MSAS0 [EUSWUGARES
WISt 5 5 0005 oSt § ogoogst 5| 8T ] B (3 of ] Fujssav01g put UopTa[ady JUpund AIE V|
COD0IST 3 s H 0908 oY009'sT 5 0TSt ] £ a L) 3 on 1 Bu1533204d PUT UOIEAIOY JUIPUN JYSAMO BOML| T
WIS 5| - 5] o00s DO0DIEL 5 oSt 5| WL ] T 3 o T Fufe2a61d pUE GOREA0ay Buipund L3S BOML
> H B oo'as - 5 - 3 a 1|5y Lo1Eajdoy Jujpung)
CEE % oo'es o0uIEIE % 0ODIETY B 95 O [ 0 e
7 UO[IEILITIY 1Ujogsamng "EpuaTe Bupaal|
“uoiisedasd doysiiom sanmuniroddo Sujpung
_ S3INAS LUG AN NOLVIITedV SNIGNI JU5Ma 10N =05 e
GoTuENE % [o00s BoaE s Toaas. L e o ) 716 T 3 O o T T a T o 0 o ) ] T [ 70 [ T ot 0 o
et 5| - HEEE et 5 [0TIET § 3503 3JH [FI01675 UO %s) sa5uadig 50, 2ajosg|
oS 5| - B wetts 5 [ A 0 3 T T RUGEaY WAWWo3 Ut Uo[sWqns U351 8ad] ¥5
ot & 5| oot CEEE T00L0% HEED [ G ] T TERP00 MU0 g PG MOy DS €5
wowL 5 ] wm WOWL 3 T T v 3 T T EERT M MR TS
d10mod "puale Supasus ‘uopeindaid|
(4 dn) SIURSIN UG[IELIRIOD) [HY jE301
oo § S| ooes ooErL 5 05 0RVL HIEED v (3 T T [ EEE I
9 "uoyEaURseId UDgaMmag ‘TpualE Jueaw
wopiesedasd (z 01dn) s3upasis vopEupioT DI
T DL HLIM NDILRIGE003 ASNIDN AUDLND30 - 05 AW
[ e G [ooacaass QUTATATE 5 [eocisil §]onwerore 5] bwn n 3 7] T ] i T [ [ (3 0| BT (5 T 25 e T e i [ ‘NOISA0 SNIINIONS AN N3 Td= 0% AveL
aoTeEst 5| - S| coos COTESE 5 | 00ZENSE § 250 431 [303aN5 83 145 $93uad 75w 130[0ig
QTICTL  §|CLWT 5| 0UEMs 0TS 600056 5 000055 HEEG ¥ v T 3 ™ T TG Ty
Tu[to0w jwouido|anep 7 o [imuEsad WiDdIomed|
“epualle Duj3aaus *usyesedaue doyspom majay yad|
CETE BEE CE I ] v B O 3 = v TR M ] T
W0 g49maq ‘epeade Tupoow ‘uoesedosd|
oymyom anurwaiy BUIRIN SUTIGUIDI
s S| ooas i H 3o “daymiorm SIReds| Ty
— D BRSO
5] (@] 5] 4] 151 3] i) foo'se § Tooazy S [op'ser s [opsot 5| 0osor 5| 00591 5 |o05iz 5 [0OOET & |QOSLT & |0OWET & |0OGOZ S |Dooy: 5| DUBZT §|00GOr 5| 00GvZ 5 | cOmWl S | GODEL G oose [Siey
18NS + WANRIY] [(ROT] G0 taoL UdHfdIng a5 WO346qE]  [WNOW (WOL| UJWpY | Joreaddig RUIDG || (WS | Sy | eAeeps | isnweeps T T T T T T | T TS [Vanoa
uelmay GRS BBy HAD 1m0IqNnG eunpay | -Bunpay | 3euo) PIop, o5 uepel Aaning ] A3 g | vavasion)| )| Anag/yay) | nasfia ) )13| w20.4) oML
e Pl 3| tuafed Owogus 3 T3 fosg {1 fosg s g | e
sizas)
a3
nid g
TuEnIGANS SINOH-UE}) PITLE TURIY

ewisg 994 UK O 9T
aseyd udisvg Juposuduz Aeuiw||dad
RUILIDAGIELI] SUEIGUIDIAL dLA IH YMED



S16Z9  S[05 o5 51925 00’ _|oase ZL95 (BELS 8 0S0'S! o5 9Lp'LS 43 B50'6ZS PLL orO'pLS ZL QL5 ES oL 9§ [ 0% o
- 08 [ - [ - 3 - T - S - B - 5 - S = T = 5 - T
- 3 0 - 0 = 3 - H = B - 3 - T - B - b - 5 - T 1z
- o 0 B 0 = s - T = s & 5 - ¥ - T = 1 - s - T Z
B of 0 - - s & T - s = T = ] 2 T = H - 5 = s SSIAISS |BUD)PPY B ASELIE 2
- oF 0 - = B = T - 5 - B - B - T - T S H = B z
- o8 0 - - H = 3 - B - 5| - [] - T = B = £ = T g
- & 0 - = H = B - B B B - B = 3 - - T = ¥ Fi
TS a5 1015 0955 = B - X 5D LD 26k 5|¥ T HED 08 H - | = B 3 H APMIS 10]Id SUBIGUIAW ‘€ ASELiaL
GL0 1 a5 .mw Szl ) - H - B o 3 - T SEE'L 5[w 3 HB - B = B - H BAT 3AELISIY SUBIQWSW g YSBL G,
- HE Qs - - 3| - 5| - 1 - £ - B " £ - [ . E] = $ ‘Snoauejjaasiy
= HE [{[] - - £ 5 H " 3 = 5 L] H ] g Ia B - $ = g
Yiry (3 OELS bEE T (13 - T - H - 0 B 0 Fao'T HES OPET HE = B B H = 5 Upsap Joo0) WEes | UD|saq AMesp-lal L2
650" [ LES 820'L [ - k] = 5| - HE - B0 B 5[0 = 50 [ s - B0 B 5[0 OUISW Yoo [eUid LGNS s
Sgr'z o5 Tl VEET [T T * s - 30 = B $O0T GE 3 BB . B = 5[0 = T|0 OWS o9 [EUl] 8:ed8idi5E
ZFe o5 [ET2 (N ] = H - T = T g B 39 HE TaE HE3 P B BT 51 = T BURSaA Malhay OWal U9a1: bz
TS e 820" T = ¥ - T - HE - 5|0 - T[o - HE [ B - B - 5[0 OWE Yae | YeIg JWgNS e
900 of 05E% 95g'LL 8 - 5 = 3 ¥Er'e S| ¥i6 50 a18'5 I3 CEED sla = 5| - T = T SBumeIq 5,0€ 31edaldiZ 't
| Tecez 05 1898 [ (=] 5 = S - BE - 5[0 [EEEE =8 s = B T =0 - 5[0 CUaW Y38 ] Ieiq aredaldiz g
B [EE 9L 'S Yz |- B = T B B - 0 SEET HE BT HE B T TETT 5O - 5 —_UOEbsanU] pUE JSIA 95 [BAIE L
- 3 03 - 0 - S - s % B = H - T - H = H - £ 2 3 2303 H
GLA'ES  S|0S 05 17525 ZSEIC Zve_ | 249 5 = 5|0 050'S §| 05 |8kt S| =z | 85062 §| AL 0F0FL_S £1£C__§| © iy §| It |- s o yioday Bupsau[bus Aeuju|
- [ [i] as = 1] = 5| 5 S . $| - E - $ B 5| - B - 1 * H
- 5 q a5 - 0 T B - b - 5 - T - 5 3 [ - B = T = B
= 05 i 0% = 0 = g = g = H - (3 - B = 5 g B 3 B = s
B oF 0 a5 - 0 - T - 5 - T - ]| B H B B v g = 3 = g 2
= a5 0 0s - 0 - B = B < H - T - B = 5 - € - B - 5 (JaUMQ U)i#] SOURaa Sselbold Ubjseq! g’
755 oS Q ENE) 985 3 3 * ] 3 $ - H - 5 = < = s ST S BIZ H = s Bunaay Joxan| ublsag-aldi g |
- o5 0% 0% - 5 o - T - ¥ < 5 - O - T - B - B - B - T sBUpaa | -
- 5 0§ 0%, - 0 - B - 3 E B - B v £ = B - B = B = T
09L [ 08 T8 BEL [ = H HE = € = 5 = H n s = S e B = 3 Hujssso0i ] asion
vl L 05 0% 055 e [] = 3| = [ = B - 5 = H n s = B =D BB - B Ua[elis|UWpyAURWSEeUER josloidi L |
SE0C [ [ BES WET LT s €L 5| 9 |- §—0 = s o |- 5 [ - 5 0 252 §[ 1 €567 8| 1 |- 50 UoReASIUWPYAUSWSEENE 159[01d| Ok
SHDIAHIS JISVE - A¥YWNNS MSYL
1503 %S SENS E 1503 SINCH 1599 SinoH 1500 SINOH 1500 SINOY 1300 SINCH 3 [ m
[CEENS 56k §: mw ST 3 61T 5: wd | 6az §i ey U] 'SSjeI0SSY 7 BY ng
IVLOL 3000 JaauBuzy JoJUAs - 13 JaBeueyy 3P3leld Tedisuiid
Hoday BuusauiBug Auediiiijaid
dli OH ¥indd




I<INH

August 10, 2023

Yue Sun, PE

Water Treatment Practice Leader/ Sr. Project Manager
Ardurra Group, LLC

3115 Allen Pkwy Suite 300

Houston, TX 77019

Dear Ms. Sun,

Thank you for the opportunity for KWH Engineering to provide HVAC engineering consulting service for
the Canyon Regional Water Authority Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration System Improvements project.
We are pleased to propose the followings for our scope and fee.

Scope:
Preliminary Design Phase

e Assess the HVAC/Plumbing/Fire Protection requirements for two (2) improvement alternatives
for the membrane building improvements, including:
1) Expansion of the existing membrane building
2) Construction of a new membrane building to house new equipment

e The HVAC/Fire Protection tasks include project kickoff, information/data collection, code review
and analysis, confirmation of design criteria, site visit, development of PDR, OPCC, and
development 2D schematic layout (20% level design), etc.

Fee:

Project Management: $720
Preliminary Engineering Design: $16,920
Total (lump sum): $17,640
Assumption:

One site visit (conducted on July 5, 2023). Any additional site visits will incur an extra fee upon request.
Thank you very much! We are excited and look forward to working with you on this project!

Sincerely,
Sophi Feng, PE
Manager

KWH Engineering LLC



2 upoeg o Bysig [swiowy ° Aeung ferep @ HoeL tiruiep T SRR} (I L eapg * awazeny
—— SOOI C— Ao-gemy @ dnjoy ABUUIRG [ehdEy ¢ h e APULAG SHIAL|  — LT ABwung pelaiy *reseeann ndg o L e
e L — fuoumng e JNOUTIING T aumeay e O SOOI RN S— dieuing g
e —— = = ——r = ; — —— —
| 1 ; e — — g i ' : f i H | ' | : § i } i 3 H i i ¥ N i POGUIITI VoK G2ilmons  wuwg
= i 1 . i : . | ' ' I ' ; i ' i i i | ' T R
1 r 1 1 ! LF ] t 1 b 1 1 I t 1 ] [} 1 1 i 1 1 I 1
E 1 t I 1 ] 1 1 ] 1 | 1 i t 1 3 i i I " 1 b ] i i 1 i '
‘ ' ' | 1 i 1 i £ ! ! ¢ ! ! L 1 1 g % f TICTATBPIN  RUELOLIES W DG
! i | 4 3 I 1 [ i U I 1 B 1 1 ] B 1 1 I ] 1 t i 1 [
13 T 5 - " T I 1 i 1 T 4 B 1 t 1 t ] " 1 TIIDENT N VEEHDLITE AT Qar
! d 1 : ! i ! L ¥ E | ! ! : ! ) L ! | ! [ i i ! ! 2 4 i PRI e e oe
: | : | i i ” ' ' i i : i i : L i i : i i ‘ ' : i - EEIN LS o
' ' 0 ' i : ! | i | ' t ' i L | : 1 ' 3 ¢ : a | I I SEIALOAA b NS (udme g
! i ! i i v 1 i ! 3 1 E ! 4 i i 1 ¥ 2 i ! L TANS  pzoicic wewp
: ) \ H : i 0 | v i i i
! ' ; : ' | i i f ' ; H f ' - - . - i | | ' i 5 3 ECPUMIPOA  yEalcior  sdenagt
I ' i . | i 1 i i i | i ' 1 : i | i ' ¢ ' ' i ComBmi AN cuzEmany wuewg W Lsa3UTiaIE I 4L OH £ e
f : H i : i ! ; ¥ A i 3 L ! % ¥ 1 5 E . ! : ! 3 ) coumLUG  RmNan:  wem gg 1011802 OV 1o} dprag Aepervuny £ =
t 1 ' i i i 1 1 | ' | 0 . I ' | i t I I i | ‘ THNIEES  cEmnL wuewg Oripreeavikd 1 | g |
' ' ' i 13 ' , T ! _ 1 " i ! " ! ! _ W " ! ” " H ! YOINTIE  ceermanl  wAgm onl (]
s ' ' i : . \ : i —
i i ' ' ' ' I i i : I v i ' ' ' ' I ' ' i H s | SSKICTAL MW toczmies oo
2 ' ‘ ' | ! | ! 1 E [ ' ' 1 4 3 t [ : B 1 1 ] i lavey wajaing prusippy) wowd
+ . 1 I il i I 1 v P [ 1 ] I * ' 1 1 1 ] t ] i cHatL uel ST g Ot sy |
: | i i 1 i : i | : I t : i 1 H ; | i : ;
t i i H ¥ H H i i i 1 i i 1 : i H o ; Y ; J 2 ddSPUIIUPULUNE  rucung le
' 5 | ' ¢ ' £ i ' 1 1 | ' i | i 3 ' | : ' ' 7 b ~ . i
' i ' 5 i 1 i ] ! i  ; ' ! I i ' ! i ' " i | BRRLAUTINS LT L [ oa |
' : : ' i i | | i : ' ' i I i ' i i i t | : i ; raoez sz o
i : ' | ! i : i i ' i i : ) : ' i N ; : I 2
¢ t ' i 1 i H i ; i | i : : f : i : : : 3 ! : RUENE  wemy o
¢ | ! ' i i i ' ' ' i i i i A i i i
I ) 1 Il ] " i ., 3 “ u, t i t © “ 1 t 1 1 t i 1 Srreitid PR WO sdepy P
i ' | t : i : ‘ I ' ' ' ! ' I 1 ! i : 1 i i U] swoacesiiatiig  ppmeiws Ay Gepramnd g e
i T 1 ¥ i t t ' i 1 3 ] I 1 i B i t * i 1 o Uiod sl
1 ! : " W 1 i " i 0 " " : “ i £ _ 5 _ ; ﬁ f “ PPCTNRL L. KRR M whep g FUBLILEY P 20O PuB MBATY [ s
i i I i ' | i i | i H ' i | H i i i i 3 SIOPCENGEL ML CmuL L sy S ey s €1 | |
' ; ¢ ' : ' I 1 ¢ ” ' i ' ‘ ' | i ' I I v ! ' TreLakipe s el st ac veesmiy dugin g o |
; | i i ) : . i : i : ‘ | ' | i : | 5 | : | g ey 5
i § ! : ' ; | ! i i 7 ! ) ! ) j k i ! ! ! ! | BROIeSSTCHONLUSH  cacemi uoiy shep seaundiG band s - g
i i t .
i | i i ; ' i ' | i . i ! i i . i ! i ! : i (o wapseg
: | i ' i | 5 ' ' B ¥ ' ' H : i I | i ' i f i § IOTHPRY) 983(4/08 10ddng vyyeayddy
: I 1 | 1 I i ' I i ' | . . ' ¥ ' . t 7 SRIEFEPULUNT  carcein usw ke et Bumng 4wsmo somL o9 vens | Ly |
] i H 3 1 : i h d ,w ! ; | | i ' ! ! r ¢ | ] ! § ! ; ' SERNDCUIE  hlgmuns kep| OENMMEO3OL YA S | or
| i ' : ' . 0 ' : i | ' | ' I i ‘ 1 ' ' ' h ' H | \ SSRTCLTUOL UG TLCIN IS wAsmor s fioitey o'y et
! L ! ' : ' ' 4 ¢ I 1 ' ' ! ! ! L ) ) ! 1 ! 1 ' ! by SSEtziuans  (orzeley thmpg uopeEE0eD rHY €30 £ o |
| X : H J i 1 3 | i + ] ; ! i 3 4 ! d ! 1 ; b " _ ! : SSEINIT ML cTnzsles wimpg ajeuneaDIOLls | s
+ I 2 1 i 1 ' i 1 s ¥ 1 1 1] i i i il i H ' i 3 1 1]
: i ¢ : 3 ' | t f ' i : ' ' ' 1 i : . i FATCUNT  CTICE bR aom el ||
! i J ! ! 3 ! ¥ ! 4 ! | ' 4 : ¢ d ! t ! YOORUGEIT  buotg s dep | st
: i ; ] \ 1 : | . ! i )
) ] : 1 ; ' : ' 1 i i ' i ] i | 1 i CRIGUCId  PLTIEWE when ) "
' , ' i ' ' ' | ' [ i | | 1 ' | ' i TWHITC IS RLOLRIE  wieo g bxpe |
¥ : ! ! t _ ; . 4 ! H 1 b | ! 1 ICREEUCHS  pEmiCd At 2e_
: ' | : : : . : ‘
t : | I 3 I | | i 1 ' : | ' : i AT IeGAOCKEMICANL  hTIE L e
' ' 1 ® * : ' 3 | i W v E [ i i GCRLKTUN  pugLmen) | 4 waduy Gujiey G kel | oc
I : | i : : : i i ‘ | i : | I
i : e e
i ; ! 3 ; 4 1 i ! ! . E I g [ ! ! SUUDPTOLTUON  PINTAUIE TEROC | (mion0 puR MBlab e N
P I 1 1 1 1 i i P 1 Il t i ] 2 PTBLT A L T OS] [0 e uapang 4
L i = ! ! ! ] ' ! ! | § € ¢ o) VAR OT4SIITILBUT IS (CEtEAl vori (adep ozt aoding Ule o susdiasio £ | |
: | : i H : ; ; | : ' i | ¥ PLEMUNIUON oI wE  wiepge BB U 21 i |
i i i : i : i i | : i ‘ i i : g H
i * I ' 1 # 1 £ 1 i 1 I 1 3 i 80U TIE) LO|Rag Areuiul
' ' ! s 1 ! V ' 1 | 1 | ' 1 ! YURIWEZNDS  cntmaes  mhep ool sunnen|exg WAz aeiqws) L gz
' ! 3 ' i ; : ' i ! ' ' i ! i RNTVIE  chtusies sepsty [0
: : : i e |
- | i | ' 1 ' ” 3 1 3 1 t ' u, PROUCI9E  cErcRiivg  wdop e 13
§ il : 4 ! 4 k 7 ! ! ¢ ! * H 5 LTRIOHDNAN  pTTiRomy WA g
! : i i : i i : ! N : ! : ! ! i oz any e ge
' ' i : ! i : i i I i i i : h
b t 1 i t i £l i 1 1 1 1 i 1 " 1 Ll ung epog
1l i 1 t 1 1 v i th n 3 1 1 1 ﬁ 1 L] /11 ung thpo
' ; . " ' : i ] ' : | : ' I i 2 ccue P, e
i : | i t ' i : i : : : ' i : 4B yazam Tyt von g
: % : 2 x y ! ; § ,ﬁ " : i 3 2 T CUTIO PaM wdep e
¢ ; ' 1 ; i i ; L
] : ¢ i I ! ! ! i i I i : i st von  ezmuaens hep o
i | ' ' i : | . | : ' i ' : i woyomsg |
! ) ' 3 L i | % . ' ' ' | BN GeGdEl CHTIO M CTTENd  dapy U Duamy saouly T S v 7 R
: i ; | i ' i ; I ! | 4 i UDOLIS TN CieEd Aeey oMUY SuRRUS =L ST | o1
i ! . : | i : I ‘ : i ' i h t ML e e vaienexg sy £ 2
i ' ' i | i ' | | ! i | i : I Bieg i
5 | ' | i : t i i ' i | ' | i I oL Czuzn pom pum Jumidojias einlanly 77 L |
i : : | ! H | : : i : } ! i i | 552 comzr uopy iy pirs “msiaey NoUIT|oD 16 |2 o
' ' i H H i ' i | i
! i i i t i 1 1 i i : | b i i ' t I R
i ' . t : | : : i 1 : . : ' i i ' : i
| : i | : ! i ' \ I ¢ ! ' i h 1 ' ' T, 24910 C 5 ‘0 Duany senBarg 0|
] i | | ; ; g i i : | ; ! | i : : ! H : COTHE  TIOMANY WEez peuluossq syl ¢ oy Buja i
. I ' i I . | H : | i i i . I | H
: ! ' i I £ i i ' i i I i I : ! | i 4 : v | 0 it cuzend sz 200 2 MR ot B =
i 1 B 1 ! “ | 1 v 1 ’ b i " [ i 1 I T t ' ]
s i 1 i ¥ s 4 f | . & v | ! ¥ 4 1 i = H 1 ’ o g g hep 1 8L) 1 EMAL“oN Diaia <
r . . ' . i ' i i i ' i \ i | H i | i ' : i i i G
; . I 3 t : : i : i H ! i £ { : ! ¢ ! ¥ i ! : ; - - : ; COMTLS  TOMOA  WORTE duenn eon iesssteu isafong 01 yors, |y
I | i | i . i : i i i ! | i i v | ! : i i ' h : wn  tonzvon Am) Bsunea sq o) Do uomrml | ©
| ' | i I i I ' s ' ' ' I ' 1 ' ' ' i | ' i ‘ ' worl cblouon dmg puasoigaiaion | x|
: ! ! | : { ! ; i ; ; 1 H A b L : : | O— - - = . i . o — S H ; Luhg__cerpu vom_eAom ge e s au Dy Kmara ||
4 et Sedd aesnesedemdes T arimd s e e s o geomrl— gz s~ L S - s T T T i T Y T envei cnie0 T ol cr b cmdenorend BRI eS| uaiing T s yeoL| ol
ISVH ONINIINIONT ANYNINI3H

AUIWAADIU IURIGUAN o LM DH
7| iMED




Y

ARDURRA

August 26, 2023

Mr. John M. Kaufman

General Manager

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130-8233

Regarding: Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant (HC WTP) Membrane Improvements

Proposal to Provide Professional Engineering Services for Preliminary Engineering Design

& Report (Rev 1)

Dear Mr. Kaufman:

Ardurra Group, Inc. is excited to have the opportunity to submit this proposal to the Canyon Regional
Water Authority (CRWA) to provide professional engineering services for preliminary engineering design
and development of a preliminary engineering report (PER) for the CRWA HC WTP Membrane

Improvements project.

Please find the attached Detailed Scope of Services description, level of effort fee estimate, and

anticipated project schedule.

Based on the scope of services described in Attachment A, we propose to complete the work in the

following amount:

COORDINATION WITH TCEQ

ADDITIONAL
BASIC SERVICE SERVICE
Task TASKS TASKS Notes
Task 1.0 - GENERAL PROJECT
MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY $75,728.00
CONTROL
Opportunities available for
Task 2.0 - MEMBRANE ALTERNATIVE S i
EVALUATION $60,252.00 LOE optimization, pending
final direction from CRWA
Opportunities available for
Task 3.0 - MEMBRANE PILOT STUDY $179,603.00 LOE optimization, pending
final direction from CRWA
Task 4.0 - PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $402,390.50
DESIGN
Task 5.0 - REGULATORY AGENCY $28,581.00

7500 Rialto Blvd., Bldg. 1, Ste. 240

| Austin, TX 78735 | 512.381.8333 | www.ardurra.com



Task 6.0 - TWDB DWSRF FUNDING

Required if CRWA would
like to pursue State or

20 .00
APPLICATION SUPPORT SERVICES 5200809 Federal funds
opportunities
Task 7.0 - MEMBRANE BUILDING iigx:iznodn;,‘[’i:npiio
CRITICAL DIMENSIONS/ELEVATIONS 3D $35,595.00 exoarid aisting memibrane
LASER SCANNING p EMeimHTa
bldg.
Task 8.0 - MISC. ADDITIONAL SERVICE
TASKS $23,389.00 $72,635.00
TOTAL $769,943.50 $309,032.00

Page 2

Per discussion at the Scope of Work Discussion meeting on 8/25/2023 with CRWA Staff and its participant
entities, it is recommended that the following tasks be authorized first in a lump sum amount of
$122,848.00, with the remaining tasks be authorized at a later date.

ADDITIONAL
BASIC SERVICE SERVICE
Task TASKS TASKS TOTAL
Task 1.0 - GENERAL PROJECT
MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY $75,728.00 §75,728.00
CONTROL
Task 2.0 - MEMBRANE ALTERNATIVE
EVALUATION $15,040.00 $15,040.00
Task 2.1 Data Collection and Review
Task 3.0 - MEMBRANE PILOT STUDY
60. i
Task 3.1 Pilot Testing Protocol ¥15,760.00 #15,760.00
Task 6.0 - TWDB DWSRF FUNDING
APPLICATION SUPPORT SERVICES
.00 =

Task 6.1 Funding Opportunities 312,320 +12,320.00
Workshop

TOTAL $110,528.00 $12,320.00 | $122,848.00

We look forward to beginning work on this important project and appreciate the opportunity to continue
serving CRWA. Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me via email at ysun@ardurra.com, or via phone at 713.208.9463.

Respectfully,
4/1/[/2/—2/

Yue Sun, PE, BCEE
Group Leader / Project Director

7500 Rialto Blvd., Bldg. 1, Ste. 240

| Austin, TX 78735 |

512.381.8333 |

www.ardurra.com



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HAYS CALDWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT
NANOFILTRATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS .
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN PHASE

GENERAL

Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant (HC WTP) provides
treated water to Maxwell Water Supply Corporation, Martindale Water Supply Corporation, Crystal
Clear Special Utility District, and County Line Specifical Utility District. Following planned capacity
improvements, treated water will also be pumped to the city of San Marcos. The plant is currently rated
for 3.44 MGD and is being upgraded to a treated flow capacity of 6 MGD, with the exception of the
existing prefilters and membrane filtration system. The existing membrane system is Koch Targa Il
membrane filters which are failing and no longer manufactured. The purpose of this project is to
upgrade the existing prefilter system and replace the existing Kock Targe Il membranes. The
replacement membranes will need to provide a production capacity of 6 MGD with a N+1 configuration.

The general scope of work includes preliminary engineering design of the following components based
on a site visit and scoping meeting conducted on July 5, 2023:

» Demolition of existing membrane prefilters, membrane racks, and all ancillary components
inside the existing membrane building and replacement with new membranes and
associated subsystems and components such as membrane feed pumps, prefilters/strainers,
backwash pumps, air scour blowers & compressors, clean-in-place system (CIP tank, CIP
pumps, CIP chemical transfer pumps, and CIP waste handling equipment) and associated
piping, valves, and actuators etc.

» Up to two (2) improvement alternatives will be evaluated for the membrane building
improvements. Potential alternatives include the following and will be refined during the
preliminary engineering evaluation: 1) expansion of the existing membrane building to
provide additional space to house new equipment; 2) construction of a new membrane
building to house new equipment.

¥ Associated architectural, structural, HVAC plumbing and fire protection, electrical,
instrumentation control SCADA, and site civil work for the proposed improvements.

Upon receipt of notice to proceed, Engineer shall conduct alternative evaluation and development
studies and perform preliminary engineering design service. Preparation of final design construction
contract documents, assistance during bidding phase, engineering services during construction,
commissioning and startup services, and application engineering services, will be included in future
contract amendments.

A

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work presented below describes the base level of services for this project by project task.
Unless noted otherwise, all deliverables will be electronic PDF.

TASK 1.0 — PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY ASSURANCE (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

1.1.

1.2.

1.3,

1.4.

Project Work Plan

Engineer will prepare a written project work plan that outlines the project scope and establishes
procedures and protocol for executing the project. The project work plan will include: the scope of
work; schedule; organizational structure; communications plan; document management
procedures; and quality management procedures. The project work plan will be dynamic in
nature and therefore periodically updated as required; action items and decisions will be tracked
in an Action Item List and Decision Log.

Deliverables: Project Work Plan

Project Progress Meetings

Engineer will conduct an initial kickoff meeting with CRWA and its participant entities to introduce
project team members, establish protocol and lines of communication, review project goals and
objectives, gather all available documents pertinent to the project, and review the scope of work,
and schedule.

Monthly progress meetings will be held during the course of the project with the CRWA staff and
its participant entities to discuss aspects of the project tasks presently underway, review progress,
project schedule, and upcoming issues. These meetings will generally be about two hours in
duration. The appropriate Engineering team members shall attend the meetings to discuss
pertinent issues. Up to four (4) progress meetings are planned for this Preliminary Engineering
Phase of the project. Engineer will prepare draft meeting minutes within seven business days to
submit to CRWA for review and distribution to its participant entities. Final minutes will be issued
after incorparating review comments.

All meetings will be held via Teams.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

Project Team Coordination

Engineer will conduct regular coordination meetings with design team and subconsultants to
coordinate design tasks, review all project elements, to facilitate development of preliminary
engineering design. Up to six (6) internal team coordination meetings are planned for the
Preliminary Engineering Phase of the project.

Quality Assurance/Quality Control

Engineer will perform quality assurance/quality control procedures during the project phase.
These procedures will include a technical review of interim deliverables by senior technical
advisors who are not directly involved with the project. The technical review will provide
comments and suggestions concerning the various project deliverables for incorparation prior to

/\\/ A-2

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

submitting to CRWA for review and distribution to its participant entities. A half-day internal
review meeting will be conducted for the Draft Preliminary Engineering Report to discuss technical
review comments.

Deliverables: Internal documentation of technical reviews and response logs

1.5. Project Monthly Progress Report and Invoices )
Engineer will track and update the budget, schedule, progress of work, and potential changes to
the scope of work. Engineer will provide a project status report and submit it with monthly
invoice. The project status report will include summary of work completed to date, work planned
for upcoming month, and schedule update as needed.

Deliverables: Project status reports and monthly invoices

Phase 1 Conceptual Design /Basis of Design Technical Memorandum
TASK 2.0 - MEMBRANE ALTERNATIVE EVALUATION (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

2.1, Data Collection and Review

Engineer will obtain and review available historical water quality data, plant operation data,
operation reports, and other pertinent records, including but not limited to:

= Plant flows for last 5 years

s Available water quality data throughout treatment processes for last 5 years

u  Plant disinfection CT study

= Electrical power hilling record for last 5 years

s Any improvement projects and study reports since the commission of the plant

Engineer will prepare a data request list and review with CRWA at the Kick-off meeting. It is
assumed data requested will be provided to the Engineer in an electronic format. Upon receiving
the data, the Engineer will review, analyze, and perform a water balance analysis to develop the
basis of design flow and hydraulic loading for the membrane improvements.

During the course of the project Engineer may identify other pertinent documents such as existing
equipment O&M manuals and will make a request to CRWA.

2.2. Alternative Development and Conceptual Design
Under Phase 1, Engineer will evaluate membrane alternatives for the improvements. Engineer will
utilize historical water quality data, full-scale membrane operation and performance data, and
previous available pilot study report and studies to develop a process flow diagram, preliminary
design parameters, conceptual equipment sizing and layout, planning level cost estimates in the
alternative evaluation. Up to three (3) membrane systems (polymeric and ceramic) will be
included in this evaluation.

Each of the three alternatives will be conceptually developed in sufficient details to conduct a
present worth cost analysis.

Deliverables: Basis of Design Tech Memo Presenting Membrane Conceptual Design and

Evaluation

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

2.3. Alternative Evaluation

Engineer will evaluate membrane alternatives using criteria developed under Workshop 1 as
described below. Engineer will develop conceptual level construction and O&M costs and non-cost
screening criteria for each of the alternatives. Engineer will prepare a Technical Memorandum
that documents alternative development, presents the evaluations, and recommends proposed
improvement for pilot testing. Engineer will recommend up to two (2) membrane systems that
best meet project goals for subsequent pilot study.

Deliverables:  Basis of Design Tech Memao Presenting Membrane Conceptual Design and
Evaluation

2.4, Workshops

Engineer will conduct a series of warkshops during this phase with CRWA and its participant
entities. Apprapriate staff from Ardurra team, experienced in the individual topics to be covered
at the workshops, will be available as needed to participate in each workshop. Engineer will
provide a summary following each of the workshops, documenting the outcome and presenting
action items to be completed.

8 Workshop 1 ~Membrane Alternative Development. A 2-hour workshop will be conducted
to discuss alternative membrane technologies that may be evaluated for the membrane
conceptual evaluation. The workshop will be conducted in conjunction with one of the
Progress Meetings.

Both cost and non-cost evaluation criteria will be developed. The workshop will be
conducted after historical facility operational and performance data have been gathered
and analyzed. An example of evaluation criteria is provided in Table 1. This will be
further refined with CRWA and its participant entities during the workshop.

CRWA and its participant entities will provide primary input as to the relative
importance or weighting of the criteria. Subsequent Evaluations will be performed for
the alternatives that are selected and agreed upon by CRWA and its participant entities.

Table 1 — Alternative Evaluation Criteria

Evaluation Criteria

Capital Cost TBD
Cost 08&M Cost TBD

Life Cycle Costs TBD

Operational Flexibility and Complexity TBD

Maintenance Requirements TBD
Non-Cost

Site Impacts & Expandability TBD

Ease of Implementation and Constructability TBD

: A4
NS
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

Impacts on Water Quality TBD

Deliverables: Workshop agenda and summary.

n  Workshop 2 — Alternative Ranking and Selection. A 2-hour workshop will be conducted to
discuss the membrane alternative evaluations and to conductan alternative matrix analysis
that ranks the alternatives based on weighted cost and non-cost criteria. The workshop will
be conducted after alternatives evaluation and conceptual design is complete. Up to two (2)
membrane technologies will be recommended for subsequent mem brane pilot study. The
workshop will be conducted in conjunction with one of the Progress Meetings.

Deliverables: Workshop agenda and summary.

TASK 3.0 - MEMBRANE PILOT STUDY (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

Following selection of membrane alternatives, a membrane pilot test will be conducted to develop full-
scale design criteria and obtain regulatory approval from TCEQ. The pilot test will be conducted on the
selected membrane system(s).

3.1.

Pilot Testing Protocol

Engineer will develop a pilot testing plan that will be a comprehensive guide to the activities to be
undertaken during the pilot phase investigations. The pilot testing protocols will outline and
address the following:

m  QObjectives and goals.

m  State requirements for membrane pilot testing.

m  Raw water quality and treatment goals.

= Pilot layout, design criteria, ancillary requirements.

= Schedule.

= Testing procedures and description of operations.

»  Testing matrix outlining the conditions, flows, loadings, duration, runs, and other relevant
information for each proposed testing series.

= Water quality sampling, testing, and monitoring. It is assumed that CRWA will pay for
laboratory testing. Analytical testing can be handled either via their in-house or contract
testing laboratory. Engineer will assist to identify certified laboratories.

s Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) procedures.

s Roles, responsibilities, and com munications.

m  Data collection, processing and reporting.

The Pilot testing protocol will be developed following TCEQ guidance for membrane pilot testing.
The pilot study protocol will be submitted to CRWA for distribution to its participant entities for
review comments. Upon incorporating review comments, the final test protocol will be submitted
to TCEQ. and comments will be incorporated into the Final Protocol prior to implementation.

Engineer will coordinate with membrane suppliers and obtain pilot equipment data (dimensional
drawings, design loading, hydraulics, analyzers and instruments, power requirements, etc.) and

/\\/ A-5

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

32,

3.3.

discuss the approved Pilot Testing Protocol with the membrane system supplier. This is to ensure
that the supplier understands pilot testing requirements, data monitoring, and reporting, to meet
expectation for subsequent pilot study report submittal.

Deliverables: Draft and Final Pilot Study Protocol.

Pilot Plant Facilities

The pilot plant will consist of membrane module pilot skids from the membrane system
supplier(s), to mimic the full-scale treatment process as proposed for the improvements.

Pilot Facilities Design Document Development: Engineer will develop design documents of the
pilot facilities for inclusion in the membrane pilot protocol. The documents will include:

= QOne line drawing indicating electrical supply and feed requirements.

= Process flow schematics indicating the arrangement of components, interconnection pipe
sizes, valves & fittings, and other information.

= Raw water supply general layout drawings.

s Disposal of treated water, waste backwash water, chemical cleaning waste after
neutralization.

m  General plan view showing arrangement of equipment and key components.

Engineer will also assist to identify chemical suppliers that would be required for the pilot
testing, estimated chemical quantities and obtained chemical safety handling procedures. It is
assumed that pilot testing chemicals will be paid for hy CRWA.

Pilot Facilities Installation and Start-up Assistance: The membrane system supplier is
responsible for procuring pilot equipment in accordance with the membrane pilot facility design
document. Construction of the pilot facilities, installation of the equipment, and demolition of
the pilot facilities will be handled by the membrane system supplier. Shipping and unloading of
the pilot equipment shall also be handled by the membrane system supplier. Engineer will
coordinate delivery schedule with CRWA.

Engineer will make four (4) site visits (up to 8 hours each) to oversee construction of the pilot
facilities and installation of pilot testing equipment. Engineer will perform a final walkthrough to
make sure pilot setup/construction and equipment installation are in accordance with the layouts
prepared. This level of effort assumes two (2) personnel for each site visit.

Engineer will participate in start-up and confirm that systems are operational. This level of effort
assumes two (2) personnel in the field for a total of four site visits (8 hours each) to complete
installation oversight, final walkthrough, and start-up of the pilot.

Pilot Operations

Engineer will provide personnel to maintain routine operation of the pilot, monitor and collect
data required from the pilot equipment in accordance with the pilot sampling, monitoring, and
analysis plan outlined in the Pilot Testing Protocol. Engineer will collect field water samples {raw,
membrane feed, membrane filtrate, waste backwash water, etc.), perform onsite field testing at
either HC WTP or LD WTP lab, and coordinate required analyses by certified laboratories. Engineer

/\\/ A-6

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

3.4.

will be responsible for coordinating with testing laboratory for delivery of sample bottles, chain-
of-custody, and sample shipment. Engineer will document daily operation logs, event logs, field
grab sample results, field issues and ohservations etc.

Engineer will provide one half-time staff (eight hours per day on Mondays and Wednesdays, and 4
hours per day on Fridays) to maintain operations and collect the data required from the pilot
equipment. For Tuesdays, Thursdays and weekends, CRWA staff will support the pilot operations.

m  [Initial start-up: It is expected that following com pletion of the pilot equipment set up
activities, one week of piloting will be performed to validate operations, establish standard
operating procedures (SOPs), and prepare for routine pilot operations.

= Routine Pilot Operations: Pilot operations will be conducted for a period of up to four (4)
months and will be focused on validating design criteria, operating parameters, and
treatment performance. Engineer will be responsible for routine daily operation during pilot

testing.

»  Regular communications: Throughout the pilot testing, Engineer will conduct weekly calls
with the membrane supplier to review pilot operation, performance and any field issues. It
is assumed each call will be 30- minutes in length.

Pilot Study Report

Upon completion of the pilot testing, Engineer will prepare a draft pilot study report to summarize
results and findings. The pilot study report will be developed in accordance with TCEQ
requirements. The draft report will be submitted to CRWA for review and distribution to its
participant entities for comments. Upon incorporating review comments, the final report will be

submitted to TCEQ for review and approval.
Three (3) pilot testing review meetings will be held over the course of the pilot study to present

interim results and findings to CRWA and its participant entities. The review meetings will be held
at the end of each pilot testing stage, and it is anticipated that each meeting will be up to two

hours in length.

Deliverables: Draft and Final Pilot Study Report; Pilot Testing Review Meeting Agenda and
Summary.

Phase 2 Preliminary Design

TASK 4.0 — PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

The Engineer shall perform the following tasks as part of the preliminary engineering design of the
project.

4.1

Preliminary Engineering Design

The Preliminary Engineering Design Phase will provide a 30% complete design of the project. It will
include the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) and 30% complete level drawings. The work
under this phase will include the followingitems:

u  Develop and finalize design criteria

N

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

= Develop facility sizing and produce equipment data

= Perform hydraulic analyses pertinent to membrane system

= Conduct building code analysis

= Develop membrane improvements power loads and produce electrical one-line diagram
= Develop SCADA system architecture

u  Develop preliminary specifications table of contents

#  Develop preliminary design, including the following discipline level

Process and Instrumentation Diagrams (P&IDs) to 50%

Process Mechanical to 50%

Site Civil, including site, yard piping, grading, and paving plans, to 30%
Structural to 20%

Architectural to 20%

HVAC/Plumbing/Fire Protection to 20%

Electrical to 20%

®  AACE Class 3 Level Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

m  Preliminary Project Construction Schedule

YVVYVVVYVYY

The following subtasks will be performed in developing the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER)
to determine the scope for the project to move into the Final Design. Appropriate graphics, charts,
diagrams, tables, and drawings will supplement the text to provide a complete working summary
document.

4.1.1 Membrane System Evaluations and 30% Drawing Development

Engineer will evaluate membrane and associated subsystem and recommend number and size
of unit processes, standby equipment requirements, types of equipment to be used, and facility
costs including:

= Membrane feed pumps

= Prefilters/strainers

s Membrane racks

= Backwash pumps

»  CIP tank, chemical transfer pumps, and waste handling system

= Air scour blowers

m  Compressed air system

Engineer will develop preliminary design drawings for the proposed improvements in
accordance with the discipline level as defined above.

Proposed improvements will be designed in compliance with the requirements of applicable
laws, codes, and regulations, and applicable design manuals.

4.1.2 Hydraulics

Engineer will evaluate the hydraulics associated with membrane system such that the impact of
various flows can be evaluated and structures and piping properly sized. Partial hydraulic grade
line drawings will be prepared. Hydraulics analysis will include membrane feed pump and
strainer hydraulics, CIP pump hydraulics, CIP chemical transfer pump hydraulics, backwash
pump hydraulics, and CIP waste pump hydraulics etc.

. A-8
%4
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

4.1.3 Discipline Support Activities

As a portion of the Preliminary Engineering Report, the following items will be evaluated and
included in the overall report preparation. In general, discipline design considerations will
follow the same design philosophy that was established in the original design, unless otherwise

directed by CRWA:

s Civil and Site Work — PER will address grading, paving, drainage, stormwater mitigation.

= Structural Design — PER will identify building codes that will apply to the design and
develop structural design for expansion of existing building vs new building.

m  Architectural Design— PER will address the architectural design of the existing Building
expansion and modifications required vs new building. Plan views and representative
sections for the buildings will be included in the PER.

m  HVAC, Plumbing, and Fire Protection — PER will address the HVAC, plumbing and fire
protection requirements for the proposed improvements for building expansion and
new building alternatives.

s Electrical Design — PER will discuss the power requirements for the proposed
improvements, develop electrical load list and one-line diagrams, and electrical room
layout for the existing building expansion and new building options.

s [nstrumentation, Control, and SCADA Design — PER will present instrumentation and
control philosophy and develop the preliminary process and instrumentation diagrams
and SCADA system architecture. Evaluate SCADA HMI and integration for the proposed
improvements.

4.1.4 Preliminary Cost Estimates _

Engineer will prepare a quantity take-off and develop preliminary opinions of probable
construction costs (OPCC) for construction in accordance with AACE Class 3. The cost
estimating assumptions and cost summaries will be included in the PER.

4.1.5 Constructability Review and Overall Construction Schedule

Engineer will identify potential construction constraints and develop a construction sequencing
and staging plan in order to maintain plant operation during the expansion. Engineer will
address constructability concerns and determine the overall construction schedule for the

proposed improvements.

4.1.6 Preliminary Engineering Report

Engineer will prepare a PER that will incorporate the above items evaluated in the Preliminary
Engineering Design Phase and present the proposed plans in the PER. The PER will include plant
design criteria and the proposed list of major equipment, preliminary layouts of facilities,
structures and buildings, P&IDs, site plan and yard piping layouts, driveways, and electrical
facilities.

A draft Table of Contents for this deliverable is asfollows:

‘%

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

4.2.

®  Executive Summary

= Section 1— Introduction and Project Background

®  Section 2 — Historical Data Review

®  Section 3 — Water Balance and Basis of Design Flow

= Section 4 — Membrane Expansion Alternative Evaluation
m  Section 5 - Architectural Design Considerations

m  Section 6 — Structural Design Considerations

m  Section 7 — HVAC, Plumbing, and Fire Protection

m  Section 8 — Electrical Design Considerations

m  Section 9 — Instrumentation, Cantrol and SCADA Design
m  Section 10 — Civil and Site Work

m  Section 11—Construction Schedule and OPCC

Deliverables: Electronic submittal of draft and final Preliminary Engineering Reports, and 30%
Level Drawings
Specific Workshops

Engineer will conduct two workshops during the Preliminary Engineering Design phases with
CRWA and its participant entities to develop project direction for various items related to the
project. Engineer will provide a summary document following each of the workshops,
documenting the outcome and presenting action items to be completed.

4.2.1 Membrane Building Alternative

Two membrane building alternatives will be evaluated, including 1) expanding existing membrane
building to accommodate the proposed improvements; 2) constructing a new membrane building
for the proposed improvements. The building alternative evaluation workshop will review
preliminary layout of each building alternative, site plan, architectural design consideration,
structural design requirements, building mechanical, electrical room layout, instrumentation,
control and SCADA integration aspects of each alternative. This workshop is anticipated to be no
more than two hours in length and will be conducted via Teams in conjunction with one of the
Progress Meetings.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Minutes

4.2.2 PER Review Workshop

A review workshop with CRWA and its participant entities will be conducted for the Preliminary
Engineering Design phase. This workshop will be held approximately two weeks following
submittal of the draft Preliminary Engineering Design deliverable to provide time for CRWA and its
participant entities review, and comment collection & compiling. Following their review, CRWA
and its participant entities will provide written comments to the Engineer. Engineer will then
provide a written response to these comments and incorporate revision in the final PER. The
review workshop will be approximately 4 hours and will be conducted via Teams.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Review Comment & Response Log

TASK 5.0 - REGULATORY AGENCY COORDINATION WITH TCEQ AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
AUTHORITIES (BASIC SERVICE TASK)

/\\/ A-10

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

5.1. TCEQ Coordination Meetings

5.

5.3:

5.4.

Engineer will coordinate and attend up to two (2) virtual meetings with TCEQ regarding the
project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length. Potential topics to cover may
include process design criteria, the potential for obtaining exceptions, key regulatory review
components, and review workflow process for the proposed improvements.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

Local AHJ Coordination Meetings

Engineer will coordinate and attend up to two (2) virtual meetings with local authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ) regarding the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length.
Potential topics to cover may include process design criteria, the potential for obtaining
exceptions, key regulatory review components, and review workflow process for the proposed

improvements.
Deliverahles: Meeting agenda and minutes

Regulatory Review and Permit Checklist

Engineer will conduct a preliminary assessment to identify project related code and permit
requirements, develop a regulatory and permit review checklist to outline deliverable milestones,
regulatory and permit review timeline, and proposed schedule for compliance. The project
Regulatory and Permit Review checklist will be included in the PER.

Deliverables: Regulatory and Permit Review Checklist

PER TCEQ Submission

Engineer will coordinate external regulatory review with TCEQ to ensure compliance with TCEQ
rules and regulations. Engineer will submit Preliminary Engineering Report to TCEQ for review.
Upon receipt of review comments, Engineer will address and incorporate in the Final PER.

Deliverables: PER and TCEQ Comments and Response Log

TASK 6.0 - TWDB DWSRF FUNDING APPLICATION SUPPORT SERVICES (ADDITIONAL SERVICE

TASK)

Engineer will perform the following tasks in support of the project funding application. Since the
improvements are anticipated within the existing WTP site, US ACE permit, threatened and endangered
species habitat evolution, Archaeological Pedestrian Survey are not included in the following funding

services.

6.1.

Funding Opportunities Workshop

Engineer will conduct a workshop with CRWA and its participant entities to identify available
project funding sources such as TWDB SWIFT, TWDB DWRSF, and EPA WIFIA, review project
eligibility, application process, document requirements, and timeline etc. to support the
improvements project. The workshop is anticipated to be two (2) hours in length.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Meeting Minutes

NN/

A-11

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

6.2. Funding Application Assistance

6.3.

6.2.1 TIWDB SWIFT Funding Application and Processing

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) through the SWIFT funding mechanism and submit the application by
the statutory deadline.

Coordinate with TWDB as necessary to complete the application.
6.2.2 TWDB DWSRF Funding Application and Processing

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) through the Drinking Water State Revolving funding mechanism by
completing the DWSRF IUP Solicitation Packet — Project Information Form.

Prepare an application and necessary exhihits for funding assistance from the TWDB though the
Drinking Water funding mechanism by completing the DWSRF application and supporting exhibits.

Coordinate with TWDB as necessary to complete the application.
6.2.3 A Third Funding Application and Processing

Depending upon recommendation from the funding opportunity workshop, prepare a third
application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the identify state or federal funding
mechanism and submit the application.

Coordinate with funding agency as necessary to complete the application.
Environmental Review Services for TWDB Funds

Engineer will prepare necessary environmental documents required in support of the funding
application, in accordance with National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) regulations and
applicable TWDB guidance. The Environmental Information Document {(EID) will be prepared
using TWDB-0801 form. The EID will include the project area within the current plant boundaries
and an area outside the current fence line where the new 24-inch water line will be routed
through. Engineer will coordinate with regulatory agencies, including but not limited to the US
Army Corps of Engineering, US Fish & Wildlife Service, Texas Historical Commission, Texas Parks
and Wildlife Department, and Department of Agriculture etc. The draft document will be
submitted to CRWA for review, distribution to its participant entities, and comment. Engineer will
incorporate the comments in the final document and submit to TWDB.

Engineer will coordinate with CRWA and conduct a Public Meeting as part of the TWDB EID
requirements. Engineer will prepare a Public Meeting Notice for CRWA to use and publish in local
newspaper 30 days in advance of the meeting. Engineer will prepare meeting materials including
sign-in sheet, PowerPoint presentation, and meeting hand-outs. CRWA will be responsible for
publishing the Notice in local newspaper and providing a local source for public to view the EID
document prior to the meeting.

Upon completion of the Public Meeting, Engineer will include public participation documentation
such as publisher’s affidavit and a copy of the meeting notice, statement signed by CRWA,
meeting sign-in sheet, meeting summary, and comments received and responses in the final EID.

Engineer will coordinate and address TWDB comments received to obtain final approval.

A/ A-12
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

Deliverahles: Draft and Final EID
Public Meeting Notice
public Meeting Materials including sign-in sheet, handout (up to 10 copies),
and PowerPoint Presentation
public Meeting Participation Documentation

6.4. Engineering Feasibility Report for TWDB Funds
Engineer will prepare an Engineering Feasibility Report (EFR) and submit it to TWDB for funding
application support. The report will be prepared in accordance with TWDB Guidance Document
TWDB-0555 and include the following information: project general description, alternatives,
project site conditions, treatment processes and design criteria, alternative methods for project
delivery (if applicable), project cost and implement schedule, etc. The EFR will include the project
components related to the membrane improvements.

Engineer will use the Preliminary Engineering Report as a basis to develop the EFR. Engineer will
submit the draft EFR to CRWA for distribution to its participant entities for review, and Engineer
will incorporate review comments in the final report.

Engineer will coordinate with TWDB and address TWDB's review comments for final approval.
Deliverables: Draft and Final EFR

6.5. Ongoing Coordination with Funding Agencies and Misc. Supporting Documents
The Engineer will provide ongoing coordination with funding agencies over the duration of the
project PER phase and misc. supporting documents and deliverables necessary for the completion
of the identified funding applications.

Engineer will coordinate and provide information for funding agency submittals and requests.
Engineer will attend no more than two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and its participant entities,
and funding agencies regarding the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

TASK 7.0 - MEMBRANE BUILDING CRITICAL DIMENSION/ELEVATION 3D LASER SCANNING
(ADDITIONAL SERVICE TASK)

If PER recommendation is to proceed with expanding the existing building, this task will be required in
order to capture critical dimensions and elevations for final design development due to the poor quality
of available Record Drawings.

Engineer will perform detailed as-built survey of the interior of the Membrane building using high-
definition 3D laser scanning (Terrestrial LIDAR) Trimble 3D Laser scanning systems. Harizontal (NAD83)
and Vertical (NAVD88) control will be estahlished and transferred into the building. The High-Definition
Survey will capture data with sub-centimeter level accuracy and detail to create a 3D pointcloud
replicating the as-built conditions. The 3D point cloud will be processed and exported to 2D CAD
environment to create a complete CAD drawing of the building’s interior infrastructure.

A-13

%

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

TASK 8.0 — MISCELLANEOUS ADDITIONAL SERVICE TASKS

These items are not part of the basic engineering services and will be added to the scope of services
upon written authorization from CRWA. The services provided under this task will be used at CRWA's

discretion on an as-needed basis.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

CRWA Board Meetings

Engineer attend CRWA in-person meetings to provide project update and information to the
CRWA Board of Managers, Construction Com mittee, and Board of Trustees over the course of
project PER phase. These meetings will occur once a month. It is assumed no more than 27
meetings during the PER phase.

Feasibility Study for Taste and Odor (T&O0) Control

The HC WTP has experienced seasonal fluctuations of earthy/musty T&O which is derived from
the presence algal by-products such as methylisoborneol (MIB) and geosmin. There are several
potential strategies for T&O control that include the addition of powdered activated carbon (PAC),
adsorption using granular activated carbon (GAC) contactors and advanced oxidation processes
(AOPs). The AOPs include ozone/hydrogen peroxide oxidation and ultraviolet (UV) light/hydrogen
peroxide oxidation. Engineer will conduct a desktop, qualitative assessment of the available

strategies.

The Engineer will contract with a specialist la boratory to conduct bench-scale tests that will
include:

m  Adsorption tests for PAC type, dose and contact time. Up to three kinds of PACs will be
tested.

B Rapid small scale column tests (RSSCTs) to determine GAC loading rates, empty bed contact
time (EBCT) and replacement frequency. Up to three RSSCTs will be performed,

Bench-scale tests will be conducted by spiking with MIB to simulate the worst-case water quality
conditions.

Engineer will use the bench-scale test results and prepare life-cycle costs for each T&O alternative.
From the desktop assessment findings, bench-scale test results and life-cycle cost estimates, the
Engineer, in consultation with CRWA and its participant entities, will identify the best strategies
for the full-scale plant consideration.

Deliverable: Tech Memo Summarizing Findings from Feasibility Study

HC WTP Misc. Enhancement

Per discussion with CRWA, it is desired to enhance current design of splitter box and chemical
mixing mechanism in the Improvements project to enhance chemical mixing efficiency. Engineer
will review the current design and propose modifications for design revisions.

. A-14
4
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

In addition, CRWA staff expressed maintenance concerns with the proposed decant ponds. A
better solution is desired by CRWA staff for plant residual handling. Engineer will perform a
preliminary engineering design to look at alternatives for im proving plant residual handling
process. Recommendations can be incorporated in the final design of the membrane
improvements project.

Deliverable: Tech Memo Summarizing Residual Handling Improvements

TASK 9.0 — OTHER SERVICE TASKS, CLARIFICATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

Other service tasks will be negotiated with CRWA as needed, including additional studies and
investigation as required to support recommended solution and/or as required to address system which
may become affected as a result of the proposed work but not originally envisioned or as added by
CRWA. These other services may include the following and will be authorized by CRWA in writing for an
additional fee as agreed upon by CRWA and the Engineer:

Any additional meetings, outside of those listed herein

Pilot study analytical laboratory testing

Pilot plant construction and pilot equipment

Pilot testing chemicals

Hydraulic transient analysis

Topographic survey performed in the HC WTP Improvements project will be used. Any

additional survey that is needed as identified during the PER phase will be performed in the

final design.

Any off-site survey work outside the plant fence line

Subsurface utility engineering

9. Geotechnical Report performed in the HC WTP Improvements project will be used. Any
additional geotechnical borings and laboratory testing that may be needed as identified during
the PER phase will be performed in the final design.

10. Phase 1 and Phase 2 environmental site assessment (ESA)

11. USACE Permitting

12. Archeological investigation Services

13. ACI-ADI review for ADA compliance (anticipated for the final design phase)

14. Computational fluid dynamics (CFD) modeling

15. Electrical studies such as short circuit, coordination, motor starting, and arc flash studies
(anticipated for the final design phase)

16. Plant-wide security system design

17. FAA permitting

18. Physical laboratory scale maodeling

19. Drawings will be developed in 2D version of AutoCAD

20. Site landscaping

N

o N

/\ \/ A-15

ARDURRA



valey

DIFHTFS B DODYETE & G o [ 33 oF T 5 ] [ T \iuld puE 1j8iq] Hiodey Bupesu g AEU @ aig|a Ty
ooozrTr 5| - 5 DaDs T [ BT ot B [ a ar [ AMPIYES|S T Y
VB[00 (I13nG PuS maaaY AYjigeRnsU0
WO 5 S| w05 WHEITE 3 0T G| B 3 G % &3 ¥ SIRwI 1703 A8 G
006§ B LD [CENET TODLEIT 5 ot oF ¥ 5 T a3 3 udj=eq VOVDS PUE ‘j0stue]
CGTSTAT 5 |GG PO § | GIERTHIS CEEEN GO Woors 5| ot 3 = 5 ]|
QOTSSEL 5 |O0T69T § | COOLGATS |0DGZGETE EEE worer 5| 8 3 3 ¥ ~Ulsag GopaNtang 31 PUe Taand vAH|
oovaT'IL $ s H op'as OD'FSITL ] 0PI B 33 aw T [] n 3 9 :Enuﬂ_ﬂ;:ﬁ.._:‘u—dﬁ
oo'0TLeT 5 - s op'as OTOTLYT B anuTLvr H 3 ob or fd i [] Uliag |eanyan:
C0TOS’L. 5] - H oS CToNs’s H 00'0s's B "W 3 (3 2 40, IU[S pUE Ap)|
. H B - B - S FANAEIY G005 DU ARG L
DODRLTE  §| - S| 05 W 5 DORLTT 5| @ B o R v v R
COOIEOE § 5| odos oonIz oz 5 L [3 (3 [ ot [ [3 T T ueid Tudid pauAjucid
Tror g S (G wWomar 5| @ W 3 ot o 3 [ E] ] g o
PATafUE|d SHs/InoAe| uojsurde duip)ing Tupepg
00aGss 5| - S| ooos T w0Ese HEES 9T 9T 3 ] TheRTIE (13
D321 PUE RIoBNSduEd) wiareks Jiu pRzsRIdWIGy
O0OCER 5| - S| ooos G IO d G ER ot o ] IRGA| AUl E S3mag e Y]
T BECEH EEE Y 3 3 oF 3 z
J2{5UER PUE SYLIEL [T ‘Sling 1§ ALE A3} d13
wosse 5 5| o005 O0UssH 5 woisE 5| 05 ¥ 3 ot ] TNOATI/IUTE FOWNG Eumeaeg
oLl §| - 5 e [T GOGLLIE % 3 3 ¥ oF g WRGRE| AT PaT) SULIGUOP
oS 5] - B WO0EE 5 00258 5| @ 3 3 o v TORE[/IUTE EAO[TITE SUEIGUapy|
oO0sKG 5| - B ooas CEg 5 (TR 5 55 (3 3 [ B TdWnd pag) auriquey
[ERrAE WD 1Y WIPING 73] UALGoEnea| T T W
TUlMEID KOE PUE TUOIEN[TAT WRIsAS SunIGWwIRGY
Ud[53g Jupioauiug ATUlWald] 1T
NSISIC INNINISNS AVNIAI I - B 37
ulijzag umu|a (P Z 1eig)
o 3 B Y [0 T [ i3 T T T ] 0 o T T e i 5 ) L e ] [ 3 T [ 51 a AOMLS (01 TN - 0 E 3%
00ESTE 5 S| ooos 5[ 00ESTH 5 {2390 2IH [BG1AnG U0 355) 395u3dK3 181 13300
000LECr 5 B ooy 5 woLcor  § | vie 3 ozt ) (3 T Vogog ApNIS 0| °E
WO § HEEEE WEEs 5 W% §| &% oI TE T ToRERIDo1d|
oaenL'sT H = H ooes o0'09L’sT H DO H ) o E 9t BUmnEEY dn-Ues
OUGGD0r 5| 0LTLE  § | ODLXLES [eozzzss  |oomoree  § COTONEE  §| 41C o o7t o 5T TRWITD3r3E UaLnIog VHEIg
s - 5| ooas - B g G TRUSs puE| TE
1wowidojanag uatnzeq ullsa 4 3001 301
DOBOLE 5 H oo'os 0O'0ILGE B OD'O9L'ET H [ T or or (3 [33 1o3meid Jupsariofd| rg
- KA 101 NN =0 £ 470
R L ] [Goos ooucls  Toowatwz s [aowict 3 [ewocest 5| GE |0 AT T o O T T T T T Esy 0 o T T W Tl T v o == NOILVTIVAT IALYHUILTY IANVUT WA SO E AL
Wz 5| - s ooos OOSLCT  § |009LLE S 3503 12H [101GNS A 355 samundg 73¢) 350/a1d]
0G0 % 5| oogs wWoEE 5 W@y 5| @ g W 0 v T SARELITY - Goqmon|
T 5| ooos oromr 5 00000 B v g v ¥ T WAWAE[aRS Y GALEIIY 9 UG - T Goqtiop]
0D'ORY B H ooos coeny 5 oo'oer s r 2 sdoqmop| vz
0I'SITEY 5| oL 5| comLts 00BLLTS o0esLIL § oooszT Tl 5 v r E k] ¥ B uopeniens sapewRlv] £T
OTORLEE § S| 005 | CE OUOREOZ S| wEF OF £ 3 v 0 (530 [nIqw3U03 pUE 1A LA0IAS) SrRElsTY| 1T
G S| w@os [ aUTNOSE S T £ oF | B[] pUR UDR30][6) E0a] 1T
NGV VAT ALVALLIY SNVOINII - TEATE,
WNPURICWIY [E3U39L UijEag jo SjEeg,
[T T S T T T o] T 3 [aoaits s o o e B [ o el [ e o= O 0 N T T DES e e ) BT 53 5 T [OHINOS ALNVNG anv. VAV IS3(ON ¥ HIN3D - 0T 48]
wolre 5| - s o005 §|oaove ¢ 1503 S7H [3019R5 U0 %5) $95U306] 158 30load]
m ; e - T
TOSBLS 5| 009 §| GOGAES laGazs WoEEr 5 g 5| o 3 i ] Fujsion] plw radar 5T
oooreLr S| - 7 0005 _ ORI 5 OUTRELT 5 (1] 3 [3 MDY RAUIIL] wT
[BU234) BUT joa3uEs Ao
N T G ooveeTs (G095 DOSETRE 5| Wt 5 3 T [ o @ 1
oIy §| - 5| ooos 0T04TS 5 [ H 3 T [ B ] 0 (RIupiS0 W s5aila d p oz an] SUURRAW 190[6dd| £
N L 007555 ] wower 5| 8 G 3 7 T ¥ TURaa N oYM Ueid Tiam aleaa] T
10 ALNYND ONY INSINGSVRVIA 3104 TWIRID - 01 ¥
1 | | usngioesg yweL] yemians] nsel]
[ 5] 5] 5] ] 5] ) _foose s |ooowe $Tonser §Toosor s |oosor ¢ [ooeor s [oosee & |ovorr & onere ¢ |over S |ooser 5 [eown 5 amen < omet slonosr §{oo0et € [oooBt S [0yscc §|odscr s |cdost s |Gowoa S [
(0] dn-zimw LIy eR/EW] | braumay) =a0 #oyaeqe  [smoW oy ujlpy | osasnig | & JRudsg {man [(7T) SWH WUSES | aEpusiEs T [} [} { { )3 Lwsone o | ajepads |~ Wd'is | DQEReDs | edjadiag [Geiiod
uad(mey | anscanpy fweimeeans) vy kidng imong ranpay | -nsnpsy | peavoy | prow, avaus | viNz) | aming g g g Many) | Fngpypu) [ anasjuuy)  swsos) 3| eanig) | gome w0y
a3 proy m | Pl [leerausl 1@ Wz org (13 Toid 35 Wl | s 0
150304)
3
s s
ST suGang. LNGH-U I prIRUnE BN

DIRWNST 334 FIGJT JO [AAF]
astyd ulisaq Jupaau|dug Anujwasg
AUILIIAGIHUI] IURIGUIBY d LM DH YMMED



Taleg

osseaueor s | o9so's ¢ [onass‘or s [oaows'er § [ ooSteTs 5 [ OOEOCBGE 5 | OOTACLr 6 |O0TOZERG 5 [00BINE S| v | Ot wr | oe | w [ om ] v | om - S O T T osr | =z
[oovzane 5 Joros [f00s. Toos. Taows. 000G % J00ksT 5 | 00w B S T [ i i [ 0 [ T ] T e [
0ITLSY F x H CEEH DUTLSY s |ooeesy S
IR $ oo O wower 5| 81T v T T (3
WooST 5 T ooos oSt 5 T T o

T T ooos v B - B
0008ZE  § S| caog oocae 5 00T 5| @ ¥ oF ¥ TUIWGoREAg |
WoLs 5 T w0 wores 5 wnrs 5| oF 3 ER SR 1903 953 11
I S| caos 0aCaTG 3 000056 5 [ [ T T TI385U VD Pt avd) 1531 Bjeas-isuag|
a0C09E 5 5[ coos e W00 5| 9% (3 W T iGF HERGUY SANEIENG doTrag)

B G B = 5 T H ToAUG O L 303 ApTas Al 5]
CUSLTIT  § 5 oS | N COSLTTT $ w |G Texovdn] v T8
o % Jooas 3 [rros. Wserst v [onsmT 3 [cooorer 5] Wt @ @ @ T o W[ W b = i T T T T T o o T
COS6IT s = B 7 [CE3 _ _ 00'SEYT BEEE
WO0GEE 5| - 5 wm | | CEEEE OUREE 5| G o oIt O
O9ZaNaE 5 3 [@otornac s [oatize & [ooowetor 5] st 0 o 3 i v o a o | oo o T [ T o S 3 < T @

O H Coos C0TISE HEEEE (1500 52H |mGIN5 UD %5] s83uadxg X5u L 30[aly)
wearTt 5 BE WeTT  § tooartt 5| & o T Taodar i Gl
wWewsE 5| - B e woua0st 5| G5t a (3 ] st ST AU QO] 5o0aY Faseod Wpasui| vg
o 5| - HGES oo 5 Toone 5| W [ [ w0 w £ TPUR3 GAML I9]

WOH'ST 5 s oons i R T ' T @ T W AESI[GaY BUlpURd PUE V|E €3
OB 5 5| ooos WooTsT WowEsT 5| W T 7 T ] 3 TU73014 put GoRGA0Y BUpUn] JUSMG JOAL|TTa
00'009'sE B 5 0ons DO'D0Y'ST 5 0000I'ST B (33 1 ] 3 cw [ E[TEEEECTR) IPNNE LIAAS BOAL| T

- 5 5| oo - T g 5 © eIz ey enaady Napin| €9

ooarezt s S| ooes [ worest 5| 9% O av T TN Bupeew T3
9 UDIEIAS2Id U0 romd ‘epuale Tuliaaw,
*uopuaedodd doysniom
5331035 JUD4ANS NOLVOITAY SHIONAS 3USNT NOAL =0 180L|
% I S IS [ T3 a 3 [ = v v T o T q 0 T O O o T CEE = 0z [ ] BIIL AL NGIVNIONOO3 fON35Y AIGIVAND3H - 05 TieL
WWET 5 S| oaos | EaE GG 3503 521 [S101G75 UG $,5] $39u0aR 32 150G 1]
L S| co0s | COETS 5 awars 5| ot a 3 T T 73 PUE UopaLgns D131 E3d] 75
00TLOL 5 B oTos OO0 5 00°0T0E [ o [ [ [3 T pue K I s
WerL 5 5| oa0s WOWE 5 oz 5| o v (3 T 0 oI DURaei g UeneueEe| T8
1uipgRme ‘epuals Bunaaw uopesedosd|
(z o1 dn) silupeRaly uejRUlRIEED fHY 1901
CA B WOrL % C L T v 3 T T TR
9 'uopeIuasad W(dJamog ‘rpualiz Jupaaw|
‘uepieidasd (z 01 dn] supamy uopeupioT] DIIL|
5 L AL NOLIN IGO0 Ao SN AHOLNA NG30 = 0 % w11
|
[Gehtcy s [ ooserios | [eemriee < [ouecat & [onvmrai & weur T I3 [ T T T 0 O T o e ) T Ve T VT e v e T o W10 SHILIINDNT ARV NN - 08 40
00TES'ST N 5 oS COTESST § | 0TTESSE § (1200 T |m01qns uo 5] sasuadag 5oL 1a[lg
GUAOELT 5 |aTPAl 5| G0ERRES laoTts | eooesd 5 caTan e T % ¥ v T 3 T ] o v
Bu99w WAWKD[ANIP T VRIS WD gIamag|
*epunde Jufioaw: 'vonesndasd dousyiom Mmooy y3d
oML 3| - H WL § WL 5| W v i T 3 3 [ ] TTY
iodiomad ‘opuse Jujjoaw ‘uo(teiedad
doysom aAREwaY SULP|ING AURIGUIW
B B B ©0Cs 5 = B [] sdoysiom 2398s| Tr
seans| ey,
151 ] fs] 151 (EM]_|00'Sc 5 |00 § | 00SEL 5 |00%dt & |00%0z 5 |oa'sat & |oosck §|oobct §|ovste 5 |oower 5|oo%or & |coove & |oowrt §|oowor & |oooy: 5 [ooove $|ooew 5 |ooste § |00siz & |oooer 3 |onasc $ fowy
WL | enjan] TEewns Sanpry | 700 TO3/09T  [DNORIGOL| WY | 4o3es0ly | JBUMEG | JSuln | (el | IWa/US) | SlaE | SReSPS | 1iusps T T T T ¢ ¢ (WS | (\oa | 19EPS0s | a5 | WnEpavs | fecpupa [Uonfed
wedjereL | ans NPy Hiwel [e0Ians eunpy | -sinply | peawey | e Q| avaus | wNT | Ao wy | waus nnshzy) [anisppav) 11| so0id) | wome rowpayf | vofor
a3 oy | Wiled |Bncleus  un | Bulod [efesd sl Buglod | o 0N
i)
o
Hoid s
UG E G L

Aewiisz 394 Y3 JO [
aseyd udisoq Jusooujduz Aeulwpiasd
FuIwanidw| JusIqUD dLwm JH ¥MED



SieZg s)0s iS5 [ooeoss [ese  [z495 [GELS [ 0505S _ Jos  [eiris  Jer  [ec06es  [viL i ] (e
- 05 [ - ] - H - B - s = s - B 3 5 B T - T - s
- 0§ [1] - Q - E = k3 = [ 2 3 = 5 - s @ $ = 3 = H A A
= 05 g = 0 - 5 = 5 = H - T = T - s - T - T = 5 [
* 0s as = 1] a 5 2 s N 3 - 5 2 B B T = B = 3 = B S30|AIFS [EUCHIPRY 8 XSELIGL'T
N o8 0s - 1] = s - S 5 s = 5 z 5 = T - T - T - B BLT
05 - ] G 5 - s - s B 3 > B - 5 - ] & T g T L7
0% =~ [0 P H = s - B * T n s - 3 - H = T g B %3
19is 08S's or = s % s a1g'k B zsr 5| 9T S0k 3 S| - 5| = ] = s ApPMS 19]id BUBIGUBN £ HSELiGL T
255 9zl oL |- H = s ” 5| . ¥ SET T 5w 06T 0B 3 G - T = 5 [2A3 aAjeUla))y BUBIqUal iz X5eLiSLE
03 - 0 2 5 * 5| » 5| - $ " 5 - E 2 B - E = 5 ECENEEEST
0% - a 3 3 = s - T B 5 - S - B - T = 3 = 3
QELS yPEY 3 - 5| =. 35| = 5| - T ¥IOZ BE (od HE - B g 7| - B Yoda ] sbupesy 1003 Wes | Ubjsaq ADlaain: 3
LES gz0L 8 ¥ 1 sla T s 5 £[o = Ll = sfo B 3|0 azo'L HE - HE - 5[0 olwap Yaa] [eu|d Jwgnsigz
Z4! VEET 8 D = Tlo . H £ slo % HE ¥O0'Z D 06E HE B T[o Z HE * HE olap Yse | |eud a1edaldigZ
i N H I G H = 3 - 5] = ¥ 55 HE 06T T[T 5T [T {3 HiD % s HURSa MalAay OWap Uoalive
1€ 20 I - 5[0 - s - 5[0 - 5[0 3 5|0 - F 9T0F 5% - HE - HE WA Yoo L YeIq JWanSie e
0SES 959'LL S va = H - s EFT B 3 g BIES B3 agE L HE - 3 = H - T SBUWEIQ %0C 2Jedaldiz¢
188§ ¥68Z¢_§| Ock | es 5[% = 3 - 5[0 B |0 [ O 0E9'S s[¥e = HE 3 s[® - HE OWaW yoa | yeiq siedaldiz
Q0983 8TL's H 4 = <! = B = 5| . T SCT'L 5[0 [EE0 s[e = £ TELT B - 5 PUE ||SIA 34S [BRIULE L'
as G = 0 = 5 e s * B - £ - § = H - H = £ = 5 2803
[i] 17828 TSELS 5| eve ZL8 E] [] = 3 [1] 050§ 0§ 9IF’L _§ zZi 85052 § 213 0¥0'Fl  § ZL €T § [ YLy § 1} = § 1] Yioday BuyRau[bUs Aeujiljisid| 0
[ oS 7 s[_ o = s 3 H = B - s - T - H - B - < - 3 OL'L
[i] [H - H [1] =, 5 = s - H " £ = $ [ 5 = 5| - K = 5 3
[ 0% = H 0 - B = s = B 3 5 7 H g s - B 5 s = <
0 0§ - 0 = 5 = g = B - s - B g H - 5| - T = 5
[} 0% - = T - 5 - B = 5 - T = s = T - g - B [1laumQ [} sBujea 55818014 UBSeq
] 513 9es g o ] = s s 5 = g " s 2 5 ISt HE 75 i = 5 — PURdaIN JOOIy UBsa0-ald;
[} 0% * 1] = £ = 5 - s = 5 < T - 5 = B = 5 = T sBUpean ¢
] 0% = 0 - B 3 $ = 3 - B = T = 5 - T - s - t E
§ o5 ] 3 HEL 9 = ¥ 3 5[ = s < B = T = B = B - B < T HUjS59001d 9910A01i T
bZ/L g[o8 0 058 v28'L 9 - * 2 s = 5 = £ = H - 5 - B VISL 5D - T U0[ERS|UWPYAUSWAEEUE N oa0ld] |-
gc0'c  $|o% 03 8% BFET bL l S 0 8EL s 8 - S [1] = § 0 = 3 [1] 2 $ 0 LS2 S 3 €561 § L = $ [] uopeys|uWpYRUIWIbTURK 3103l0.d| 0')
= SIDIAHSS DISVE - AHYWIWNS HSYL
1503 %S ns %e 1500 SINOH SINoH j509 aUney 1509 - i
] o BB . = Ju] ‘'sejelo0ssy % eidng
TWI0L AT 5306 3015 93] ava J3SUBUT V53[0 id B 7339
uoday BuussulBug Aeujwjsid
dli OH YMAD




I<INH

August 10, 2023

Yue Sun, PE

Water Treatment Practice Leader/ Sr. Project Manager
Ardurra Group, LLC

3115 Allen Pkwy Suite 300

Houston, TX 77019

Dear Ms. Sun,

Thank you for the opportunity for KWH Engineering to provide HVAC engineering consulting service for
the Canyon Regional Water Authority Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration System Improvements project.
We are pleased to propose the followings for our scope and fee.

Scope:
Preliminary Design Phase

o  Assess the HVAC/Plumbing/Fire Protection requirements for two (2) improvement alternatives
for the membrane building improvements, including:
1) Expansion of the existing membrane building
2) Construction of a new membrane building to house new equipment

e The HVAC/Fire Protection tasks include project kickoff, information/data collection, code review
and analysis, confirmation of design criteria, site visit, development of PDR, OPCC, and
development 2D schematic layout (20% level design), etc.

Fee:

Project Management: $720
Preliminary Engineering Design: $16,920
Total (lump sum): $17,640
Assumption:

One site visit (conducted on July 5, 2023). Any additional site visits will incur an extra fee upon request.
Thank you very much! We are excited and look forward to working with you on this project!

Sincerely,
Sophi Feng, PE
Manager

KWH Engineering LLC



[

Y aurpesn o e & dnawng e o L e S magS | LT oL e . o
—_— [ U — Qg @ dngou KTANg [enuapy 4 st NG US| s ALV ety Mmwinglasiaig *eeanenessnn ugg czm N weg
Jeioymg S1UO Moo [ a1 R e L - — Aamrg iy
T ‘\‘,.1 — ! = : _ R ? T == L T g i i BN T ! H : ] : i PISUSLEI UGN StgmmML e _m
1 : ' i ¢ : i £ ' v i ' 1 ¢ I 1 1 PROTCITIY  SUGLDL wow Tl o_|
| i : ' Il . | : : ( i ' ' ' i i 1 P : ' | 3 ] ¢ 1 E
' 1 i : t : | 1 ' i i ' | ' i i : ' ; i i ! i ¢ i ———
! 3 : b | L £ b : 4 ’ ! ! £ ¢ 1 ; g RO RS TR0 daey
; : - - ; . . - - - ; - - — | i P 1 i i ' ; i ; } LTIk v e gey elug g usy
i : : : i ) i | , . : ¢ i i i oo i | I | | | i ! + Rz whw o
| ] i | | i | ” ) : | i ' i i i | I ' : | i | . L R
B 1 3 I 1 t ] ' i i t " i 1 1 T 1 | 1 [} i 1 1 T i SR EIM  pRiL NG BATR 00 AR g B3aL
k | ! i ! ! ! ! ! _ ; : [ i ! ! K i . : - : > ! ! ; USRS bzoutig wwug Ioeieujea) udjse g
f i ! i H | ' | i 1 | i i ' . i : = - - - i | ) : wel P vEniciT wlsmagl o100 NG UBiSA [y patudanuy
3 1 ' i ] a8 " 1 ' i ] 1 il T i : [ 1 1 1 * v 1 1 1 i I CLuGUZI anL Iz Ny U aLaILIYUT I0M o v ON €T
| : | H i ; | : : : ; i H ' H ¥ ¥ ] i E ! ) t h i b Crusii UG czezmens A oa {aikios T o1 dpms Aipaees e
W : i : i | , | : | | , i ; : : : | : , i : : | i CuuRES s [P
| t 1 1 | H | 1 B W h 1 3 | W s W _ ¥ W " , 3 ! . ' LT T cTATM AL wAop ogt SHIEL SAIRE [OUOIHIPEY oV 0D A0R)
| ; H i } ' i ) 1 i ' ' ; ' L ] ' 1 i I ' i ' i ' i i SELCTONLUGN  CICIG NG shengr Gueag QM 111
i f 1 t i ] * b 1 1 1 L) ] t i ] s il it i ] 1 t ] i i I3 (Amg #34A19E fruinppy) wonderaseg
i r i t i t T t 1 1 i v i i I ! i i t % 1 4 L3 1 k 1 ] EEHLL UoW tucLa T okap oy Dusmnsgy punaiByien dLM 0'L Wery
i ! ! ! ; I i ! I ! 4 : ! : : ! f 4 { 7 - 7 ! | : VL sawosmmswes susmees wewg oy AL
I i | : : i : : ' :
+ . h i i ' i i i h HOML & a3
; i i i ; | : | | : : ; ! : | : : i ; . ; : ; ! BN, B3 e B P e peaa
' ' : ! + h ' ) I + 3 | ' B : : i ' : ' 1 i : ' RZTINL TR i vatay fsna ajacuicu3 r'p
! : ! k ; 1 ! 1 ! t s ! I : + 2 ! t ! - - ; i T sowy 1911 1ty Pl sty DAL
. i | i : : | : : | | | : | i i | i : | i i . aaL o1 0l iy
' : i : + : ' s : ' i | . : ' | i | | P i PO UDH AARG TS pus uearmawaIog uiesy ang e |
| 5 ' 1 * E ' 1 ' ' | i v 1 ' i i il ' ! AP DE-BASH LA UAG Pl ung Mepy Guneari aiand ara Lor
1 . | 5 f i \ 5 | ' f i ' ' i ' 1 : ' ! unjieseiliosu)
A N T S N N A - T T T NS S ——
: i I ' ' ' ' L e
. ] ' ' H ' ” 1 i ' ' ' i | i ] | i 1 SSCPELABCI L CTLLL ) wAep gy URZAIDE MAAEY (AN GllAT €' P
i t 4 | ' i ' ' : v | ' | I ' 1l i i 1 CrEOmL peM AL ML wkem or usEHiEdy uning g e
: | ' i . ' i | 0 ' i 1 I ! | I I ' i doumyioRIOIEE]
A ! 2 ! 3 ) : ! 4 ; ! : ; ) § ! ! : ! SAEP DUSBAT TN L oW CiZmE ue heD g1 samnposdo Jumng 1’5 o
f v i : I : : : . B ! [ 2r
b T i ] t 1 1 i P ' ¥ 1 1 ' ¥ {ywa, ol
: . | ; i i | ] i | | i ; i ! i | | ' IUOAPRY) 88310195 odng vaes i
i i ' ¥ | | 1 E ' | B i 1 N i ' i REITEND) Ui whew gor Buming dwsma nomL omae | iy |
L 1 ! H i A 3 £ I A, b i & 5 I ! f TS ke UINIANS O30L H3d F'E or
i H ] : : i i 1 : ' i i t i 1 E ' SENCentUOL g cEATa s vAmoe WD AmENGS €5 | gt
! E ' [ | ¥ X 3 t i ! £ ' A i i ' SERLEUIL L cRzans s oy 0| FU[PIOI] FHY 18307 £ .
: ! ] ! : i ¢ ! ! f ¢ ! : i ! f | \ SESICINDTLAAL  cememies stman ummESMeD OIS |t
i i i ' 3 i ' | s i | ' | | | s ' | [
T i 3 1 ] 1 3 H
: | H : i r | | i ; i i | ' i : ' ' I FUTEVIS  Cutugies  wAes o i S(RpIse) Asprnbay oy NerL | uc
i i ' 5 | : I 1 i ' | | s i | I i ' ! ' relve L TR BEUCd KOOUTd [Tz | s
; | : H ' ; | i I | | | : ; 1 ] | i s i yorzuies whe unaseioau duaiisy | pg_|
' 1 P i 1 i | | [ 1 ' ' ' 3 i ' ' I | OIS hen L —— D o
i 3 ! £ : : ! ! § * ! ! : L 3 £ : j ; ICREITI eENd Aty 195 UTI %0 PUE Y3d W0 Ians 26 ]
I ' i ' h 1 H ' . i I H ' ' . | i : . | UERLGATITITING KWL ki E Y S T
' . | ' ' v | [ ' i 1 i | : i I i . . | LT LT T T Hocioy Ourisuunbys Ainuiaed o't o |
! i ! ) ! : A " L . H ! ) ! H ¢ 4 . k ) SFPALIE UBIATUeD
! D ! ! ! ! ! ! : ! 1 ! i ! : ! " ! i L ! SHTIIVTION W UG TROE  (mAD BUA ARy AlGTENNSLED £
i t 1 } ' | H ' ' n : s ' _ I L ' 1 ' | 1 FUGTVaN sk gL ARG 160D KU o1 11
H ' . i 1 | ' | | i 3 i | ' i ' i i | t i EEeTOL ver 'nivpazi Vodeng uijway aurdiasn cr e
: } | ; 4 H v ! ! H i i | g i ! H H : | 1 i PLCDNLUSH LTINS ndep gp ympi U 1y
r i | 1 : ; I I : ' ; i i ' ) ' ' ) ' i
I i I H T £ 1 ! t ' [} 3 i3 1 1 1 1 3 1 t
v i i . i ' ' 3 : i i i ! ' i : i i H I L T 5z
| i 1 t ] I ' 1 i i | v ' i [ | ' L ! FEwE S i
; ¥ ' £ | H g i i . ' i : : i 1 : : i =
i £ : ' ! ' i I ' i s i ' ¢ ' ' i wiue g ™
I : : : { | i i | 1 : i | f i i | FE RO Lo sAep ca T
! ¥ ! £ ! 4 ! : L | ; £ 4 ! L . ; I ! 4 ! STRIZVESAL  pIZVEeN b op e
. i 1 0 I : : ¢ P I ' : i i t i s ' i ' i AL g sken 0y
: | : : | | : | ' I ' 1 I | | ' : : ' ] : [
: i ' | 1 : i ' i : i 2 : ! ' ! ' ! ! ! TImIm L s g
1 i 3 i 1 1 i i 1 3 1 1 I 1 b 1 1 il i I
i t 3 ] i 1 t i 1 T 1 1l I 1 b 1 ' 1 k] t tosiard  eman
t " b i El ) t I ' ] i 1 ) T ] I i i 1 ' ' tusimen, wepgr I
. i : V . H
" ! v " B ] | ” " £ " i i ! ' ; " : P 5 : cumifman,  odop joe A 1ol sirma Y 0°T YN
t 1 r ] i 1 t t 1 t 1 1 ' i 1 1 i T ] 3 I
t | i t ' | 1 i 1 1 ' 1 1 s ' 8 £ ' ! R AU Gegae) oz il cozEg Auny prie Buppuny sagey
| q ' ! ! : : | H : i ] § £ ] | 4 b 4 5 P olegerl COMBNS ooy ey sy surus
! i ! H ! ! H ! 1 : t : H t i t i ! * | 24T TTW U Emond whiasy uulien|eA3 snieslhy o'
| : i ' | H : ' H ‘ ' H I ' ' ' | ' 1 i ulyteq [endonog
1 e | L i ! ' ' : t ' i ' | 1 | i | 3 ' GLLVEGRM  ciazreny e pus ool snag anjeury T2
d i ; i 3 d ; | H i ! ; ! ! ; } i | ! i SETTHIURUON  CUMMOUSH WIDSL ke pue awey uanonbd aeg 1T
v | : i | ¢ i : i b : i '
: ' “ ! i i ! ' v ! “ " ! “ P " I 1 T 1 CLLTOPEM  CPLD voW [shep gy USIENIRAT RAINTNISIY Sumsquin 07 Y8RL L]
' I i I i ' | 1 ‘ i I ' ' : ' i ' 1 ' 3 ! (puuapas
' i ' i : ' I 1 ' i ' ' I ' ' i ' | : ' 1 ! i TORL e de ) 99 .)€ S0k ‘0N Quaay] exmilaig [
: | ' " ' ' : ! i | : : " | 1 ; i ' ” : ' : ' i ouitn vk et e wnta L |
' ' 1 1 i t 1 i i 3 i ' 1 1 ' ¢ 1 (patmuo
i ! b 1 i " W t 1 W 1 1 1 i ” v i * 1 1 1 CICUEY  wARp IT 001 T 5 T N Bunaay ssadaig " _
' : : . ' i I i | i i : 1 : I I : i : i i : ' [
i ' ' 3 i 1 ' ' i 1 1 v 1 v " I 1 | : i 1 1 t “ ETTR) thorglid  Aepy 0Ll 4 G| ol Daneayy
' : 3 i . : ¢ | ; : ‘ ‘ i i P : I ' i \
i / ¥ ' ! H 5 : ) | t ,N [ ¢ ' - ! ¥ ! : ! ! B EUVTLUS  Chwmld  SAPTG  AnenD pus MawsSeu i
1 : ‘ t + i I ' ' ' : : i
' i ' B ' ' | i 1 1 . : i | ‘ ' i ' . ¢ I ' I ' e cuzush  cimuon bepy (B uss 4 01
i i ' I v ' t i ' ' ' ' 1 ' ' i 1 i ' ' | ' ; L comusl  cIviaten ki Pree
” i : : : : _ , ! Co , : _ , : ' , : : ; ; ! : S S i it il ey
Lt S 5 w0 1 T T e Y 1 T et R S T T Yool vbue T coiien  comn ced teded—cnGowwestespata s e |- umimer ] ——

3S¥Hd SNIHIINIONT AYNINMTE
SuIWIARILL) SUEiqLY dIn OH

YMHD




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

[ pare | SUBJECT [ AGENDA NUMBER _|

09/11/2023 AwARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CRWA 23-09-054

INITIATED BY JoHN KAUFMAN / DAVID MCMULLEN

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approval of a construction contract award with RAM Utilities, LLC for the CRWA FM 1518 Water
Transmission Line Relocation Project in the amount of $731,420.79.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION _|

Four (4) construction bids for the project were received on August 29, 2023. Three (3) of the bids received
satisfied all the bid requirements and are considered gualified bids.

On August 31, 2023, Utility Engineering Group (UEG) determined that RAM Utility, LLC submitted the lowest
cost qualified bid and recommends that RAM Utility be awarded the construction contract for the base bid
amount of $731,420.79. UEG's letter of recommendation is attached.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

Approximately 20.02% of the construction project (or $146,430.22) would be reimbursable. The remainder
(about $584,990.57) would not be reimbursable.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-09-054

Be r RESOLVED that a Construction Contract award to RAM Utilities, LLC for the CRWA FM 1518
Water Transmission Line Relocation Project in the amount of $731,420.79 is approved.

Adopted this 11% day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent;

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



=X

~ LTILITY ENGINEERING GROUP

August 31, 2023

Mr. John Kaufman

General Manager

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130

Re: Canyon Regional Water Authority — FIM 1518 TxDOT Water Transmission Main

Relocation
Recommendation for Award

Dear Mr. Kaufman,

Utility Engineering Group, PLLG (UEG) has reviewed the bids received on Tuesday, August 29,
2023, for the Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) FM 1518 Water Transmission Main
Relocation Project. CRWA received four (4) bids for this project. Of the four bids, one bid
contained a math error, and one bid did not include all required forms to be submitted as noted
on the attached bid tabulation. The project was advertised in the San Antonio Express News on
July 20" and July 27", 2023. The project was also posted on CIVCAST for the duration of the

bidding process.

UEG recommends awarding the lowest cost, most responsive bidder, Ram Utilities, LLC, for the
total base bid of $731,420.79. Ram Utilities, LLC met all requirements in the bid documents and
their bid submittal satisfied all requirements for CRWA. Ram Utilities, LLC has provided the
required bid security, information required of the bidder, and qualifications statement as required
by the bid documents; therefore, we have no reservation recommending approval of this project
to Ram Utilities, LLC.

Sincerely,

ber—F

flity Enginer,ing- Group, PLLC
Office: (830) 214-0521
davidk@uegpros.com

Attachments: Bid Tabulation

{0 N, INION AVENLE  NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS 78130 TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM: 18712




SINER
OL NOILIJAY NI 81 30I4d LINN Vol W31l HO¥Ya INNOWY TY.LOL OL 39Yd WYCH ald AaNDIs any
LYHL HOLOVMLINOD HLIM QIWNIANOD| oNIavI]- OF WAL SNITNO HOMYT HLVIA| SINIWILY.LS SNOLLYDIST YN0 ONISSIN. :Saj0N
00°8L+'851'L¢ 00°Z9Z's¥64 52°259'99.% £6°c81'9068 LS00 lg ILYNEILTY TYLOL
(3408 ¥ %OVr) SHIVS SNISYD ol
00'£8s'8ZLS 692 00°418$ 00°01L'Shvs 542 00'064L$ 00°¥S8'081$ 5v2 00°9v9s ¥} '208'5823 §vZ 981911 Fal ¥ ONISYO T331S .87 HLIM 0L "ON W3 LI OIS 3SVE Z0v1d3y
a8 ILYNHILTY
00°Sy£'690°LS 00°20%'9068 STYLZ'LSLS 6.027'1ELS 'LS0D QI8 3svE TVLOL|
00°002'228 004} 00°94$ 00°002'1$ 0044 00'L¢ 00°00%'e$ 0041 00'zs 00'eLl'5l5 004t 59018 AS NOLLY.A393A3Y 7 2QVH9 TWNIJ NOILvH0Ls3y SLsS| 6L
00'706'S$ 898 00'gls 00'256'28 [ 00°8$ 05'86£'28 D 09°5$ SL06P'28 69g cl'98 41 FonadLus| 4
00°06%'¥3 4 00'sPZES 00°000'95 4 00'D00ES 0S°0¥E'28 z STOLLLS 00'00£'68 4 00°089p3 ¥3 SONVHLINS NOLLONYLSNOD a3zMiavls| oL
05'588'/¥5 5139 as'ppes 00°0sp's14 5E} 90opLé 00°6L6'28 [ 00128 00°5¥9'4$ 5EL 00'55% 41 ONISYD 1331S 2% ANV ANIT ¥ILYM .08 X3 40 TVAOWZN|  5b
Q3ddY0 aNY 1114 T18YMYOT
El HLIM 037114 38 OL ONISVO '3dld ¥314kvD 40 TvAOWSs|  +1
00°BS5'ZLE 9/ 050418 00°009'92% \T‘h 00058 00'g4z'e8 8L 52188 00020’ 18 9. 00'SkLS FOVIENI BNISYD T3S -2 X2 40 ININNOQNVEY
00°Si¥'L9LE £ 00°52855% 00°000'09% £ 00°00002§ 00'SEE'9/S g 00's¥b5zS 00°sPe'99s £ 00511228 NOL SONLLLId NodI 31110na] et
00'E0L'¥ES 4 05°15027% 09°000'05% z 90°00052% 00Z10'088 z 00°800818 00°815'8ps z 0065228 AE] (N og) @istgnod) Nail| e
00°08€'L88 L 00°'08E15% 00'000'58% L 00'000983 00'020'z88 L 00°02028% ¥2'285'9018 - ¥ /EGS0LE v3 B431dWO0) X08 ¥ IATWATLYD 08| i+
loo'oog'sszs 572 00°002L8 0005804+ 44 00708913 00°9LY'ShLE BYZ 00'¥85% 00'0¥5'¥L LS §v2 00°085$ il (3508 2 0vr} SUZOVdS ONISYD 3 ONISYD 13318 27| o)
00°582'9ZL$ 6%Z aosles 00°00¥'s¥Le B¥Z 000098 00°008'862¢ 6b2 00°0021$ 00'616'002¢ 6YC 00°L£8S 41 (3¥08) N1 4.1 05210 13,08 8
00°008'9.% s 00°0091§ 00°00Z'crS 8y 00'0068§ 00°008'228 8p 00'5LpS 00'085'z28 8y 00°0L¥ 41 (LN2 N3dO) N1 ¥ 052 12 10,08 g
00'vez'L2g bl 00°90£5% 99°008% 4 00°002§ 00'895's1L8 |2 00°ZFLPS 00°0FL'228 4 00'5895% on TONINOD Dld=valL L
05707 rLS 162 95'8ps 00'0vs'se L6Z 00°028 00'046'28 262 00°04$ 00088418 162 00°05% a1 NOLLYSYd3ud 3LIS 9
0g'000'cls ! 00°00081§ 00°005% L 00'008$ 00'73}'28 L 00'¥9Lig 00'ovs'Lg [ 00'07LLS s1 NOLLYLNIWZ TN 7 Nv1d SNINILYMIA 5
00'000'ss L 00°0005¢ 000058 b 00°008$ 00529'88 L 0052888 00°5.48'g$ L 00'6.85% $1 ONLLSIL WIS Ly ¥
00°9e8'%$ L 00'gegdrs 00°000's$ ) 00'00058 S1°02e'l8 L SLOZELS 00'008'v¢ 3 00°005+S s NOILIZ=NISIA Fdlld ¥ ONILSEL DILY.LSONTAH £
- . NOILY.ANIWI I 7 z
00°050'9% 05 a0'LzLe 000084 0g 00'0L$ 05'290'c$ [ §Z'198 00°5LLE g 05°28 N¥1d NOILI3L0Nd NOILYAVOXT HONIYL,
00'000'06S L 00°00006¢ 00°000'0¢S L 00°0000%8 00'058'8e8 | 00°0588€3 08'Z6v'99¢ ! D8'ZE¥998 s JONVHNSNI ® ‘NOLLYZITIgoW 'SaNO8 L
pig seg
|4 0 0 3] O 4

suope|nqe pig

I'd ‘adnauy peq : Ag paledaly
dNOYD ONIHIINIONT ALITILA ‘w4 Buuzsuibug
SNOLLYOOTI3Y NIVIV NOISSINSNYY L ¥ILVAA 815 N4 - YAAND 3SBYd pue awep josloid

SNOLLYOO T3 NIVIN NOISSINSNYYM.L HFLYM 81GL W “ALIMOHINY ¥31VYM T¥YNOIDIY NOANYD




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoaRD COMMUNICATION
| DATE | SUBJECT | Acenpa NUMBER _ |
09/11/2023 Fixep COST BLENDING ANALYSIS CRWA 23-09-055

INITIATED BY JoHN KaUFMAN / JOAN WILKENSON

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approval of a contract with NewGen Strategies & Solutions to perform an analysis of fixed cost blending
for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating Expenses at a cost not to exceed $17,500.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION _|

CRWA Staff and member entities of the Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch systems desire to determine if there
is an appropriate accounting methodology that could be acceptable between CRWA member entities which
would blend fixed costs for these systems to continue to move CRWA toward a system-wide cost allocation
approach. This evaluation would involve potential revision of the current fixed cost allocation methodology
for the Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Systems.

NewGen Strategies & Solutions, which is familiar with CRWA's accounting system and has performed other
accounting studies for CRWA, was requested to submit a proposal to conduct this accounting analysis.

Their proposal is attached.

[ FInancIAL IMPACT |

The fiscal impact is $17,500.

Motion to approve the following resolution.

-por Giv



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLUTION No. 23-09-055

BE i RESOLVED that a contract with NewGen Strategies & Solutions to perform an analysis of fixed

cost blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating Expenses at a cost not to exceed $17,500 is
approved.

Adopted this 11% day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent;

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



DocuSign Envelope [D: 8E467D06-D6BC-48DE-A7D1-AGDFEE70A4FF

275 W. Campbell Rd.
Suite 440

NewG en . Richardson, TX 75080
St rategl?s & Sgiutlgng Phone: (972) 680-2000

August 29, 2023

Ms. Joan Wilkinson

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130

Re: Engagement Letter—Analysis of Fixed Cost Blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating
Expenses

Dear Ms. Wilkinson:

RBased on our conversations, it is our understanding that Canyon Regional Water Authority (“CRWA”") is
interested in engaging NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC (“NewGen”) to assist CRWA in evaluating
the potential revision to the current fixed cost allocation methodology for the Lake Dunlap and Wells
Ranch Systems. Specifically, CRWA is interested in determining if there is a methodology that would be
acceptable between CRWA members and project participants which would blend fixed cost for these
systems to continue to move CRWA towards more of a system-wide cost allocation approach.

At this time, we anticipate the scope of services of this engagement to include, but not necessarily be
limited to, the following:

= Review up to the last three (3) years of fixed cost allocation specific to the Lake Dunlap and Wells
Ranch systems;

= Based on this review, evaluate potential alternative fixed cost allocation methodologies, or phase-in
methodologies, which would achieve a blending of fixed costs, reflective of any limitations that may
exist with the currently applicable ;

s prepare workpapers and/or other briefing materials to explain the issue to project participants and
the proposed changes to the cost allocation method;

s Attend meetings or other briefing sessions that may be needed to explain the work of the project
team;

= Should project participants desire to implement the proposed cost allocation method or some other
alternative, work with staff on developing the processes and procedures necessary to implement the
chosen methodology; and,

s QOther services as may be requested to achieve the desired project goals and objectives.

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability
www.newgenstrategies.net



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E467D06-D6BC-48DE-A7D1-AIDF5E70A4FF

Ms. Joan Wilkinson
August 29, 2023
Page 2

Proposed Timing and Fees

The Project Team will endeavor to work as quickly as possible to provide CRWA with draft results /
recommendations for consideration.

NewGen anticipates that the fees necessary to execute the above scope of services to be $17,500,
inclusive of out-of-pocket expenses incurred at cost. NewGen commits that those costs incurred under
this agreement will not exceed $17,500 without prior written authorization of CRWA. However, CRWA
specifically agrees that NewGen shall not be required to furnish services or incur expenses above $17,500
without additional funding committed by CRWA.

As services are requested and performed under this engagement, NewGen will invoice CRWA on a
monthly basis for actual hours worked at our then applicable hourly billing rates, plus out-of-pocket
expenses incurred at cost. Our current billing rates, which will remain in effect through December 31,
2024, are as follows:

NewGen Strategies and Solutions

2024 Billing Rates
Position Hourly Billing Rate
Partner $265 — $405
Principal $250 — $405
Senior Manager $225 - $280
Manager $195 — §225
Senior Consultant $170-$195
Consultant $160 - $170
Administrative Services $130

Note: Billing rates are subject to change based on annual reviews and salary increases.

Other Terms and Conditions

This agreement is subject to cancellation by CRWA with thirty (30) days prior written notice provided to
NewGen. In the event of cancellation, all labor and expense charges incurred by NewGen through the
date of cancellation will be considered due at the time notice of cancellation is delivered, regardless of
work product and/or engagement status.

All payments made under this engagement should be remitted to:

NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC
275 W, Campbell Rd, Suite 440
Richardson, Texas 75080

By executing this letter, you agree that the services rendered by NewGen will be performed in accordance
with instructions or specifications received by CRWA and will be provided with the degree of skill and
judgment exercised by recognized professionals performing services of similar nature and consistent with
the applicable industry best practices. You further agree that compensation for services rendered will be
provided to NewGen regardless of the final outcome of the engagement.

Canyon Regional Water Authority
Analysis of Fixed Cost Blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating Expenses



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 8E467D06-D6BC-48DE-A7D1-ASDF5E70A4FF

Ms. Joan Wilkinson
August 29, 2023
Page 3

If this letter and its terms and conditions are acceptable, please execute one copy and return to our
Richardson, Texas office. If you should have any questions regarding this letter and/or require additional
information, please contact Chris Ekrut at (972) 232-2234 or cekrut@newgenstrategies.net.

Very truly yours,

NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC
DocuSigned by:

(s 7). Elart
eI 34BlEAaH0.
Chief Financial Officer

Canyon Regional Water Authority
Analysis of Fixed Cost Blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating Expenses

Not-to-Exceed Fee of $17,500

Signed Printed

Title Date

Canyon Regional Water Authority
Analysis of Fixed Cost Blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Qperating Expenses






CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
[ pare | SUBJECT [ Acenpa nuMBER |
09/11/2023 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS CRWA 23-09-056

INITIATED BY JoHN KAUFMAN / JOAN WILKENSON

[ StaFF RECOMMENDATION

Approval of additional life insurance benefits for CRWA employees through the Texas County and District
Retirement System (TCDRS) at a rate of 0.17% of wages for a cost of $3,413.00 in FY 2024.

[ BackGROUND INFORMATION |

TCDRS is offering additional life insurance benefits for CRWA employees at a very low cost. The additional
cost is included in the proposed FY 2024 Budget. TCDRS desires the CRWA Board of Trustees to pass a
specific resolution authorizing the new life insurance benefits for its employees.

[ FIinaNcIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact is $3,413.00 in FY 2024 and is included in the FY 2024 Budget.

Motion to approve the following resolution.

Lor G



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-09-056

BE ™ RESOLVED that additional life insurance benefits for CRWA employees through the Texas
County and District Retirement System (TCDRS) at a rate of 0.17% of wages for a cost of $3,413.00 in FY
2024 is approved.

Adopted this 11% day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent;

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

| DATE | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER J

09/11/2023° NEw RATE METHODOLOGY FOR HAYS CALDWELL PARTICIPATING MEMBERS CRWA 23-09-057

DORIS STEUBING OF MAXWELL SUD

[ RecommenpaTION |

Approval to take appropriate action regarding the Amended and Restated Regional (Hays/Caldwell Counties
Area) Water Supply and Treatment Contract, made effective February 9, 2021, including but not limited to,
directing CRWA staff to develop a new rate methodology for Participating Members who exceed their annual
allotment of water under the Contract.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The motion above was requested by Ms. Doris Steubing, Board Member of the Maxwell SUD and Secretary
of CRWA on September 6, 2024, in an email to Justin Ivicic, GM of Maxwell SUD, with electronic copy John
Kaufman (General Manager of CRWA), Trey Wilson (Special Counsel to CRWA), Tim Fousse (President of
CRWA), Branndon Rohan (Vice President of CRWA), Zachariah Evans (Counsel to Maxwell SUD), and Regina
Franke (General Manager of Crystal Clear and CRWA Treasurer).

A copy of the Amended and Restated Regional (Hays/Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and Treatment
Contract, made effective February 9, 2021, is included herein by reference.

| FinancraL IvpacT |

There is no financial impact forecast at this time.

Motion to approve the following resolution.

For(;W\



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 23-09-057

AND
RESOLUTION DIRECTING CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY TO IMPLEMENT
EQUITABLE RATE METHODOLOGY FOR ALL PARTICIPATING MEMBERS OF THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED REGIONAL (HAYS/CALDWELL COUNTIES AREA)
WATER SUPPLY AND TREATMENT CONTRACT, MADE EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 9, 2021

WHEREAS, Canyon Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) entered into the above-
referenced Contract with participating members Maxwell Special Utility District ("Maxwell"),
County Line Special Utility District ("County Line"), Crystal Clear Special Utility District
("Crystal Clear™), and the City of San Marcos ("City") (collectively the Participating Members");
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Schedule I of the Contract, Crystal Clear was originally allotted
500 acre-feet of capacity in the Hays-Caldwell Area Plant ("Plant"), and, under Schedule II,
Crystal Clear was not allotted any additional water from the Plant; and

WHEREAS, in 2022, Crystal Clear took over 700 acre-feet of water from the Plant, but
did not pay its equitable share of all maintenance and special assessment costs associated with the
Plant's production of the additional water that Crystal Clear took ; and

WHEREAS, Section 5.01 of the Contract provides the Participating Members annual
payments for their share of the Plant's capacity ("Annual Requirement") shall be set by the
"Authority based upon a rate methodology to be developed by the Authority and according to their
respective percentage shares of treated water covered by this Amended and Restated Contract ...
and the Annual Requirement for each Annual Payment Period shall be identified in each annual
budget and shall at all times be not less than an amount sufficient to pay or provide for the payment
of [] all Participating Members Operation and Maintenance Expenses" and a capital component
sufficient to pay the bonds issued under the Contract; and

WHEREAS, because the Contract makes clear the Authority has the responsibility of
setting a rate methodology, the Board of Trustees finds the Authority's staff and consultants must
determine a new rate Mmthodology that is fair and equitable to all Participating Members;

Now, therefore, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

The General Manager of the Authority and its consultants are directed to calculate a new rate
methodology that is fair and equitable to all of the Participating Members. The rate
methodology must also fairly account for any capacity Participating Members may take above
and beyond the quantities allotted under the Confract.

[Execution page follows.]



Adopted this 11 day of September 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary






